MIDDLETON SELECT BOARD
MEETING AGENDA
FULLER MEADOW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
NATHAN MEDIA CENTER
143 SOUTH MAIN STREET, MIDDLETON, MA 01949
TUESDAY, JULY 9, 2024
6:00 PM
This meeting is being recorded
6:00 pm 1. Business

a. Warrant: 2426, 2427, 2501 and FP 39
b. Minutes: Open Session, June 18, 2024, Executive Session June 18, 2024
¢. Town Administrator Updates and Reports

6:05 pm 2. Public Comment
6:15 pm 3. Department Head Update: Traci Mello, Health Director
6:20 pm 4.  Joint meeting with the Middleton Library Board of Trustees to appoint new Trustee
6:40 pm 5. Vote new appointments (see attached list)
6:45 pm 6.  Final presentation and report from Studio Luz on Memorial Hall Feasibility
7:05 pm 7. Year End Transfers presented by Finance Director Wood
7:15 pm 8. Annual Renewal for Class II License for
7:20 pm 9. Acceptance of donations
a. Food Pantry $1,000 from Francis Leary
7:25 pm 10. Selection of Select Board designee for the Town Masco Coordination Group (TMCG)
7:30 pm
7:40 pm 12. Updates & Announcements

7:45 pm 13. Executive Session pursuant to G.L. ¢. 30A, s. 21(a)(2) To conduct strategy sessions in preparation for
negotiations with nonunion personnel or to conduct collective bargaining sessions or contract
negotiations with nonunion personnel: Police Captain

Upcoming Meetings: August 6 Regular Select Board Meeting
September 3 and 17 Regular Select Board Meeting

The Board reserves the right to consider items on the agenda out of order. Not all items listed may in fact be discussed
and other items not listed may also be brought up for discussion to the extent permitted by law.



Draft
MEETING MINUTES
MIDDLETON SELECT BOARD MEETING
FULLER MEADOW SCHOOL, NATHAN MEDIA CENTER
143 SOUTH MAIN STREET, MIDDLETON, MA 01949
June 18, 2024 at 6 PM

With a quorum present the Chair called the meeting to order at 6 pm.
Select Board present: Jeff Garber*, Chair; Brian Cresta; Kosta Prentakis; Debbie Carbone, Rick Kassiotis*, Clerk. Also
attending: Justin Sultzbach, Town Administrator; others as noted.

The Board reserves the right to consider items on the agenda out of order. Not all items listed may in fact be discussed
and other items not listed may also be brought up for discussion to the extent permitted by law.

1. *Reorganization: Elect Chair; Elect Clerk
On a nomination by Carbone, seconded by Prentakis, the Board voted unanimously R. Kassiotis as Chair.
On a nomination by Garber, seconded by Cresta, the Board voted unanimously D. Carbone as Clerk.

2. Business

a. June 13, 2024 Warrant 2425: Payroll: $ 960,902; Bills Payable: $ 1.9 million
The Town Accountant/Finance Director Sarah Wood has reviewed the warrant and requested the Board ’s approval.
Town Administrator Sultzbach provided a brief overview of the warrant presented for approval.

On a motion by Prentakis, seconded by Cresta, the Board voted unanimously to approve Warrant 2425.
b. Minutes: May 23, 2024 0S; May 23, 2024 ES; May 28, 2024 05

On a motion by Cresta, seconded by Prentakis, the Board voted unanimously to approve the minutes as
presented.

¢. Town Administrator Updates & Reports- This report is posted on the Town website.

o Thank you to Brad Swanson, our Town Assessor, who is resigning his post as Facilities Manager at the end of this
month. Brad has done a top-notch job of keeping things together over the years as Middleton grew from its
humble small-town roots. His absence will be missed, and further highlights the need for a dedicated
Maintenance role in town in the near future.

e The Transfer Station will be open tomorrow, as well as from 6am-2pm on Thursday and Friday to avoid the heat.

e The Ground Breaking for the Municipal Complex was a huge success. Thank you for all those that helped planiit,
as well as ATA Bresnahan for coordinating the details.

e The Memorial Putting Green has been put on hold out of concerns over the synthetic turf. A future plan
centering around a walking trail marking the location of each hole is currently in development.

e Things are moving along with the Fuller Meadow Lot parking changes. A meeting was held with the owner of
The Lot to negotiate the use of temporary parking.

e The Town Administrator has been participating in the Masco Teachers bargaining sessions as the TA
representative between the three communities. We are looking to strike a deal within the month.

e The Town Administrator had a conversation with MassDOT this week — the dedicated left arrow at Rt114 and
Rt62 has been approved. They will be out in July to inspect the current mast arm to ensure it can support the
weight of the new signal heads.

e We had a productive neighborhood meeting for the Bottleneck Reduction Grant in the Central and Washington
Street area. Thank you to the residents who participated, as well as Board members, engineers, and DPW
Director Goodwin.

Middleton Select Board Meeting Minutes
June 18, 2024 Page 1/5



Draft
e  Given the proximity of the (July 4*) holiday, | am proposing the closing of town buildings on the 5% of July. We
will post notices on the doors as well as on the town website.

K. Prentakis noted the Board receives Town Department statistics during the budget process and requested these be
provided to the Board quarterly, starting with the new Fiscal Year. J. Sultzbach will draft a chart to collectively provide
this information on a single document for the Board.

K. Prentakis suggested a Select Board member act as a representative to work with Masco Administration, School
Committee & the other towns regarding the school’s capital needs to help coordinate and move the process forward. B.
Cresta recommended the three towns hold a meeting over the summer to include the Town Administrators,
representatives from the Select Board members, Finance Committee, School Committee and the Superintendent &
Asst. Superintendent. J. Sultzbach will initiate a discussion with the other communities and school.

3. Public Comment

Resident Purvee Mittal, Central St: Recognized the progress made to provide traffic calming measures around Central
and Washington Streets and questioned the funding to continue the work and when an assessment of the work would
be done. J. Sultzbach responded phase one was funded through the Bottleneck grant, and an assessment will be
performed after each season and if any additional work is determined to be needed, this would be phase two and
additional funding would be sought.

4. Appointment of new Police Officer — Ryan Duval

Police Chief Sampson was present to recommended R. Duval, also present, to the Middleton Police Department and
briefly spoke on R. Duval’s credentials and requirements, noting he is a Middleton native. It was noted this is not an
additional officer but filling a vacancy on the department due to a retirement.

On a motion by Cresta, seconded by Garber, the Board voted 4-0-1 to appoint Ryan Duval as a police officer
contingent upon the successful completion of the Police Academy for a term beginning July 22, 2024 —June 30,
2024. R. Kassiotis abstained due to his position on the police department.

5. Officer Jordan Kemp- Acceptance of donation of street sign for Couture Way from Middleton Police Benevolent
Association - Officer Kemp was present exhibiting the sign to be donated in honor of Sergeant Edward M. Couture, end
of watch July 10, 1997 and installed at Couture Way. The official unveiling of the sign will be July 10, the day officer
Couture was killed in the line of duty.

The Benevolent Association was recognized for reaching out to the developer, family and town in putting this forward as
a way to remember Sgt. Couture.

On a motion by Prentakis, seconded by Cresta, the Board voted unanimously to accept the donation from the
Middleton Police Benevolent Association of a street sign in member of of Sergeant Couture.

The Board voted unanimously a five minutes recess.

6. Executive Session — Pursuant to G. L. ¢ 30A, S. 21 (a)(6) regarding 49 S. Main St/10-18 Boston St Project Villebridge
Middleton Development Agreement. Attorney Talerman ,Town Counsel was present for this agenda item.
It was determined Executive Session was not needed at this time and the Board moved on to the next agenda item.

7. 49 S. Main St/10-18 Boston St Project Villebridge Middleton Development Agreement - Developer Lars Unhjem was
present with his Attorney John Smolak and participated in this discussion.

J. Sultzbach spoke on the Development Agreement which gives the Town the opportunity to work with the developer on
specific aspects of the project. He noted negotiating the agreement was a long process and recognized all parties for
their cooperation and concessions negotiating the agreement.

Middleton Select Board Meeting Minutes
June 18, 2024 Page 2/5



Draft

Attorney Talerman gave an overview of the proposed commercial/residential project and the Development Agreement
which includes traffic mitigation, signal issues, sidewalks, and housing. In summary, the town will receive easements
from the developer.

J. Garber questioned page 13 paragraph P that the agreement may be terminated by the developer if the relief on the
commercial project is not received, and specifically noted the drive through has not yet been approved. L. Unhjem
referenced Section 5C which states in part that the ZBA issues each and all of the special permits requesting in section 6
within the regulatory time frames, etc. and confirmed he would terminate the agreement if the drive through is not
approved.

Regarding the taking of the land for easements (page 11 Paragraph G), the developer is waiving the fee for
compensating the value of land, but if the town does not accept the easement by 2034, the developer may take back the
land by eminent domain.

The Board clarified with Attorney Talerman that the scenario exists where the town could end up with both the
residential and commercial project but no easements and questioned the benefit of signing the agreement as presented.
J. Sultzbach offered the perspective that there are benefits for both the town and developer to have the easement in
place and the infrastructure built.

In response to being asked to add a clause in the agreement regarding the drive-through, L. Unhjem stated he was
unwilling to do that at this time based on economic profile of the market place and is critical aspect of the project to
create a best in class neighborhood situation. He acknowledged the concerns related to the drive through and pointed
out the drive through has been designed to be as innocuous as possible. Even though no concerns have been raised by
the traffic studies to indicate a drive through will impact traffic, mitigation steps were taken in the design of a drive
through. On a side note, L. Unhjem explained he will submit an offer to the ZBA to restrict certain venders the town is
concerned about and is trying to attract a “high quality sit & stay operator. “

Attorney J. Talerman noted a public hearing has been scheduled regarding the proposed development for detailed
discussions and further explained the ZBA's jurisdiction in a 40b comprehensive permit process including conditions on
under a Special Permit.

The Board exercised their ability to enter in to Executive session to consult with Town Counsel regarding the proposed
Development Agreement as identified on the agenda.

7:12 pm Executive Session — Pursuant to G. L. ¢ 30A, S. 21 (a)(6) regarding 49 S. Main St/10-18 Boston St Project
Villebridge Middleton Development Agreement.

On a motion by Prentakis, seconded by Cresta, the Board voted unanimously by roll call to enter into Executive
Session Pursuant to G.L. ¢ 30A §21 (a)(6) To consider the purchase, exchange, lease, or value of real property if the
chair clears that open meeting may have a detrimental effect on the negotiating position of the public body: 49
South Main St./10 —18 Boston St. project Villebridge Middleton Development Agreement.

The Board returned to open session.

B. Cresta opined something would be built on this property and the proposed Villebridge project may fix the intersection
and have a positive impact on Route 114 traffic and although he would not be pleased if “at some point the agreement
goes south due to the project determination through the ZBA” he supported the Board instantly move forward with
eminent domain proceeding so the town could move forward with efforts to fix the intersection; adding he understood
the position of the developer.

The meeting was open to the public for comment /questions.

Fred Feldman, Blue Haven: as an abutting development, their contractor has been mitigating groundwater issues as well
as run off issues and in the review report, it was recommended there be a groundwater monitoring system if there were
10,000 gallons per day going in from the septic system in the ground; it is just 100 gallons less than that. He reiterated
the concern of residents at Blue Haven regarding the water run off as well as water table issues, adding this was the
third time this has been asked about. J. Sultzbach responded this is outside of a Development Agreement.

J. Bresnahan added the full peer review of the project would be made at the June ZBA meeting and the peer reviewer
have been asked to address Blue Haven’s concerns with the water run off/water tables in their presentation.

Another Blue Haven resident questioned if the Board had the option to postpone their decision on the Agreement,
considering the outstanding issues as mentioned and it was explained the Development Agreement sets certain

Middieton Select Board Meeting Minutes
June 18, 2024 Page 3/5



Draft

expectations for the Town under the Select Board ’s control and the ZBA addresses zoning issues under their jurisdiction;
the Development Agreement needs to be in place prior to permitting as it is based on ZBA’s decisions.

He observed a traditional 40B would not give the town the ability to negotiate local initiatives i.e. traffic mitigation and
commended L. Unhjem for not going the 40b route and negotiating and working with the town and providing land for
additional dedicated lanes on Route 114 & Route 62, sidewalks, and signal changes.

On a motion by Prentakis, seconded by Carbone, the Board voted unanimously to approve the 49 S. Main
S$t/10-18 Boston St Project Villebridge Middleton Memorandum of Understanding (oka Development
Agreement).

Agenda Items 8 and 9A were taken up together with consensus.

8. Joint Appointments with Zoning Board of Appeals

9. Update of Board & Committee Vacancies/ Usual Annual Appointments - The appointment and terms were listed in
the memorandum from J. Bresnahan to the Select Board dated June 14, 2024.

Tom Mullen was present and spoke on his interest in being appointed as a ZBA alternate.

On a motion by Cresta, seconded by Prentakis, the Board voted unanimously to approve the reappointment for
the three-year terms to the Bylaw Committee, Council on Aging, Municipal Property Tax Relief Committee, Rails to
Trails Committee, and the Recreation Commission for the individual listed as such for a term through June 30, 2027
and approve the appointment for two year terms to the Solid Waste Advisory Committee, the Zoning Board of
Appeals (ZBA) and the ZBA Alternate, Solid Waste Advisory Committee for the individuals listed as such fora term
through June 30, 2026; and ZBA Rich Benevento, for a term through June 30, 2029; ZBA Alternates Anne LeBlanc
Snyder & Tom McMullen for a term through June 30, 2025; Municipal Property Tax Relief Committee Nick Federico
for a term through June 30, 2027: and Solid Waste Advisory ex-officios for a term through June 30, 2026,

Library Board of Trustees Mid-Term Vacancy — With the resignation of Erin Bennett, there is a vacancy on the Board .
E. Bennett was thanked for her service. This appointment will be made at the July 9 Select Board meeting.
J. Bresnahan read through the list of vacancies on Town Board s/Committees. Details are on the Town Website.

10. Department Head Update: Information Technology - Present for this agenda item were Liam Welch & Colby
Cousens, CIO for the Town of Danvers and the North Shore Collaborative, established in 2021, with eight communities
sharing cyber services. A presentation was referenced during this update including an overview of the collaborative, cost
savings, with $1.5 million in grant funding to date to control costs and improve services. C. Cousens reviewed aspects
specific to Middleton, such as access to internal staff, resources, monitoring, professional development, and data center
management. Middleton also funds an extra employee and is provided one full time equivalent in hours of varied
expertise.

Currently a long term strategy plan is being worked on, as well as infrastructure, business solutions, and customer
services; these will adjust as the strategic plan is clarified. A review of cost savings was provide including $10,000 with
the implementation of the new phone system and 10 percent savings on capital server refresh operational cost
conversion. An IT Policy Handbook /best practices is being worked on over the summer. The Refresh & Maintenance
Cycle goal was summarized and an overview of the assets and services available to the town; the Select Board will
prioritize strategic goals.

C. Cousens introduced strategic opportunities including Al research & development plans and updating fiber optic
infrastructures.

11. One Day Liquor License for The Lot, 145 S. Main St (designated area) - It was noted the Lot will have a total of 78
one day liquor licenses this year, under different managers. The Board asked to revisit the one day liquor license policy
and suggested the applicant consider a seasonal license; ABCC will be consulted. The Board requested an agenda item in
October regarding liquor licensing i.e. Beer Gardens going forward.

Middleton Select Board Meeting Minutes
June 18, 2024 Page 4/5



Draft
On a motion by Cresta, seconded by Carbone, the Board voted unanimously to approve additional one day
licenses to Winter Hill Brewing Company / Indignant Brewing Company 328 Broadway St., Somerville for the
premises known as The Lot, Breck Bailey, Manager, for the dates of Thursdays & Fridays - 12 noon to 8pm,
June 20 -July 5, 2024, and Sunday & Saturday 12 noon to 8pm, July 6 & 7, 2024. Additionally to Winter Hill
Brewing Company / Indignant Brewing Company 328 Broadway St., Somerville for the premises known as
The Lot, for Bert Holdredge, Manager, for Thursdays, Fridays, Saturdays, & Sundays, from 12 noon to 8pm,
July 11-August 30, 2024. Additionally, to Winter Hill Brewing Company / Indignant Brewing Company 328
Broadway St., Somerville, for the premises known as The Lot for Hannah Fayne, Manager, for Thursdays,
Fridays, Saturdays, & Sundays, from 12 noon to 8pm, August 31 — September 29, 2024.

12. Annual Ambulance Write-Offs - J. Sultzbach reported the 2021 data, not including the Middleton Jail, of 2 12.9
percent (586,00 of $670,000) debt that was uncollectable. There was a brief discussion if the services of engaging the
services of an additional collection agency would be beneficial. J. Sultzbach will look into this.

On a motion by Carbone, seconded by Graber, the Board voted unanimously to write off the uncollectible debt
from the annual ambulance write-off in in the amount of $86,000.

13. Acceptance of Bottleneck Reduction Grant - The Town received official acknowledgement from the Commonwealth
on the receipt of the construction funding component for improvements at Maple St. from Washington Street to S. Main
Street was approved for $166,961.71.

On a motion by Cresta, seconded by Garber, the Board voted unanimously to approve the acceptance of the
Bottleneck Reduction Grant in the amount of $166,961.71

14. Town Administrator Annual Evaluation Process- J. Sultzbach is coming up on his first year anniversary with the
Town. The proposed process and timeline was acceptable to the Board .

15. Announcements

K. Prentakis recognized Emma and employees of the Danvers Morgan & Stanley Office for their volunteer work helping
clean up the canoe landing.

Carbone thanked J. Sultzbach and J. Bresnahan for the June 17 ceremony.

Upcoming Select Board Meetings: July 9; August 6
Adjourn: The Board voted unanimously to adjourn at 8:45pm.
Respectfully submitted by

Catherine E. Tinsley
Catherine Tinsley, Recording Secretary Debbie Carbone, Select Board Clerk

Documents either distributed to the Select Board before the meeting in a packet or at the meeting:
®  Warrant 2425.
* Minutes- May 23, 2024 OS; May 23,m2024 ES; May 28, 2024 0S
e MassDOT Bottleneck Grant award letter, June 11, 2024
Police Department Letter of Recommendation — June 14, 2024
Email J. Kemp re Police Benevolent Association donation June 13, 2024
J. Bresnahan Memo re Re-appointments, June 14, 2024
Letter of Resignation- Erin Bennett, June 12, 2024
One day Liquor License Applications for Winter Hill Brewing Co.- H. Fayne; B. Bailey; B. Holdredge

Middleton Select Board Meeting Minutes
June 18, 2024 Page 5/5



Tamara Gaydos
tamaragaydos@gmail.com 978-979-0334

https://iwww.linkedin.com/in/tamara-gaydos-74b6a97

Executive Summary
Certified archivist with expertise in arrangement, description, and preservation of archival materials
and cataloging. More than 19 years of experience including staff management; budgeting; strategic
planning; archival appraisal and cataloging; research; preservation; and public speaking.

Professional Experience

Qutreach Archivist, October 2023-present
New England Yearly Meeting of Friends

¢ Communicate with New England Yearly Meeting members to guide the creating,
gathering, and transferring of permanent records to the University of Massachusetts
Amherst Special Collections

e Conduct workshops and consultations with groups on archival best practices

e Create and manage archival collection development programs

e (Create procedures for digital donation

Archival Consultant, April 2023-January 2024
Newbury Town Library, Special Collections, Byfield, MA

e Assessed collection to identify what should be deaccessioned
¢  Wrote finding aids for small manuscript collections

e Assessed programming and institutional records

e Oversaw and supervised one part-time staff member

Archival Consultant, April 2022-August 2022
Lawrence Public Library, Special Collections, Lawrence, MA

e Assessed collection to identify what should be deaccessioned

e Developed a collection policy

¢ Assessed unprocessed materials and help to prioritize processing projects
e Oversaw and supervised one or two processing projects

e Developed a manuscript processing manual



Archivist (term), December 2020-December 2021
Haverhill Public Library, Special Collections, Haverhill, MA

e Arranged, described, and wrote finding aids for manuscript collections.

e Created records for archival accessions, collections, and photographs into PastPerfect
database to be available online.

e Worked with donors to acquire material for Special Collections department.

Manuscript Librarian, June 2007-June 2020

Phillips Library at the Peabody Essex Museum, Salem, MA — The Peabody Essex Museum is
considered one of the oldest continuously operating museums in the United States. The Phillips
Library holds numerous historic collections ranging from maritime history to Essex County,
Massachusetts, records.

e Arranged, described, and wrote finding aids for Phillips Library manuscript collections.
Cataloged MARC records into online database and uploaded them to OCLC.

e Processed new acquisitions including re-housing and cataloging.

e Supervised full-time employees, graduate student interns, and volunteers in processing
collections.

e Developed policies, procedures, and workflows for manuscript processing and wrote
processing and cataloging manuals.

e Advised Library Director on which manuscript items to accept/purchase.

e Visited donors to appraise their collections.

e Purchased manuscript items at auction and through dealers.

e Assisted patrons in Reading Room on a regular basis.

e Implemented ArchivesSpace and contributed to post-migration data cleanup

e As part of the NetX onboarding team, created library attributes and reviewed software
for suitability to house library digital objects.

e As part of the Aeon selection and onboarding team, reviewed and suggested changes to
customize the software.

e Aspart of the Library Initiative Team, interviewed vendors for cataloging project,
created a cataloging plan, reviewed budget suggestions, and contributed to moving
plan. Created standards for vendor cataloging of manuscript material.

¢ Along with the library staff, planned and executed two major moves to new locations.



NHPRC Grant Project Manager, October 2011-September 2013
Phillips Library at the Peabody Essex Museum, Salem, MA

e Applied for grant, created work plans, hired and supervised Assistant Manuscript
Processor, and managed budget.

e Arranged, described, and wrote finding aids for collections covered by grant.

e Cataloged MARC records into online database and sent them to OCLC.

e Produced reports to the granting agency.

e Encoded finding aids into EAD.

e Customized the display of finding aids in CONTENTdm and uploaded xml files.

e Project was finished on time and under budget.

Processing Assistant, January 2007-July 2007

Northeastern University, Boston, MA

Assisted in the processing and creation of finding aids of Boston-based social justice and service
organizational records (Citywide Educational Coalition, Sociedad Latina, and Urban League of Eastern
Massachusetts). This was a grant-funded position.

Education

M.S. in Library and Information Science, May 2004
Concentration in Archives
Simmons College, Boston, MA

B.S in Languages Major: Russian Minor: Business
Georgetown University, Washington, D.C.

Professional Affiliations

New England Archivists, member since 2004

Society of American Archivists, member since 2004

Society of American Archivists, Museum Archives section, Recording Secretary, 2015-2017
Academy of Certified Archivists, member since 2012

Professional Presentations

“Ghosts of Careers Past” presented at the Mid-Atlantic Regional Archives Conference Fall Conference,
November 2013, Philadelphia, PA

“Ask an Archivist” panelist at Society of American Archivists Annual Meeting, August 2015,

Cleveland, OH

“Moving, Moving, Moving” panelist at Society of American Archivists Annual Meeting, August 2016,
Atlanta, GA



Skills

Experienced with ArchivesSpace, Voyager, MARC, OCLC Connexion, CONTENTdm, oXygen,
Word, Excel, PowerPoint, WordPress, Adobe Acrobat, Photoshop, PastPerfect

Knowledge of EAD, DACS, RDA, XML, LCSH, DCRM(MSS), and AAT

Good reading knowledge of Russian and Spanish

Community Service

Middleton Cultural Council, member 2022-present
American Association of University Women
Member 1996-present
Chair, College Connection Committee 2015-2018, 2021-2024
Administrative Assistant to the Massachusetts Board 2012-2014

Branch Co-President, Membership Vice-President 1996-2010



Town of Middleton
Memorial Hall
48 South Main Street
Middleton, Massachusetts
01949-2253
978-774-3589
www.middletonma.goy

TOWN OF MIDDLETON
TALENT BANK APPLICATION

The Select Board maintains a Talent Bank of names of citizens of Middleton willing to serve on boards,
commissions and committees. Names in this file are available for use by all Town Departments.

Names: Rachel Nemeth Telephone: (878) 774-9592 (landline)

Address: 29 North Main Street Bus. Telephone:

Occupation: €ditor

Background Experience: education/teaching, communications, career counseling, psychology,

health, biomedical ethics, biology, research, property managment

| am interested in serving on Town Boards and Committees involved in the following areas:
(Please check all that apply. The Board encourages you to attach a recent resume if available.)

Board of Health Recreation Commission
" Council on Aging " Historical Commission
" Finance Commitiee " Planning Board
T Board of Appeals T industrial Commercial Development Review Committee
T Conservation Commission T Zoning Bylaw Review Commitiee
: Cultural Council _Z Other: {Ove b Fo
Other. Other:

Amount of Time Avallable: Several hours a month (at least 4 for mestings, plus more for research)

Are you available year round for commitiee meetings? Yes X No
if not, when are you available?

Winter Spring Summer Autumn

Are there any Boards or Committees in which you are particularly interested?
Trustees of the Flint Public Library

Rachd Nemath_ June 24,2024

Signature Date
Please submit all responses to the Town Administrator’s Office via the malllng address above or via email at:
jackie bresnahan@middletonma.gov

Revised 4/12/22



Rychiet Nemeth

Middleton, MA | 978.774.9599 (landline) |

SUMMARY OF QUALIFICATIONS

« Enrich organizations through highly creative and solutions-focused thinking leading to problem-solving and positivity
« Promote organizations’ images through polished communication across media, enabled by proofing/editing expertise
« Strategically market services through copywriting skills and other strategies, creating mutually beneficial connections
« Empower others through active professional and volunteer involvement in human services

MOST-RELEVANT EXPERIENCE

Editor, Liberty University Online Academy, Lynchburg, VA 2021 — Present

« Edit K-12 curriculum projects (course lessons, quizzes, answer keys, etc.) for accuracy in grammar, spelling, and
punctuation to ensure standards of academic and professional quality are met and to enhance readability

« Enhance content by editing to improve flow and clarity, and to facilitate end-user understanding (students, parents,
instructors, etc.)

« Collaborate with team of curriculum project managers, subject matter experts, and editors

» Interface with learning management system, content authoring platform, and other instructional technologies/tools

Teacher (7" & 8' grade science, 9% & 10™ grade biology), Great Rock Christian Academy, Danvers, MA 2023 - 2024

« Cultivated in students a grounded and realistic sense of self-worth, meaning, and purpose from which to grow and
build character, and watched them rise to new heights

« Curated news and content from many sources to provide students with additional information to supplement textbook
content and add value

« Assessed reading/Lexile® {evel of students through assignment of article reading with comprehension/critical-thinking
questions plus an unfamiliar-word count

« instructed students in how to evaluate information sources and in the uses and limitations of technology

» Welcomed student-initiated class discussions and guestions

Career Counselor, Liberty University Career Center, Lynchburg, VA 2016-2018

Strategic Leadership & Initiatives

« Developed and implemented pians to advance the goals of Career Services, such as spearheading opportunity for
engagement in faculty professional development

Engagement & Outreach Services

* Promoted awareness of and engagement with the career center by developing and implementing new communication
initiatives

« Developed and taught presentations/workshops on career assessment, resumes and cover letters,
Linkedin/networking, interviewing, and persuasion

Coliaborotion & Bridge-Building

« Collaborated closely with 5 colleagues to serve 15,000 residential and 50,000 active online students, plus all alumni,
rapidly adapting to preserve continuity under ambiguous and ever-evolving conditions

« Cultivated relationships with employers, faculty, and staff, creating mutually beneficial connections

« Built bridges between the career center and academic and student success departments, breaking down silos and
providing support for them and their students through productive partnerships

» Partnered with faculty and staff members to enhance the quality of service provided for students, alumni, and other
university stakeholders

Research

* Researched continually to build up knowledge and resources to serve the wide variety of clients supported

e Focused research on areas vital to workforce development, such as leadership, characteristics and expectations of
generations {Baby Boomers—Generation Z), in-demand soft skills, and impact of Al/machine learning



Nemeth, Rachel Page 2

Counseling & Coaching Services

« Counseled diverse clientele regarding the full range of career concerns, including experiential learning, career/life
decisions, choosing/changing majors, planning for graduate school, netwarking, interviewing, and job searching

« Served as the designated career counselor for College of Medicine, School of Nursing, and School of Aeronautics, and
for biology/pre-med/pre-dental, public health/MPH, zoology/pre-vet, chemistry, and math majors, plus more (33 total)

¢ Connected students and alumni with job leads and employers

« Evaluated students using interviews, counseling sessions, and career assessments, sharing feedback to help them
refine their understanding of their abilities, values, interests, and personality traits to aid in decision-making

« Drew from research in communication, marketing, and psychology to instruct students in the preparation of effective
resumes, curricula vitae, cover letters, and personal statements

« Simulated job/graduate school interviews through tailcred role-playing based on thorough prior research, providing
students with opportunities to practice and hone skills under realistic mock interviewing conditions

» Coached students in the full spectrum of non-verbal cues, including body language, oral fluency, attire, and
staging/scene-setting

Workforce Consulting & Training

« Identified and gained understanding of staffing/workforce needs, such as hiring and turnover challenges, by engaging
with hiring managers and recruiters and by researching industry news

« Increased employer awareness of available resources

« Shared strategies to help address unmet needs by providing customized trainings and solutions

Results

« Maintained a 100% client response rating of "satisfied” or “very satisfied” an survey reports

Site Coordinator, YMCA, Gloucester, MA 2014 -2015

« Supervised staff group leaders and up to 18 children ages 5-10

& Planned and implemented daily on-site enrichment programming

¢ Created and implemented behavior management plans

= Developed and refined daily scheduling to achieve a consistent and smooth flow enabling accommodation of student,
parent, program, and hosting school needs/requirements

» Strategically managed site budget, allocating funds to build and improve site resources while avoiding both
underspending {forfeiting resources) and overspending

MOST-RECENT COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT

Independent Workforce Consultant, Lynchburg, VA 2018 - 2019

» Provided workforce services to local organizations, such as serving as a guest presenter for Central Virginia Community
College’s 2019 Lunch & Learn series and as a panelist for a Homeschool First seminar

» Built relationships with local professionals and expanded competencies by attending workforce events and training
opportunities, such as Resource Access Network of Employers and Lynchburg Regional Business Alliance meetings

« Volunteered for a Virginia Department of Social Services Poverty Simulation event, serving as a mock “employer” while
gaining a deeper understanding of the challenges experienced by those living at/near poverty in Lynchburg

Poverty to Progress Initiative Participant, Lynchburg, VA 2017 -2018

» Gained greater understanding of community challenges by attending meetings related to mayor’s initiative to
understand and create strategies to address causes underlying Lynchburg’s 24% poverty rate

» Pursued increased awareness of community resources, services, and opportunities by following focus group updates
and reports

EDUCATION
8.A. in Psychology, Grove City College, Grove City, PA



-

e s p—

R

==

Town of Middleton

,@\g‘w G\ Memorial Hall
§ atae 2 48 South Main Strect
%{ q‘(&& .:{} Middlcton, Massachusetts
PV, 019492253
Dy W 978-774-3589

www.middletonma.gov

TOWN OF MIDDLETON
TALENT BANK APPLICATION

The Select Board maintains a Talent Bank of names of citizens of Middleton willing to serve on boards,
commissions and committees. Names in this file are available for use by all Town Departments.

Names: Emily LeBlanc-Parrone Tefephone: 781-718-0553

Address: 107 Fiint Farm Rd Bus. Telephone:

Emall Address: leblancperrone@gmail.com

Occupation: high school math teacher

Background Experience: /nterested in becoming an active member of our community, ran for elementary

school committe in 2023, currently on the Fuller Meadow Schoo! Council, Tee Ball Head Coach, Little League Assistant Coach

| am interested in serving on Town Boards and Committees involved in the following areas:
(Please check ail that apply. The Board encourages you to attach a recent resume if avsilable.}
Board of Health Recreation Commission

Council on Aging Historical Commission

T Finance Committee X—— Planning Board

" Board of Appeals T Industrial Commercial Developmant Review Committee
T Conservation Commission S Zoning Bylaw Review Committes

T Cultural Council X Other: i(‘bp_o)_f_nmm“ﬁe

T Other.__ E Other: {3 (&

Amount of Time Avaliable: typically 2-4 hours one night per week

Are you available year round for committee meetings? Yes X No
If not, when are you available?

PRT——

. Winter Spring Summer Autumn

e o——

Are there any Boards or Committees in which you are particularly interestad?
School Committee (elementary or Masco), Library Trustee

4 ez - e

W AN 5121124

| Bignature Date
Please submit alf responsas o the Town Adninistrator s Office wia the maiking addross above or via email at
jackie.resnahani@m:ddietonma.gov

Rewsed 4/12/27




EmiLY R. LEBLANC-PERRONE
107 Flint Farm Road, Middleton, Massachusetts 01949
781-718-0553 | emilyrleblanc@gmail.com

TEACHING EXPERIENCE

Lynnfield High School, Lynnfield, MA 2015 — Present

e Courses Taught: Introduction to Statistics, CP Geometry, Honors Algebra II,
CP Algebra 1, and MCAS Prep

e After school MCAS prep program, Student Support Team, Teach Point
Superuser, Faculty Advisory Council, Class Advisor for Class of 2022 and
2027, Keys to Literacy Coach, LTA Building Representative, Professional
Development Steering Committee

e Cooperating Teacher: student teacher from UMASS Boston March — May
2021, Merrimack College Fellow September 2016 — March 2017

e Co-taught Geometry with Special Education teacher since 2019 - 2022

e Co-taught Algebra 1 with Special Education teacher since 2023

Triton Regional High School, Byfield, MA 2010 - 2015
e Courses Taught: AP Statistics, CP Statistics, College Algebra and
Trigonometry, Algebra I1, Algebra I (CP I & CP 1II), Integrated Math II,
Integrated Math I
e PRPIL Mentor, Data Coach, District Math Plan Committee, Triton Travel
Club Advisor, Scheduling Committee, Graduation Requirement Committee,
PLATO Credit Recovery Specialist
e Professional Developments Led on: Scoring DDMs, Analyzing MCAS
Results for the High Needs Population, Analyzing Midterm Results, Flipped
Classroom

Alonso High School, Tampa FL 2009
e Courses Taught: Honors Geometry, Geometry CP

CERTIFICATIONS
Massachusetts License Number 444166
e Mathematics, 8 — 12
e Mathematics, 5 -8
e SEI endorsement (2019)

EpucarioN
Master of Education, University of Massachusetts, Lowell 2015
Curriculum and Instruction: Mathematics Education Concentration, GPA 3.889
Capstone: Quality Homework and its Effects
Bachelor of Science, University of Tampa 2009
Secondary Mathematics Education, GPA 3.73
e Dean’s List
High School Diploma, Lynn English High School 2005

ADDITIONAL GRADUATE CREDITS
e Social Justice in the Math Classroom - 1 credit (Andrews University)
e Striving for Equity for Diverse Learners - 1 credit (Gordon College)
e Math Works: Teaching Math with the Brain in Mind - 3 credits (Andrews University)



e Strategies for Supporting Teenagers with ADHD - 3 credits (American College of Education)

Desmos Strengthen Math 6-12 - 4 credits (Brandman University)
e Project-Based Learning in the Middle and High School Classroom - 3 credits (Loyola Marymount

University)

ADDITIONAL RELEVANT TRAINING
e College Board’s 11® Annual Institute for New AP Statistics Teachers

e College Board’s AP Statistics for Experienced Teachers
e AP Statistics Exam Reader (June 2015)

ADDITIONAL RELEVANT WORK EXPERIENCE

MIT/Wellesley Upward Bound Program, Wellesley, MA 2010, 2011

e Summer program high school mathematics instructor for Algebra II and
Pre-Calculus

Blue Owl Tutoring, Tampa, FL
e One on one tutoring in Algebra 1, Geometry, Algebra 11, and Trigonometry

The University of Tampa Academic Center for Excellence, Tampa, FL 2007 -2009
e One on one and small group tutoring in College Algebra and remedial math

2008 - 2009



71 Mill St
Middleton, MA 01949

June 14, 2024

Dear Select Board Members and Trustees:

I am writing to express my interest in being appointed to the Trustees of the Flint Public
Library for the remainder of Erin Bennett's term.

As shared during my recent campaign for library trustee, 'm extremely passionate about
access to books. 1 am also very supportive of our library and its staff. The Flint is not just at
the geographic center of Middleton, I believe it's an essential part of our community. The
building and its meeting spaces provide places for people to come together and engage with
one another in a positive way. The library's programs engage, entertain, and inform residents
of all ages.

Particular areas of interest for me, should [ be appointed, include:
e Ensuring that the director has the necessary support to effectively manage the staff
and to guide the library
e Identifying and executing on opportunities to increase funding for the library’s
programs as well as its capital needs
e Enhancing the Trustees’ relationship with the Friends organization

Over the past 3 years I've served as a member of the Town Building Committee where I've
worked with the other Committee members, the town administration, and other staff to guide
the municipal complex project. In addition, I believe my 20+ years of professional experience
identifying and solving problems, building relationships, and working to identify and achieve
mutually beneficial outcomes will be an asset to the Trustees and to the Town of Middleton.

The Flint Public Library is an amazing resource and I wish to volunteer my time and energy to
helping it continue to thrive for many years to come. Thank you for your consideration.

Respectfully,

P i,
/%)/J“\\’

Kyle M. Smith



Kyle Smith

Middleton, MA « +1 339-203-9383 - kylesm@gmail.com - linkedin.com/in/kylesm

Software engineer with 15+ years of experience designing and building scalable distributed
systems and infrastructure with an eye on user-focused reliability. Built and led high-
performing engineering teams distributed across the globe. Continually improved team and
organizational efficiency through standardization, automation, and education.

WORK EXPERIENCE

PTC, Inc. - Boston, MA « 03/2024 - Present
Distinguished Software Engineer - Full-time

Google, LLC (Acquired Fitbit in 01/2021) - Cambridge, MA, USA » 03/2017 - 02/2024
Engineering Manager Il - Full-time
- Led team in executing strategy and planning for successful transition from Fitbit to Google’s

incident management process and tools in one quarter, resulting in no disruption or missed
incidents.

« Reduced toil and pager volume for SRE by 50% by pitching a new, more focused team with
the skills to own and turn down the monolithic backend app, successfully transitioning the
workload.

« Increased reliability by defining production readiness standards and building automated
tools to continuously assess compliance.

« Ensured Fitbit's migration to Google Cloud Platform in 18 months was successful with
minimal downtime. Collaborated on strategy, assessed risks, defined system health metrics.

Fitbit, Inc. - Boston, MA, USA + 01/2016 - 03/2017
Senior Site Reliability Engineer - Full-time
« Implemented daily, low-overhead JVM profiling across Fitbit's production fleet using Honest
Profiler and Puppet to rapidly identify performance regressions.

« Reviewed and contributed code changes for Fitbit's monolithic Java app, particularly
focused on Spring and Hibernate refactoring and reliability improvements.

Onshape, Inc. - Cambridge, MA, USA « 01/2014 - 01/2016
Principal Engineer : Full-time
«+ Enabled dynamic request routing and flexible service configuration by creating a Java-
based service discovery and configuration protocol using ZooKeeper.

« Bootstrapped Onshape's App Store using Spring Boot and JHipster, enabling it to largely be
built-out by developers with little to no backend/full-stack experience.

« Reduced the time and effort required to bring up Onshape’'s AWS cloud infrastructure by =10x
using CloudFormation and Python.

VMware, Inc. - Cambridge, MA, USA «10/2007 - 01/2014
vCloud Director « Full-time

+ Enabled scalable data storage for the virtual machine monitoring feature by integrating and
packaging Cassandra with the product.



* Researched and provided recommendations on adoption of new resource management
technologies for vCD.

Staff Engineer  Full-time

» Designed and implemented orchestration software that enabled thousands of attendees to
complete 13,000 hands-on labs at a major convention.

* Enabled the team to quickly replicate terabytes of VMs to data centers around the world vig
optimized lossless exports from vCloud Director 1.5.

Senior Member Of The Technical Staff - Full-time

* Led 6-person team based in Cambridge, MA and Sofia, Bulgaria to design and implement
the installation and configuration aspects of the product.

* Developed early versions of the product's RESTful APIs and worked with partners to
successfully integrate their offerings.

IBM Corp. - Poughkeepsie, NY, USA - 10/2005 - 09/2007
Software Engineer - Full-time

» Performed acceptance and system verification tests for enterprise Linux distributions and
middleware on IBM mainframes.

* Created and delivered a week-long workshop on z/VM and Linux for IBM customers which
later toured globally.

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Science (BS) in Computer Science
Clarkson University

PUBLICATIONS

Introduction to the New Mainframe: z/VM Basics - 1/2007
IBM Redbooks

Using z/VM for Test and Development Environments: A Roundup - 02/2007
IBM Redbooks

IBM 2/VM and Linux on IBM System z: Virtualization Cookbook for Red Hat Enterprise
Linux 4-
09/2006

IBM Redbooks



Town of Middleton
Memorial Hall -
48 South Main Street
Middleton, Massachusetts
01949-2253
978-774-3589
www.middletonma.gov

TOWN OF MIDDLETON
TALENT BANK APPLICATION -

_The Select Board maintains a Talent Bank of names of citizens of Middleton willing to serve on boards,

commissjons and-committees. Names in this file are available for use by all Town Depargnents.

Names: “KWC%QGMM . Telephone: q:(%t TFM.Q‘ %
Address: @ Y@ F&/ﬂ@_‘{ﬂv\,&m Bus. Telephone:
Enail Addres:»Q;mK ) \\G &?ﬂfﬁgf 0CGr

Occupation: NU‘E&

Background Experience: Nm W\MC}QE’J 40565&&%

— — — — — — e ———

| am interested in éehfihg on Town Boards and Committees involved in the following areas:
(Please check all that apply. The Board encourages you to attach a recent resume if available.)

Board of Health Recreation Commission.
o Council on Aging S Historical Commission
T Finance Committee o Ptanning Board
S Board of Appeals o Industrial Commercial Development Review Committee
T Conservation Commission o Zoning Bylaw Review Commitice
Cultural Council Other:
7_ Other(LM TYD\@CQ-* Other; —_

Amount of Time Available:

Are you available year round for committee meetings? Yes No
If not, when are you available?

Winter Spring Summer Autumn

Are there any Boards or Committif in which you are particularly interested?

b Trvskee |
jcﬂm‘r’?&f’_‘“ WX% u! I’D’(_)d\

Signature Date
Please submit al! responses to the Town Administrator's Office via the mailing address above or via email at:

jackie.bresnahan@middletonma,gov

Revised 4/12/22



Jackie Bresnahan

From: Kosta Prentakis <keprentakis@verizon.net>
Sent: Friday, June 21, 2024 3:19 pMm

To: Justin Sultzbach; Jackie Bresnahan

Subject: Trustee position

[CAUTION:] This message was sent from outside of the Town of Middleton. Please do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the source of this email and know the content js safe.
Good afternoon Select Board and Trustees

I wish to be considered for appointment fo fill the open Trustee position. | look forward to discussing
my interest at your joint meeting on July 9, 2004.

Kosta Prentakis



MIDDLETON MEMORIAL HALL

48 + 48R SOUTH MAIN ST.

PROGRAMMING & PLANNING STUDY

June 28, 2024

Middleton, MA




MIDDLETON MEMORIAL HALL

PROGRAMMING & PLANNING STUDY

The following report summarizes the programming
study for the existing Memorial Hall in Middleton, MA at
48 South Main Street, as well as the 48R parcel which
IS currently home to recreational amenities.

The goal of this study is to develop consensus of
future use case(s) for 48 & 48R South Main Street and
produce comprehensive documentation of programming

scenarios to inform a subsequent RFP for the
redevelopment of the property for the new proposed use.

TEAM

STUDIO LUZ ARCHITECTS
Hansy Better Barraza, Principal
Sarah Pumphrey, Project Manager

Elise Zilius, Designer

MASSDEVELOPMENT

Claire O’Neill, Senior Vice President, Real Estate Planning

TOWN OF MIDDLETON
Justin Sultzbach, Town Administrator

Jackie Bresnahan, Assistant Town Administrator/HR Director

' MassDevelopment  §.%.

ARCHITECTS



Table of Contents

1. INTRODUCTION ...... " |
2. EXISTING CONDITIONS ...t sensssssnsenenss 8
3. SITE ANALYSIS ... . enenne 17
4. COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT......ccviieeeinnirmrrmnsseennnnssms e s nnssmnnssnssnnns 22
5. PROGRAMMING ...... ememennennen SRR om0 e s S0 i e cernnrernanns 29
6. VISIONING / SITE SCHEMES ... e veneens 36
8. APPENDIX I: COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT.......cccccniriemmrinrsnnnnnssssnenns 46

9. APPENDIX II: REFERENCES & CITATIONS......ccccccmrrisiinnnnennsrncninnnnes 113

f MassDeveiopment




1. INTRODUCTION




INTRODUCTION

PROJECT OVERVIEW

Project Overview

The Town of Middleton and MassDevelopment have
come together to create a new vision for Memorial
Hall that will benefit the wider Middleton community
for decades to come. Situated at 48 and 48R South
Main Street, the building and its rear parcel are
centrally located, holding a long history of service
and great potential as community assets.

i

The new vision for 48 and 48R South Main street is
based on community input and the programmatic
needs of the town, defining dynamic future
programming and potential design strategies.
Studio Luz Architects was engaged for architectural
assistance to help evaluate future programming for
the property and the resultant architectural needs of
the space.

The following report outlines these program

=
-“
O
s
L=
o
e
refem
—
—

= recommendations and design schemes, serving as
m a toolkit for the Town of Middleton, aiding the town
— = : _ ; : as it moves forward with reprogramming historic
nVU Students at play in the yard (the present day parking lot at Memorial Hall) at the Centre School. kmage from /mages of America: Middleton.! _/\_m—_-_O_‘_m_ Im__.

—

D

=) STU

Q. Middleton, MA | Memorial Hall Programming Study A —— DIO

ARCHITECTS




=
—
ot
O
=
S
=
LS
e
=
1

=
A
>
>
o
@
=%
o
(=]
o

INTRODUCTION

SCOPE OVERVIEW

The scope of this study includes a vision for
reprogramming 48 South Main, Memorial Hall, as
well as the rear property at 48R South Main Street,
for potential use as assets to the community, with
architectural improvements and/or additions that
can support the new programmatic requirements
set forth by community input.

This programming study provides an in-depth
community engagement process to determine
consensus for reprogramming the soon to be vacant
site. The results of the community engagement
informed conceptual design schemes, incarporating
the recommended programming summarized in
this report.

The goal of the following study is to provide
a comprehensive look at future programming
scenarios for the two parcels, serving as a guide
for the Town of Middleton as it pursues next steps
toward the future of Memorial Hall.

Site Analysis

To kick off this study, Study Luz conducted a site analysis in order to best grasp the environment of Memorial Hall and
the Town of Middleton. This analysis included documenting existing conditions of the site and surrounding area via
maps and plan drawings, conducting research about existing programming and zoning in the area, and considering
future developments in the immediate area that will impact programming at 48 + 48R South Main.

Community Engagement Process:

Gathering community input through a series of workshops and an online survey, Studio Luz was able to determine the
programmatic needs of the surrounding community to inform future-use scenarios for the two parcels and existing
Memorial Hall structure.

Creating a flexible community engagement process across multiple platforms allowed for consensus of programming
from multiple user groups.

All data recorded from the workshops can be found in Appendix I: Community Engagement

Programming Scenarios:

Based on initial site analysis and community feedback, Studio Luz provided the town with conceptual design schemes
that incorporated the preferred programming by the community and the Select Board.

Each programming scenario aims to maximize existing conditions to preserve the character of Memorial Hall, in
keeping with the values of the Town of Middleton. Existing programs in the area, alongside site conditions on the two
parcels informed the site strategies. Anticipation for future developments such as the Middleton Municipal Complex
and Villebridge housing and retail development have also been taken into consideration.

The conceptual design schemes presented here offer options for layouts and the correspending upgrades required
to reposition Memorial Hall and affiliated property as 21st century assets that will continue to benefit the Town of
Middleton. Such 21st century assets include diverse housing options, preservation of passive recreation and green
space, and septic upgrades to support denser programming. Anticipation of future development of the property,
including the potential for a major road cut-through as requested by the community, has been taken into consideration
in each scheme.

Middleton, MA  Memorial Hall Programming Study

' MassDevelopment

ARCHITEGTS



INTRODUCTION

CONTEXT OVERVIEW

Site Context
48 & 48R South Main Street

TOPSFIELD

Situated in the center of town, Memorial Hall has been
an architectural and municipal cornerstone of the
Town of Middleton since 1860° Its adjacent parcel
is a valuable recreational asset to the community,
and serves a wide range of community groups. Due
to their historical and present-day significance to the
community, this reprogramming study aims to maintain
and enhance the community-centered nature of these
assets for the Middleton Community.

MIDDLETON

Sinceits opening asthe Centre Schoolin 1860, Memorial
Hall has been the site of various municipal activities,
P . un : currently housing the Town Offices®. The Town Offices
E _ . & R are moving, leaving the structure open to new use.
STh 5 : : ahe gl The site features parking for 48 & 48R, as well as the
entrance to Tragert walking trail. 48R is a community
recreational space with a playground, walking trails,
youth sports field, and a community gazebo. The rear
of the parcel features a protected wetland.

| ~ & - ....-Im -

Town of Middleton boundary diagram by Studio Luz with aerial imagery from Google Earth.?

-
b
ffmd
O
e
=]
o
=
et
=
p—

=
S
b~
T
(ob)
=
o
o]
><
@
o
=
o
(5 ]

Middleton, MA | Memorial Hall Programming Study

ARCHITECTS




2. EXISTING CONDITIONS




ions

L=
-
O

()

Ing

ISt

2. Exi

Parcels

EXISTING CONDITIONS

PARCEL MAP

Y MEMORIAL HALL
\ 48 SOUTH MAIN ST ¢

48R SOUTH MAIN ST

Aerial Image of Middleton from Googte Earth with diagrams by Studio Luz.
Memorial Hall image by Town of Middleton. Site photo of 48R South Main Street by Studio Luz.

Middleton, MA | Memorial Hall Programming Study 'memcﬁo_ouzaa m%h;;w
i

STU
DIO
LuZz

ARCHITECTS



Conditions

_g
=
e
—
T
"
N

EXISTING CONDITIONS

48 SOUTH MAIN STREET

Memorial Hall. Image courtesy of the Town of Middleton, ®

Middleton, MA Memorial Hall Programming Study

48 SOUTH MAIN STREET
6280 SF (finished area)

¢ Memorial Hall Town Offices

* Previously Town Hall

¢ Historic Facade Restrictions

¢ Previously Centre School (B. 1837)
e 2.5 Story Timber Frame Building

e Rear Parking Lot

¢ Unfinished, Raised Basement
{(Additional 3140 SF)

48 South Main St Site diagram by Studio Luz.

o 5T
m'gmmmcgm_ouam:ﬁ 'a & LUZ2 10

ARCHITECTS



EXISTING CONDITIONS

48R SOUTH MAIN STREET

48R SOUTH MAIN STREET
~ 6.2 ACRES

e Used predominantly for recreation

e Sports fields, walking trail, and gazebo on site

48R South Main St. site diagram and photo by Studio Luz.

. STU

'z_ Devel t mm,.qx 4 D19
assDevelopmen fw.._.%n LUzZ2

%
=
o
.m
o
o
o
on
=
=
-B
5<
L
N

Middleten, MA = Memorial Hall Programming Study

ARCHITECTS




EXISTING CONDITIONS

48 SOUTH MAIN ST.

ions

48 SOUTH MAIN STREET OBSERVATIONS

=
v
=
([

48 South Main Street, or Memorial Hall, consists of offices on the first
floor, with two entry foyers and one restroom. The first floor is made
accessible by a temporary ramp at the entryway, which is one of two
means of egress on the main level. On the second floor, an 800 square

ting

foot gallery and 650 square accompany additional offices and a small
kitchen. The unfinished basement at Memorial Hall is currently used

IS

for storage and IT infrastructure. Memorial Hall requires upgrades
accessibility and systems upgrades throughout.

2. EX

Middleton, MA ' Memorial Hall Programming Study

ARGHITECTS




lons

=
e
O
o

Ing

ISt

2. Exi

EXISTING CONDITIONS

48R SOUTH MAIN ST.

Walking Trails + Playground

48R SOUTH MAIN STREET OBSERVATIONS

East of Memorial Hall is 48R South Main Street, which is approximately
6.2 acres of land predominantly used by the town for recreation such as
youth sports and community activities at Memorial Hall Field. Additional
uses of the space include walking trails, a playground, and a gazebo
used for community gatherings. The parcel is accessed through the
parking lot in the rear of Memorial Hall, ar by way of Mt. Vernon Street.
At the rear of the site is a steep grade with protected wetlands and a
stream. Abutting single-family residences surround the property.

y

Recreational Field

Gazebo

Middleton, MA | Memorial Hall Programming Study

' MassDevelopment fu....%a

ARCHITECTS



%
=
.m
=
=
o
O
o
=
e
.B
><
L
N

SITE CONSTRAINTS

48 + 48R SOUTH MAIN ST

SITE PLAN

GROSS AREA: 6.2 ACRES
@ GRADE CHANGE:

e Steep grade changes at the rear of the site
make parts of the site less easily developable.
This makes the developable area of the site
smaller than it appears.

® MIDDLETON BROOK:

© In addition to the grade change at the
site, Middleton Brook passes through 48R,
connecting to Middleton Pond. In compliance
with the Rivers Protection Act®, there is a 200’
Riverfront setback, meaning that within 200’
of the water, development is not allowed. This
protection helps keep the water clean, preserves
wildlife habitat, and aids floed control

(©) FLOODZONE/WETLAND:

= At the rear of the site, there is a protected
wetland. Portions of this parcel are within
the AE Floodzone, meaning that there is a 1%
annual chance of flooding and a 26% chance
of flooding over the next 30 years” and must
comply with all AE Floodzone restrictions.

r_
L.

Existing Conditions Site Plan by Studio Luz.

Middleton, MA ' Memorial Hall Programming Study

. MassDevelopment

ARCHITECTS

14



%
-
-m
=
=
=
(o
o
=
"
.B
5<
"
N

EXISTING CONDITIONS

48 SOUTH MAIN ST

GROUND FLOOR PLAN

GROSS SQUARE FOOTAGE (GROUND
FLOOR): 3,140 SF

Memorial Hall's main, accessible,
entrance (A) leads to an entry foyer
and stair leading to the second floor.

=

TOWN CLERK'S
OFFICE
e ]

330 &f
a

Several offices branch off of the
building’s main hallway (D), which
leads to the secondary entry/exit
foyer (B) which has stairs leading
to the second floor and basement.
The building’s more recent addition

SOUTH MAIN STREET

[

OFFICE

260 st

ENTRY

REGISTRAR'S

265 sf

HALL

ASSE3SOR'S
OFFICE

265t

(C), features additional offices and

the building’s only ADA accessible
restroom (F).

Some exterior features of note are the
currently unused chimney (E) and
exterior entry ta the basement (G).

o 4 8 12 @
e

A
®

ENTRY
108

[

OFFICE

QFFICE

O

160 sf

Middleton, MA ' Memorial Hall Programming Study

ARCHITECTS

15



EXISTING CONDITIONS

48 SOUTH MAIN ST

VETERAN'S _

ﬁ HALL N
_U zm ®
SECOND FLOOR PLAN [

GROSS SQUARE FOOTAGE (SECOND
FLOOR) : 3,140 SF

HALL

202 ASSISTANT
TOWN ADMINISTRATOR'S
OFFICE

Memorial Hall's second floor opens
to a small vestibule (A), that
contains access to the unfinished
attic. There are three small offices,
a large conference room (F) that is
currently being used as the Town
Administrator's office, a large gallery
(D) that is predominantly used for
storage, and a small kitchenette
(D). The existing restroom (E} is not
accessible due to the lack of ADA
accessihility to the second floor, This
lack of ADA accessibility means that
the building, without any accessibility
upgrades, cannct support any public
programming.

C

GALLERY

800 sf

HALL
203 TOWN ADMINISTRATOR'S
ADMIN OFFICE

225sf

SOUTH MAIN STREET

TOWN AOMINISTRATOR’S OFFIGE

o 4 & 12 @
e

%
=
P
=
=
o
Q
o
=
"t
e
><
"
N

Middleton, MA | Memorial Hall Programming Study

ARCHITECTS




3. SITE ANALYSIS




=

3. Site Analys

SITE ANALYSIS

INFORMED PROGRAMMING

Studio Luz considered the zoning, existing programming, and nearby incoming developments in the area surrounding the two parcels in order to recommend
programming. These considerations ensure that the programming visions fit within the existing fabric of the neighborhood, in alignment with the desires of
the community, without creating redundant programming that conflicts with existing or future developments in the area

.. 3 .|Dlll__\. - .... ,. .-., v “_m .04.‘. !
ZONING NEARBY DEVELOPMENTS
Middleton’s Zoning code must be considered in this analysis  Analyzing existing programs in the area of our site is important ~ New developments in the area are considered to ensure that

in order to understand allowable uses for chosen future so that programming fits within the social and economic the visioning for the future use of the site fits within fits
programming of 48 and 48R South Main Street. fabric of what exists currently. within the overall visioning for the Town of Middleton.

Zoning map produced by CAl Technologies for the Town of Middleton®
Existing Program Use and Nearby Developments maps by Studio Luz.

o 518
Middleton, MA * Memorial Hall Programming Study 7R
. MassDevelopment ar..ﬁa% LUz

ARCHITECTS

18



SITE ANALYSIS

ZONING MAP

Memorial Hall is situated in a central
business district within  Middleton,
MA. The parcels that make up this
site are split into two separate zoning
subdistricts, which may restrict use.
The parcel(48 South Main St.) is zoned
as Business (B), whereas its rear parcel
(48R), is zoned as Residential (R1a).
The below use examples show possible
allowed programming on each site under
the current zoning code.

USE EXAMPLES
R1A SUBDISTRICT B SUBDISTRICT
o Single-family detached o Single-family detached
dwelling {Y) dwelling (N)

e Two-family dwelling (Permit) o  Two-family dwelling (N)
«  Conversion of single-familyto  *  Conversion of single-family to

two-family dwelling (Permit) twa-family dwelling (N}
e Multifamily dwelling (N) e Multifamily dwelling (N)
o Retail (N) o Retail (Y)
e Trade shop {N) e Trade shop (Y)
e Restaurant {N) * Restaurant (Y)
e Business office (N} o Business office {Y)
By = {4 A * Hotel (N) * Hotel (N
JONING KEY [0 H  INTERSTATE HIGHWAY BUSINESS " R2  VILLAGE RESIDENTIAL © M1 LIGHTINDUSTRY + Industrial () SENEAN
R1a RESIDENCE (20,000 S.F) " RA RESIDENTIALAGRICULTURE (2 ACRES)
R1k  RESIDENCE (40,000 S.F) i s BUSINESS Zoning map produced by CAl Technologies for the Town of Middleton?
STU

-B
7
—_
€S
=
<
®
'“
7¢
™

Middleton, MA ' Memorial Hall Programming Study 'memcgmsuam:ﬂ

ARCHITECTS




'B
%
=
S
-
¢
@
r—
7
™

SITE ANALYSIS

EXISTING PROGRAM USE

RICHBALE CONVENIENCE | DUMKIN DOMUTS

a 1
i ]

ucran ceverery)

=" A
..w _}—

B AT M
DOCVE LD W E

T N

COUNCIL 0% AUNG

EXISTING PROGRAM MAP

While Middieton’s South Main Street is
predominantly zoned for Business (B) and
Residential (Rla), our analysis showed
a mixture of program uses surrounding
Memorial Hall. In addition to residential and
commercial uses, this area includes food &
beverage, community programming, multiple
municipal uses, recreation, education, and
industrial uses. For example, 48 South Main
abuts the historic Merriam Cemetery to the
north, and a private single family residence
to the south, while 48R abuts single-family
residences on several sides. These adjacencies
inform possible site programming for this
study. Surrounding uses were considered in
all programmatic recommendations to remain
relevant to the existing programmatic makeup
of South Main Street.

Existing Program Use map by Studio Luz.

Middleton, MA ' Memorial Hall Programming Study

-~ STU
' MassDevelopment & .“M m___m 20

ARCHITECTS



SITE ANALYSIS

NEARBY DEVELOPMENTS

New housing developments and retail are being introduced to the area around Memorial
Hall, while many of the town's municipal programming is moving to one consoclidated
location south of this site.

MIDDLETON MUNICIPAL COMPLEX

*  Town Common e Public Safety Buildisg = Town Hall
* Councilon Aging «  Community Canter

Middleton's new Municipal Complex is an important
factor in reprogramming Memorial Hall. The new complex
will include the functions that Memorial Hall currently
houses, as well as the Council on Aging, Police and Fire
Station, and a Town Common for passive recreation, and
a brand new Community Center for collective activities,
such as events that were held in Angelica's Restaurant
prior to its closing, or in the Flint Public Library.

Image courtesy of the Town of Middleton!®

VILLEBRIDGE HOUSING DEVELOPMENT

e ~13.000 sf Commercial

So far unbuilt, the Villebridge Housing Development
promises to bring higher density housing to South Main
Street. The proposed 40B development will include
affordable rental units. With around sixty residential units
total, and 13,000 square feet of new commercial space,
this development will bring foot and car traffic to the
intersection at Memorial Hall.

image courtesy of Villebridge Real Estate Development!!

MIDDLETON
MUNICIPAL COMPLEX

BLU HAVEN DEVELOPMENT

Middleton's recent BluHaven Development is a
neighborhood of 45 luxury townhomes for adults 55 and
over, that was completed in 2023.

Image courtesy of DiBiase Companies'?

Nearby Developments map by Studio Luz.

L
T
oy
"]
—
=]
®
7 —
(70
™

Middleton, MA ' Memorial Hall Programming Study

. MassDevelopment LUZ 21

ARGHITECTS




4. COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT




COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT

VIRTUAL WORKSHOP, IN-PERSON WORKSHOP, + ONLINE SURVEY (114 PARTICIPANTS)

Community Engagement

Community engagement allows the creation of spaces Community Engagement Participants |
which foster a sense of ownership, amplifying a 114 Middleton Residents engaged in the Community Engagement process across three mediums:
collective sense of belonging and place. In order to Online Survey, In-Person Workshop, and Virtual Workshap. _

achieve goals of equity, diversity, justice, and inclusion,

the community engagement process and the resulting

ma:_az.:a_ spaces must both nurture a sense of ONLINE SURVEY _
community amongst all.

The project team underwent an in-depth community
engagement process to gain a better understand of
the needs of the community and help develop a shared
vision for the future use of 48 and 48R South Main Street.
The project team gathered feedback from community VIRTUAL WORKSHOP
members through three different forms of engagement
(an asynchronous survey, a virtual workshop, and an 1 ! 1 : '
in-person workshop) to ensure that the community 0 20 40 60 80 100
engagement process captured as many audiences as _

possible. The results gathered throughout this process 04/01 VIRTUAL WORKSHOP: Project Presentation and Group Discussion Questions |

are summarized here in this report. . . N . . . - |
04/08 IN-PERSON WORKSHOP: Project Presentation, Group Discussion Questions, and “Be the Architect Activity

IN-PERSON WORKSHOP

PARTICIPANTS

See Appendix |: Community Engagement for full results

*Disclaimer: The online survey did not limit the number of allowed responses and 1 MONTH ONLINE SURVEY: Discussion Questions and Open Answer Comments

therefore community members may have voted more than once. Please note that this
exercise was conducted without the presentation of financials, and results do not reflect
financial feasibility.

Community engagement graph by Studic Luz.

—
=
ukad
—
==
S
=1
S
=
[
>
=
=
—
=
=
o
o
4.

Middleton, MA ' Memorial Hall Programming Study

. MassDevelopment LUZ 23

ARCRITECTS




COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT

VIRTUAL WORKSHOP, IN-PERSON WORKSHOP, + ONLINE SURVEY (114 PARTICIPANTS)

What is Middleton Missing?

Community engagement results across the three different modes of engagement led to consensus of the top programming missing in Middleton. With the
majority of participants listing Recreation, Community Programming, Affordable Housing, and Food + Beverage as the top four responses.

VIRTUAL WORKSHOP  IN-PERSON WORKSHOP ONLINE SURVEY

NN RECREATION

= . W 32 COMMUNITY PROGRAMMING
s ~
- 19 srroroasLE Hous
m 10 rooosmeverace
2 9 wunicieal
= q
B b 1
m RETAIL
B omier

0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 80

See Appendix I: Community Engagement for full results Community engagement graph by Studio Luz.

*Disclaimer: The online survey did not [imit the number of allowed responses and therefore community members may have voted more than once. However, consensus from in-person and virtual workshops reflected similar resuits.

-
=
Ll
—
Led
S
<
S
=
iad
>
-
=
—
=
=
o
o
<+

oy 578
. i . . Foa
Middleton, MA ' Memorial Hall Programming Study .memcgm_ousgn ® 7&.% LUZ 24

£

ARCHITECTS




—
=
o}
—
Lt
S
=7
S
=
b
S
—
=
—
—
—
o
o
4.

COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT

“WHAT DO YOU WANT TO SEE HERE?” COMMUNITY RESULTS
VIRTUAL WORKSHOP, IN-PERSON WORKSHOP, + ONLINE SURVEY (114 PARTICIPANTS)

What do you want to see here?

Community engagement results across the three different modes of engagement led to consensus of the top requests for programming on the Memorial
Hall (48 South Main St.) site and its rear parcel (48R South Main St). With the majority of participants listing Recreation, Playground, and Community
Programming as the top three responses. Some respondents wrote-in additional answers in the category of “other”, listed as “write-in answers” below.

VIRTUAL WORKSHOP  IN-PERSON WORKSHOP QNLINE SURVEY

mh RECREATION Popular Write-In Answers:
/OPEN SPACE TRAFFIC MITIGATION

Programming supporting a road
cut-through or mentioning traffic

HISTORIC/ CULTURAL
Cultural, arts, or historical
programming for the community

hm PLAYGROUND
hw COMMUNITY PROGRAMMING

._w FOOD/BEVERAGE
= _N PROFESSIONAL OFFICES

i

TEAR IT DOWN

Tear down Memarial Hall completely

Affordable Housing
Affordable housing for Middleton

w Y ML)

m MUNICIPAL
. N CHILDCARE / CHILDREN'S PROGRAMS

WHAT DO YOU WANT TO SEE HERE?

I 1 I 1

0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 80

RECREATION/OPEN SPACE* INCLUDES AMSWERS SUCH AS: Indoor Recreation, Dog Park, Accessible Recreation Space for Elderly/Disabled. Gardens. Etc.

See Appendix I: Community Engagement for full results Community engagement graph by Studio Luz.

*Disclaimer: The online survey did not fimit the number of allowed responses and therefore community members may have voted more than ance. However, consensus from in-person and virtual workshops reflected similar results.

Middleton, MA * Memorial Hall Programming Study

' MassDevelopment LUZ 25

ARCHITECTS




p—
=
L
—
L
S
=
S
=
Ll
>
—
—
—
—
=
o
()
4l

COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT

“WHAT DO YOU NOT WANT TO SEE HERE?” COMMUNITY RESULTS
VIRTUAL WORKSHOP, IN-PERSON WORKSHOP, + ONLINE SURVEY (114 PARTICIPANTS)

What do you not want to see here?

This question was asked to participants to see what they would never want at 48 and 48R South Main Street, to better understand what to avoid when
programming. There was a consensus that none of the provided choices would be welcomed, however “High Density Multi-Family Housing” got the most
votes. Some respondents wrote-in additional answers in the category of “other”, listed as “write-in answers” below.

VIRTUAL WORKSHOP IN-PERSON WORKSHOP ONLINE SURVEY .
Popular Write-In Answers:

ANY HOUSING
w T_G__mmﬁ_—umn%“w No housing of any kind on site
HOUSING o ety st

- 3

OTHER
@ Tear down Memorial Hall
_N N BAR /CLUB completel
Unregulated recreation

Non-40B housing
No retail or faod
Dispensaries/ adult shops

Nm CHAIN RETAIL

WHAT DO YOU NOT WANT TO SEE HERE?

0 20 40 60 80 100

See Appendix I: Community Engagement for full results Community engagement graph by Studio Luz.

*Disclaimer: The online survey did not limit the number of allowed responses and therefore community members may have voted more than once. However, consensus from in-person and virtual workshops reflected similar results.

Middleton, MA ' Memorial Hall Programming Study

. MassDevelopment LUZ 26

ARCHITECTS




n O 114 Middleton community members engaged in our
Community Engagement Visioning process across two

workshops and an asynchronous online survey. Please

“WHAT SITE APPROACH WOULD YOU LIKE TO SEE HERE?” COMMUNITY RESULTS wmmmhmﬁoh:%:mwﬂoo_w_mamwwmmm__m%ﬁmau_ﬁwﬁzwﬁ
VIRTUAL WORKSHOP, IN-PERSON WORKSHOP, + ONLINE SURVEY (114 PARTICIPANTS) financial feasibility. A

What site approach would you like to see here?

The findings of this study indicate that the community would prefer the existing structure to be preserved at 48 South Main Street, with minimal
visible renovation to bring the building into its new programming. More than half of community engagement participants voted for this approach.
However, the required systems and accessibility upgrades at this site may be cost prohibitive. The required upgrades associated with minimal
reuse should be taken into consideration when determining the best site approach. All approaches assume preservation or reconstruction of the
existing facade,

\ M% o
( 16%
\
_ 7..; - z
| |
| 57%
A. MINIMAL RE-USE B. EXPANSION C. CREATIVE ADAPTATION
Minimal renovation to support new _ Increased building footprint to Demolish existing structure to allow space for
programming and re-use of the space. provide more square footage for new new construction, while preserving the character
programming. of the historic fagade (either by relocating the
| building or building in the current location) |
n%

Site approach diagrams by Studio Luz.

f—
=
Lad
=
L
S
<L
(L)
=
Eai
>=
=
=
—
=
=
o
(b
4.

. . . e STU
Middleton, MA | Memorial Hall Programming Study & Mos<Development m,.“.w mbm 27

ARCHITELTS




2N
L
=
=
-
.,
+
on
—
&=
=
<
o
(=T
o
Sy
Q.
Te

114 Middleton community members engaged in our
Community Engagement Visioning process across two

workshops and an asynchronous online survey. Please

SITE APPROACH RECOMMENDATIONS fote 2 Mia <= as ub Shcucted ot the
VIRTUAL WORKSHOP, IN-PERSON WORKSHOP, + ONLINE SURVEY (114 PARTICIPANTS) financial feasibility, '

An analysis of the site, existing and planned programming, and programming results from the community engagement process, in conjunction with feedback
from the Select Board and the Town of Middleton helped determine the following set of site approach recommendations.

48 + 48R South Main Street

¢f ——> MINIMAL RE-USE /
_ RECONSTRUCTION

#1 Response from the Community. However, Minimal Re-Use may be cost prohibitive
and only support minimal programming due to the condition of the building.
Reconstructing the building may serve as an alternate solution.

CREATIVE ADAPTATION

#2 Response from the Community + Supported by Select Board. May give the ability
for future road relocation through the site, as requested by community members.

The site approach for the two parcels was determined in conjunction with one another, assuming a continued connection, but was
considered first around the approach for the existing Memorial Hall building. Each recommended site approach assumes the preservation or
reconstruction of the Memorial Hall fagade, in keeping with Middleton community values. These site approach scenarios were designed to
support more programming than Memorial Hall currently allows due to the condition and size of the building. Some site approaches assume
that Memorial Hall will be moved, on site, to allow for better traffic flow and additional site programming. Though the “Minimal Re-Use”
option was most popular with the community, it may be cost prohibitive and can only support minimal programming due to the condition of the building.

Middleton, MA | Memorial Hall Programming Study

’ MassDevelopment LUZ 28

ARCHITECTS




9. PROGRAMMING + PLANNING




o
=
=
=
a
.
+
oN
3 —
=
=
>
o
on
o
S
o
Te

PROGRAMMING

PROGRAM RECOMMENDATIONS

An analysis of the site, existing and planned programming, and programming results from the community engagement process, in conjunction with feedback
from the Select Board and the Town of Middleton helped determine the following set of programming recommendations.

48 + 48R South Main Street

RECREATION
#1 Response from Community + Supported by SelectBoard

PLAYGROUND
#2 Response from Community + Supported by SelectBoard

——> NEIGHBORHOGD
#3 Response from Community | (CERAMMING

AFFORDABLE HOUSING
Requested by SelectBoard + Support from Town

The recommended programming aims to preserve and complement some existing programming on the site (such as the recreational field, gazebo, and
playground), as requested by the community. Preserving the character of Memorial Hall is important to the Town of Middleton, as well as preservation of
elements of Henry Tragert Town Common, including the soccer field, playground, and gazebo. Recreational space is limited in the town and used heavily,
therefore informing the necessity to preserve what exists at 48R South Main Street. Additionally, planned developments were considered, such as the new
Community Center planned for the Middleton Municipal Complex. Though this programming was highly requested by the residents of Middleton, a new one
is already planned to be built, and therefore is not included in the recommended programming. Community Programming has been listed as Neighborhood
Programming to indicate non-community center communal programming for residents and/or those using the recreational fields.

Middleton, MA | Memorial Hall Programming Study

’ MassDevelopment LUZ 30

ARGHITEGTS




PROGRAM BREAKDOWN

RECREATIONAL + COMMUNITY TYPOLOGIES

e RECREATION

The existing field at 48R South Main Street is currently used for youth sports
as well as passive recreation. Preservation of the existing field was a top priority
for Middieton Residents in Community Engagement sessions, and it should
be preserved in any programming scenario. Additionally, the existing walking
trails and passive recreational space are an important part of the site, and
should remain. On site at 48 South Main is the entrance to Tragert Memorial
Trail, which will remain unless a road cut-through is pursued.

WALKING PATHS
EXISTING + NEW

YOUTH SPORTS FIELD
EXISTING

U11-U12 SIZE

88 X 48 YARDS

Trail around field (TOP) photo by SLA. Field aerial (BOTTOM) from Google Earth.

Recreation program diagrams by Studia Luz,

on
=
=
=
i
o.
+
o
—
=
=
S
P,
oh
=)
T
o.
Ty

Middleton, MA | Memorial Hall Programming Study

. MassDevelopment LUZ 31

ARCHITECTS




o0
=
=
=
.
o.
+
on
=
=
o
©
=
ob
=
e
o.
Ty

PROGRAM BREAKDOWN

RECREATIONAL + COMMUNITY TYPOLOGIES

Playground space was the second most voted program by the community when asked
what they would like to see at 48 and 48R South Main St. The existing playground has
been noted as an asset to the community, and one of the lone playgrounds in the area. It
is particularly popular during sporting events on the adjacent field. With this feedback,
it is recommended that the playground be pteserved or improved/augmented.

et

Existing playground {TOP) photo by SLA. Field aerial (BOTTOM) from Google Earth.

PLAYGROUND
EXISTING (OR SIMILAR)
T5X55FT

Playground program diagrams by Studio Luz.

Middleton, MA ' Memorial Hall Programming Study

. MassDevelopment

ARCHITECTS



PROGRAM BREAKDOWN

NEIGHBORHOOD PROGRAMMING TYPOLOGIES

MEMORIAL HALL NEIGHBORHOOD TYPOLOGIES
MEMORIAL HALL RECONSTRUCTION

NEIGHBORHOOD

Planning

PROGRAMMING

During the Community Engagement process MEMORIAL HALL
m. y tngagement p ! 2 LEVELS OF NEIGHBORHOOD OR HENRY TRAGERT GAZEBO
the third most voted-for program by community REC. AREA PROGRAMMING EXISTING
members was “Community Program”. Due to the ~3,245 5F
. . X . WITH ACCESSIBILITY +
incoming Community Center atthe new Middleton SYSTEMS UPGRADES
Municipal Complex, we recommend communal
+ “Neighborhood Programming” that will benefit
the residents of new housing development, as MEMORIAL HALL
. . UPTO 4 UNITS ON LEVEL 2
g well as those using the recreational space at 48 GROUND LEVEL NEIGHBORHOOD SPACE
n and 48R South Main Street. ~1,625 F
WITH ACCESSIBILITY +
» = O unta SYSTEMS UPGRADES
Some examples of this “Neighborhood
Programming” may include: a field house and
locker rooms in service of the sports field, MEMORIAL HALL
a neighborhood art center, a neighborhood UPTO 4 UNITS ON LEVEL 2
. . GROUND FLOOR NEIGHBORHDOD SPACE
collaborative working space, a town resource 1625 SF
center, or collective residential programming for CONNECTED TO NEW HOUSING

=
=
=
o—
o0
&
j—
o
Tp

an attached residential development.

In addition to the Neighborhood Programming
offered at the current Memorial Hall, the Henry
Tragert Gazebo will be preserved for communal
programming.

Existing playground (TOP) phote by SLA. Field aerial (BOTTOM) from Google Earth.

Neighborhood programming diagrams by Studio Luz.

Middleton, MA  Memorial Hail Programming Study

' MassDevelopment LUZ 33

ARCHITEGTS




o
=
v
—
o.
+
o
=
=
=
Q
e
o
(=
—
o.
Ty

PROGRAM BREAKDOWN

HOUSING TYPOLOGIES

AFFORDABLE Affordable housing is a need for the Town of Middleton. The Select Board showed particular interest in this programming,
HOUSING which gained community support. The following typologies are ways in which these affordable housing units could take
different forms and densities on this site, in line with the community’s wishes for lower density dwellings.

cgv_w%ww_u_ﬂ__ww_.>=qgm_,_q BLOCK This medium-density housing option includes up to 15 units, comprised
(6) ONE-BEDROOM UNITS of a mix of one and two bedroom apartments with ground floor resident

{12) TWO-BEDROGM UNITS communal space.

MULTI-FAMILY CONDO BLOCK This medium-density housing option includes up to 12 units, comprised
UPTO 12 UNITS o .
(12) THREE-BEDROOM UNITS of _"m_.:__<|w_Nmn_ three bedroom units.

This low-density, yet modular, housing option is comprised of 3 bedroom

wnm_ﬂm%muzﬂ%%ocmmm townhouses, each at three stories tall. Each three bedroom unit would be
THREE-BEDROOMS approximately 1000 square feet with its own entry, offering a character

and density closer to the surrounding neighborhood.

© ieowoow  2eeoroow (00 seeoroow () ciRcuuamon e it T
Housing typologies diagrams by Studio Luz.
STU
Middleton, MA  Memorial Hall Programming Study B assDovelopment DIO

Luz ¥

ARCHITEGTS




PROGRAMMING SCENARIOS

48 + 48R SOUTH MAIN STREET

R CI/MENDED .
Scenario 1 - CREATIVE ADAPTATION + ADDITION |
|
= RECREATION Scheme 1 assumes a rebuilt Memarial Hall building with the addition of up to 12 affordable rental three-bedroom units
in the rear, connecting to a rebuilt Memorial Hall which would now provide resident neighborhood pragramming on the
g PLAYGROUND ground floor, with up to 4 affordable rental units an the second floor. 48R has minimal intervention in this scheme,

preserving the field and gazebo, and relocating the playground en site.
m NEIGHBORHOOD/RESIDENT PROGRAMMING

e AFFORDABLE HOUSING
= = [ Scenario 2 - LOW-DENSITY APPROACH

Scheme 2 relocates Memarial Hall to the front of the parcel, allowing for up to 6 low-density affordable townhomes
behind the structure, and up to 4 units within Memorial Hall itself. The ground floor of Memorial Hall would feature
Based on the recommended program for 48 and neighborhood programming. 48R has minimal intervention in this scheme, preserving the field and gazebo, and

48R South Main Street of recreation, playground, relocating the playground on site.
neighborhood programming, and affordable e ———
housing, a set of programming scenarios was

developed. These programming scenarios aim to __ Scenario 3 - RECONSTRUCTING + REPROGRAMMING MEMORIAL HALL
address the different possibilities to help guide any Scheme 3 retains the existing footprint of Memorial Hall, reconstructing the building to create space for neighborhood

; programming. Reconfiguring the parking lot footprint, the rear of the site is opened up, allowing for up to 16 affordable
future U_mzs_zm efforts for the U_‘oum_‘g _ rental apartment units to be built on the rear of the 48 parcel. 48R has minimal intervention in this scheme, preserving

. the field and gazebo, and relocating the playground on site.
A pre-schematic level set of plan schemes was

developed to evaluate the spatial implications of :
each programming scenario. Each programming /" Scenario 4 - ROUTE 62 REDEVELOPMENT

scenario will also S.“E:m _8< monmmmmc:_g and Scheme 4 completely re-invisions the site, planning for potential infrastructural changes to accommodate the potential*
. for a 2-lane Route 62 road cut-through, as requested by community members. Memorial Hall would be relocated to the
m<mﬁm=._m :Umqmamm Emc:‘mq to m:_u_uon the new front of parcel 48, and support a new field house for the 48R sports field or other neighborhood programming. Parking

rogramming. Each i would be split up between a small Memorial Hall lot and a back lot serving the fields and playground. The southeast
.c g Ing Eac & the mcv_‘omn:mm. outlined corner of 48R would be developed with up to 6 low-density affordable units and connected parking, extending the
in assumes preservation or reconstruction of the adjacent neighborhood onto 48R, utilizing the existing access from Mt. Vernon Street.
Ewﬁo_‘mn Sm—:OJm_ _._m __ *mmmam. . *The feasibility of a 2-lane cut through is yet to be determined and should be evaluated by an engineer.
STU

on
.m
=
o
—
o.
+
o
.m
=
=
3"
S
on
o
e
o.
Ty

Middleton, MA | Memorial Hall Programming Study .memU@mEnSm:.n

ARCHITECTS




‘6. VISIONING + SITE SCHEMES




PROGRAMMING

43 PARKING SPACES

{~18,000 SQ. FEET)
- UP 70 {12} THREE-BEDROOM APARTMENTS
- UP TO {4) ADDITIONAL AFFORDABLE RENTAL UNITS IN MEMORIAL HALL
(OD/RESIDENT VALAIRE (~1,600 SQ. FEET)
- GROUND FLOOR RESIDENT COMMUNITY SPACE
- GAZEBO

- SPORTS FIELDS
- WALKING TRAILS

44 PARKING SPACES

G - GROUND LEVEL PARKING
UP T 16 AFFORDABLE RENTAL UNITS

- | nousi

GROUND LEVEL COMMUNITY SPACE
2 AFFQRDABLE RENTAL UNITS LEVEL 02

CREATIVE ADAPTATION OF MEMORIAL HALL

, - DEMOLISH & RELOCATE MEMORIAL HALL TO ALLOW FOR
TWO-WAY TRAFFIC

- MAINTAIN CHARACTER OF MEMORIAL HALL FACADE

- NEW SEPTIC T0 SUPPORT DEVELOPMENT
Scheme 1 assumes a rebuilt Memorial Hall building with the addition of up to 12 affordable rental three-bedroom | - PRESERVE EXISTING GAZEBO
units inthe rear, connecting to a rebuilt Memorial Hall which would now provide resident neighborhood programming
on the ground floor, with up to 4 affordable rental units on the second floor. 48R has minimal intervention in this
scheme, preserving the field and gazebo, and relocating the playground on site. This scheme preserves at least
85% of the trees on-site. - WALKING TRAILS

| - PRESERVE EXISTING RECREATIONAL SPACE
- SPORTS FIELD

- PRESERVE EXISTING PLAYGROUND

Scheme 1 Diagram by Studio Luz.

. STU
#7% DIio
' MassDevelopment &% & LUZ 37

B ®

ARCHITECTS



\ 8
i \!',,/
\ 2N\ ~17,000 SQ. FEE
, 2N\ 0 D
_/ - UP TO (6) THREE-BEDROOM TOWNHOMES
? ,/ - UP TO (4) ADDITIONAL AFFORDABLE RENTAL UNITS IN MEMORIAL HALL
— Y |GHBORHOOD/RESIDENT PRORRAMMING (~1,600 SQ. FEET)
v /// o ~
- ,//x ) - GROUND FLOOR RESIDENT COMMUNITY SPACE
‘ SPORTS” h S\
- FELD — ... X - GAZEBO
e ) / REGREATIO
= b /
== 3 ’ - SPORTS FIELDS
- WALKING TRAILS
31 PARKING SPACES . A
= - 44 PARKING SPACES
GROUND LEVEL COMMUNITY SPACE
e R BN REMGVED CREATIVE ADAPTATION OF MEMORIAL HALL

, - DEMOLISH & RELOCATE MEMORIAL HALL TO ALLOW FOR
TWO-WAY TRAFFIC

- MAINTAIN CHARACTER OF MEMORIAL HALL FACADE

R - NEW SEPTIC TO SUPPORT DEVELOPMENT
_.v_sm AMMING Scheme 2 relocates Memorial Hall to the front of the parcel, allowing for up to 6 low-density affordable townhomes - PRESERVE EXISTING GAZEBD
behind the structure, and up to 4 units within Memorial Hall itself. The ground floor of Memaorial Hall would feature
neighborhood programming. 48R has minimal intervention in this scheme, preserving the field and gazebo, and
relocating the playground on site. This scheme preserves at least 85% of the trees on-site. ~SFORISHELD
- WALKING TRAILS

- PRESERVE EXISTING RECREATIONAL SPACE

- PRESERVE EXISTING PLAYGROUND

Scheme 2 Diagram by Studio Luz.

' MassDevelopment LUZ 38

ARGHITECTS




PROGRAMMING SCENARIO 3

UP 70 15 AFFORDABLE RENTAL UNITS

2T BANNING SPALEE

\ i ____GHOUND LEVELCOMMUNITY SPAGE N
1} UP TO 2 AFFORDABLE RENTAL UNITS LEVEL 02
s |
L \ !
W

PROGRAMMING

Scheme 3 retains the existing footprint of Memorial Hall, reconstructing the building to create space for
neighborhood programming. Reconfiguring the parking lot footprint, the rear of the site is opened up, allowing for
up to 16 affordable rental apartment units to be built on the rear of the 48 parcel. 48R has minimal intervention

in this scheme, preserving the field and gazebo, and relocating the playground on site. This scheme preserves at
least 80% of the trees on-site.

MINIMAL RE-USE +
RECONSTRUCTION

PROGRAMMING

(~19,000 SQ. FEET)
- UP TO (16) TWO-BEDROOM APARTMENTS

{~6,000 SQ. FEET)

- EXISTING MEMORIAL HALL RESIDENT COMMUNITY SPACE

- GAZEBO

- SPORTS FIELDS
- WALKING TRAILS

39 PARKING SPACES

SITE IMPROVEMENTS
CREATIVE ADAPTATION OF MEMORIAL HALL
- RE-QRIENTATION OF PARKING LOT

- MAINTAIN CHARACTER OF MEMORIAL HALL FAGADE

- NEW SEPTIC TO SUPPORT DEVELOPMENT
- PRESERVE EXISTING GAZEBO

- PRESERVE EXISTING RECREATIONAL SPACE

- SPORTS FIELD
- WALKING TRAILS
- PRESERVE EXISTING PLAYGROUND

.' MassDevelopment

ARCHITECTS

Scheme 3 Diagram by Studio Luz.

39



PROGRAMMING

-~

W
1 v ./! " UPTO 16 AFFORDABLE RENTAL UNITS
.~ HOUSING * = \

N

AY

ARKING /////
N
>

PARKING (20 SPOTS)

ALLOWS FOR POTENTIAL FUTURE ROAD CUT-THROUGH

28 PARKING SPACES
UNDER-PARKING LOT SEPTIC

EXISTING GAZEBO MaVED

__l. DESIGNATED MEMGRIAL HALL PARKING (12 SPOTS)
GONNECTIVE WALKING PATHS.

HEIGHHORHOOD PROGRAMMING

Scheme 4 completely re-invisions the site, planning for potential infrastructural changes to accommodate the
potential* for a 2-lane Route 62 road cut-through, as requested by community members. Memorial Hall would be
relocated to the front of parcel 48, and support a new field house for the 48R sports field or ather neighborhood
pragramming. Parking would be split up between a small Memorial Hall lot and a back lot serving the fields
and playground. The southeast corner of 48R would be develaped with up to 6 low-density afferdable units and
connected parking, extending the adjacent neighborhood onto 48R, utilizing the existing access from Mt. Vernon

N St. This scheme preserves at least 65% of the trees on-site,

ty of a 2-1ane cut through is yet to be determined and should be evaluated by an engineer.

(~13,000 SQ. FEET)
- UP TO (6) THREE BEDROOM TOWNHOMES
(~3,400 5Q. FEET)
- EXISTING MEMORIAL HALL RESIDENT GOMMUNITY SPACE/ RECREATION

SUPPORT PROGRAMMING
- GAZEBO
REGREATI
- SPORTS FIELDS
- WALKING TRAILS

| 70 PARKING SPACES

CREATIVE ADAPTATION OF MEMORIAL HALL
- NEW PARKING LOTS (3} + DRIVEWAY
- MAINTAIN CHARACTER OF MEMORIAL HALL FAGADE
- NEW SEPTIC TO SUPPORT DEVELOPMENT
- PRESERVE EXISTING RECREATIONAL SPACE
-~ SPORTS FIELD
- WALKING TRAILS
- MOVE PLAYGROUND
- PRESERVE EXISTING GAZEBO

Scheme 4 Diagram by Studio Luz.

' MassDevelopment %..W., m&m 40

ARCRITECTS



7. NEXT STEPS




724
Q.
(o b)
b
N
bt
>
(o b)
=

(=10}
(=
=
=
4]
ey
(=T0]
o
==
[ = X
QL
o=
o
R e
=
per)
<
o

1.

NEXT STEPS

PATHS TO NEW PROGRAM USE

Guided by the possible program scenarios determined by this study, the path
to implementing new programming at Memorial Hall will require careful
thought and consideration to implement a new vision for the site that is
reflective of community feedback and in keeping with the greater context of
Middleton. This guide for next steps towards reprogramming Memorial Hall
and its rear parcel can help the town on the way to giving the building and
site new life.

The RFP may include the initial concept studies done on this parcel, generated
from the community and the Select Board input, as awayto attract developers
to bid on the project through the provided design scenarios. A strength of
this RFP will be that the programming has already been introduced to and
engaged with by the residents of Middleton. We recommend that the selected
developer shares their praposal with the residents to solicit feedback and
continued engagement from the community.

Path A allows the town to begin with issuing a Request for Propesals
for developers to respond to. When a developer is chosen, the Town of
Middleton can work with the developer to negotiate the sale of the property
and the financing of pre-schematic feasibility studies and infrastructure
improvements. Together, they can conduct studies to better understand
the systems needs on site, such as septic/sewer improvements, and the
possibility of a future Rte. 62 cut-through on the 48 South Main St. parcel.
After conducting these studies with the selected developer, the Town can
closeout the Memorial Hall property as it prepares for new use.

®

\,Mu TOWN ISSUES AN RFP FOR A DEVELOPER U

1. FIRST DRAFT OF RFP
AUGUST 2024 - JANUARY 2025

2. REVIEW + REFINE RFP
Review by Counsel.
JANUARY 2025 - MARCH 2025

3. ISSUE RFP
MARCH 2025

4, RFP REVIEW / DEVELOPER SELECTION
MARCH 2025 - MAY 2025

5. DEVELOPER NEGOTIATES WITH TOWN ON THE
SALE OF THE PROPERTY TO OFFSET THE COSTS
OF CONDUCTING A PRE-SCHEMATIC
FEASIBILITY STUDY + INFRASTRUCTURE
IMPROVEMENTS

NEXT STEPS

meessseresasasneaansanasattonssenssuPsasEs VTR eentde

OR

segerare

®

v

TGWN DOES PRE-SCHEMATIC FEASIBILITY
STUDY BEFGRE ISSUING RFP

TOWN INVESTS IN CONDUCTING A PRE-
SCHEMATIC FEASIBILITY STUDY AND
INFRASTRUCTURAL IMPROVEMENT REPORT
TO UNDERSTAND THE SCOPE AND FEASIBILITY
COSTS FOR SUCH IMPROVEMENT.

2. FIRST DRAFT OF RFP
JANUARY 2025 - MARCH 2025

3. REVIEW + REFINE RFP
Review by Counsel.
MARCH 2025 - MAY 2025

4, ISSUE RFP
JUNE 2025

5. RFP REVIEW / DEVELOPER SELECTION
frl JULY 2025 - SEPTEMBER 2025

A
Path B begins with the Town of Middleten conducting necessary feasibility \\m. FINALIZE NEGOTIATIONS / GONTRACTS &
studies and infrastructure improvements, such as those stated above, before OCTOBER - NOVEMBER 2025
drafting an RFP, so that potential developers can better understand the 7. TAWN OFFICES MOVE TO NEW MIDDLETON
site and prepare a comprehensive proposal. This path elicits understanding ﬁﬂﬂﬁw@mﬂﬂm_ﬁwmm
of the funding and/or financing that may be required for infrastructural
improvement before the issuing of an RFP. The town may then draft an RFP 8. TOWN CLOSEQUT OF PROPERTY
with the help of a consultant, or on their own, before selecting a developer. MARCH - APRIL 2026
9. NEW USE ERA
New programming at 48 + 48R South Main St.
f MAY 1, 2026 \_
STU

Middleton, MA  Memorial Hall Programming Study M MassDovelopment | m—_hm

ARCHITECTS

42



NEXT STEPS

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL RECOMMENDATIONS

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS (RFP) RECOMMENDATIONS

The most common methad for implementing new programming at the site would be to issue an RFP to local developers. It is important that the town establishes
strict criteria for the evaluation of each proposal prior to issuing the RFP to ensure that each proposal meets the town’s vision for the redevelopment of each site.
The town can also seek assistance for issuing the RFP by means of a consultant or an advisory committee. A consultant could be hired to help the town develap an
RFP along with an advisory commitiee to help ensure that the RFP aligns with the needs of the town's vision for each site. Upon receiving proposals, an evaluation
committee can also be appointed to aid in the review pracess {proposals review, interviews, etc.) and make a recommendation to the Select Board.

RFP PROGRAMMING RECOMMENDATIONS

The recommendations provided in this study should be considered when developing an RFP. Ta align with the feedback gathered from the community, the RFP should
encourage developers to implement the following programming:

- Affordable Housing
- Neighborhood/Resident Programming
- Recreation
| - Playground
RFP criteria should also address the resultant parking needs of any proposed programming.

RFP SITE APPROACH
The site approach will be another important consideration for the town when developing an RFP. Outlining the desired site approach and site considerations in
the RFP itself can help developers tailor their initial proposals to be in alignment with the town's visien for the site. The site schemes encompassed in this study

(informed by the initial site analysis and community engagement) can provide useful insights into possible site approaches when developing an RFP.

The following site approaches would be suitable for this site to preserve the existing character of Memorial Hall while allowing for new development of affordable

housing:
e - Reconstruction of Memarial Hall with separate affordable housing development
(=Te] - Creative Adaptation of Memorial Hall with conjoined affordable housing
el —
=t
s = RFP SITE CONSIDERATIONS
m Based on feedback from the community engagement, RFP criteria should also address the desire to preserve the existing canditions of the site where possible.
t m Preserving the following existing conditians should be taken into consideration for any development proposals:
x {=Te] - Existing character of the Memorial Hall fagade ; 4
mIU " mx_w::m recreation field i | Gazebo on 48R Socuth Main St. Image by Studio Luz.
e [ B - Existing walking trails + connection to the Tragert trail
a - Existing gazebo
[0 | - Existing trees {where possible)
N o
- i = =
a = — : =
—_—
7 = STU
o Middleton, MA ' Memorial Hall Programming Study DIO

? MassDevelopment LUz 43

ARCHITECTS




NEXT STEPS

IMPLEMENTATION CONSIDERATIONS

BUILDING UPGRADES

This study revealed that the community would prefer to preserve the historic fagade of Memarial Hall, as well as recreational programming that currently lives on site, while implementing
new programming at a low density. It should be noted that any scheme that chooses to work within the existing structure of Memorial Hall may present challenges for reprogramming
and have significant added cost implications due to the state of the building required upgrades. Feasibility studies should be conducted in order to assess the site’s ability to house new
programming as a 21st century asset in Middleton.

Some of the most significant building upgrades and renovation censiderations that may be required to support new programming are listed below:

48 + 48R SOUTH MAIN STREET

e Septic ¢ Accessibility Upgrades & Code Implications
Currently utilizing the septic system from the original 1800’s construction Code implications and accessibility upgrades should be reviewed for all
of Memorial Hall, the existing septic infrastructure will need to be new potential programming. Memorial Hall is currently only accessible on
upgraded to take on the sewage and water capacity generated from the the first floor.

new development.” o Civil Engineering Study / Highway Feasinility

e Structural Integrity for Renovations The community has asked for a road cut-through on the site to mitigate
The existing structure should be evaluated for structural integrity to traffic in Middleton. It is recommended for a Traffic and Civil Engineering
support any planned renovations. study to be conducted in order to understand the feasibility of a cut-

o System Upgrades through to connect Rte. 62 from Boston St. to Maple St.

The existing systems at Memorial Hall, including electrical, plumbing
septic, life safety, and mechanical, are out-dated and should be evaluated
to determine required upgrades to support any new pregramming.

(7]
.
(e b)
s
(7
=
>
D
=
N~

w
=
=,
=
IS
| —
D
=
w
=
o
o
-
=
o
S
e’
=
@
=
2
=
E

B8
idd i i i %
Middleton, MA  Memorial Hall Programming Study M MassDevelopment ‘waw...%m_m Luz

ARCHITEGTS




NEXT STEPS

IMPLEMENTATION CONSIDERATIONS

Implementation Considerations

ZONING

CONSULTANT SERVICES \

48 South Main St. is zoned for B Business, while
48R South Main St. is zoned for R-la Residential.
Depending on the programming put forth in the RFP,
the proposed development may require a variance. |
The possibility for rezoning the parcels should also be

The town should select a pathway (Path A or Path B)
to provide a comprehensive feasibility study to assess
the possible site constraints of Memorial Hall and the
larger parcel including, but not limited to:

Sa.a.mi simultaneously while putting out an RFP _ 48 and 48R Parcels
to minimize challenges for development and make the )
site more attractive to developers. / * Town Sewer Capacity

) e Givil & Traffic Study for Rte. 62 Cut-through
- — e (eotechnical Report

WETLAND / RIVERFRONT PROTECTION \ * Environmental Report

Any development of 43R South Main St. must comply Memorial Hall (in the case of Minimal Re-Use)
to the Rivers Protection act, which states that there is * AFult Code Report

a 200" Riverfront Setback. Portions of this parcel are o A Building Assessment Report

within the AE Floadzone and must comply with all AE

Floodzone restrictions. = Busting SeniciGapaciy

(7]
= K
(o b
=y
(7
e
>
(o b)
=
I~

(¢
=
=
<
(<]
=
o)
=
o
(i
o
=
g
<
—
=
«b)
E
@
| =0
E

Middleton, MA ' Memorial Hall Programming Study .memomé_ouam:ﬁ

ARCRITECTS




8. APPENDIX I: COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT




Community Engagement Presentation Content




APPENDIX I: COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT DATA

PRESENTATION SLIDES (VIRTUAL AND IN-PERSON PRESENTATION)

AGENDA

Project Introduction (10 minutes)

Memorial Hall Workshop (40 minutes)

Personal Voice
4 Discussion Questions (30 minutes)

Be the Architect
Design Activity (10 nunutes)

Open Discussion Q&A

Middteton, MA

MISSION

The goal is to develop consensus of FUTURE USE case(s) for 48 & 48R
SOUTH MAIN STREET and produce comprehensive documentation
of PROGRAMMING SCENARIOS to inform a subsequent RFP for
the redevelopment of the property for the NEW PROPOSED USE.

Middfeton, MA 2y

Middleton, MA  Memorial Hall Programming Study

'mewomﬁ_ov:ﬁ:n Bom m LUz 48

ARCHITECTS



APPENDIX I: COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT DATA

PRESENTATION SLIDES (VIRTUAL AND IN-PERSON PRESENTATION)

_ Site Locus Map S. Main St. Context

MIDDLETON

MEWCRIAL BALL
BN s souTH Mai 3T

STU sTU
Middiztan, MA Y Mvaws, Blo Middleton, MA Y B . B2
LT e he menuar
STU
Middleton, MA | Memorial Hall Programming Study 8 MascDevelopment DIO 49

ARCHITECTS



APPENDIX I: COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT DATA

PRESENTATION SLIDES (VIRTUAL AND IN-PERSON PRESENTATION)

Zoning Existing Program Use

. SRL Lo

~ - ¥ |ty

[ M INTERSTATE HKGHWAY BUSIIESS 2 N L B "
Rla  RESIDENCE (20,000 8.F) ~y d r ’

© Rib  RESIDENCE (40,000 5.F)

10 m2 VILAGE RESIDENTIL

U0 mA WESIDENTIAL AGRICUCTURE (2 ACRER)

00 B ousmess

" 1 UGHTINDUSTRY

MEDICAL MARKMUANA
T AOULT ENTERTAIMENT
ot
o
P useexampies

RIA SUBDISTRICT B SUBBISTRICT
- mﬁﬂh—.& ditachad - gb—?& detached
P . W

v Cosverson of tamilylo  * Comversonof sugletanitylo
sttt S e oo

+ Read(M * Resd(¥)

o Todethp * Tiadeshon (1)

o Rasdaveant « Retaunat{n)

*  Business oifica (1) = Buiesss olfica 1)
* Homieo - Hold (%

v indisrial 1% = tdesliab [

Widdteton, MA

3

sTU
.1J » m_.__m Middieton, MA
4

&

1

o3

£
]
o

-,
¥

Middleton, MA ' Memorial Hall Programming Study .zmmmomé_onama u7 ., LUZ 50

ARCRITECTS



APPENDIX I: COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT DATA

PRESENTATION SLIDES (VIRTUAL AND IN-PERSON PRESENTATION)

_New Development

= TS .

Ty o

_wu_.__ ,
- ¥ E08 I
' Y
{ m.._.. (.--, ~
..r - |.-....,er ); _Y.
s

sSTU

Existing Conditions

Middleton, MA

48 SOUTH MAIN STREET

LI I N

. STY
nnl L. “Trn—— mom
e’
- STU
Vo
£+% DIO
_ez_mmmcmﬁponam:ﬁ m ..?%“ LUz

ARCHITECTS

51



APPENDIX I: COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT DATA

PRESENTATION SLIDES (VIRTUAL AND IN-PERSON PRESENTATION)

Existing Conditions

Existing Conditions

— "
s “-
2z
x
- lrl._ -
5 =
N U !
48 SOUTH MAIN STREET Kitchen (2104 3 =
T
J

- 6280 SF ] .
o Histon: Facarke Restichions i il - : .
= Gmand flor consiss f ficns. ln = | - . ,— 3 :rm = Wl— = w =
« Second flaor consists of 800t gallery, £50 s1 contesence romm. affces. and 2 smail \ L

Kitchen. = :
* linfmishad hasamant errrently 15ef A< datagh only GROUND FLOOR PLAN Cia i r Ll
* Requires accasstiildy and syslems upgrades ihraughout. i - - R053 SOBARE FODTAGE: 2 130 5F wu:. e bl

[ )

Middleton, MA mﬂ,..‘

sty ) T
rJ » Big Middieton, MA iy} Mstemormiomet

P Con
f Noc

i S
P
'mew_u¢<m833m:n ma«:w.ww mCN

Middleton, MA | Memorial Hall Programming Study

ARGHITECTS



APPENDIX I: COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT DATA

PRESENTATION SLIDES (VIRTUAL AND IN-PERSON PRESENTATION)

Existing Conditions

Existing Conditions

48R SOUTH MAIN STREET

SECOND FLOOR PLAN
CROSS SOUARE FOOTAGE: 3140 8¢

o r @
S A

% STU
Midudteton, MA .M.u o AL Middiaton, MA »m.u o . B3
5 STU
Middleton, MA ' Memorial Hall Programming Study M Maseevelopment mzhsm, _W—um 53

Ban®

ARCHITECTS



APPENDIX I: COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT DATA

PRESENTATION SLIDES (VIRTUAL AND IN-PERSON PRESENTATION)

Existing Conditions

fwcrnation Fiskfe

48R SOUTH MAIN STREET
~ 6.2 ACRES
o Acceserd Unnagh parking ol + Current Uses Include:
* Passiva Recraation * Recreation Feelds
= Steap grade & river/swamp ot posr of * Walking Trail (paved)
site
= Playgraund
+ Ahutting residraties along heth rdgae
of the propary o Gzt

Middieton, MA

Phogrod

Abulting Residssce

«Mﬂ.w MMadrrcurem 12

Existing Conditions

SITE CONSTRAINTS

QRADE CHANGE:
» Steep grade at rear of sile

RIVERFRONT:
* Ruves at rear of e
o 700' Riverfront Setheck

FLOODZONE/WETLAND:
= Watland at rear of sile

« Af Fioodzane at rear of sita

SITE PLAN

Middteton, MA

e

—_
g -
-, =] ‘...
L r
b
MIMDRALUAL —, A
"
E R
| g

Middieton, MA | Memorial Hall Programming Study

“rm u\“/ W
'_smmmcm<m_on30_._n B 3
,rw,, i

STU
DIO
Luz

ARCNITECTS




APPENDIX |I: COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT DATA

PRESENTATION SLIDES (VIRTUAL AND IN-PERSON PRESENTATION)

What is Middleton missing?

What is Middleton missing?

/ 4 8. Attordabile Housing

F. Food & Beverage
would be vice to have more variety
for restaurants!

C. Recreational Use /
Open Space

C Recreational Use /
fipan Space

ice
ice

D. Communily Programming

E Retail Use

F. food & Beverage

D. Community Frogramming

B. Affordable Housing
support our community and provide
affordable living for our residents

F. Food & Beverage

C. Recreation
wore fields for the kids! and seating
for parents to watch

ff \.__ Other?

%)
=7
S
oh
-
o
o —
wljend
Yoo
e
o
-
(724
-
©
il

& Municipal Use &, Municipal Use

n
it
L —
Oh
—
(o)
= —
prunsy
o
-
(o]
=
[7;)
— ]
=
@
(7]
()
m
o.

Personal Vo

Please

O
=
<
=
o
7
—
[ob)
(a1

77 BI0
M MassDevelopment mhn..;.W LuZ %

ARCRITECTS

Middleton, MA ' Memorial Hall Programming Study



APPENDIX I: COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT DATA

PRESENTATION SLIDES (VIRTUAL AND IN-PERSON PRESENTATION)

What would you like o see here?

€. HIGH DENSITY . ALERERTION
MULTI-FAMILY
HOUSING 1t L

60- UNITS

iICé

GPLAYCROUNY T

=

w
et
e —
=]
-
Q
)
i
=
—
o
=
172
-~
(<b)
ol
@D
172 ]
Q
(¢ h ]
o.

o
>
S
o=
Q
v
B
[ b
o.

ICE

o
—_
4+
—
o
(75
| S
(¢ 3)
Q.

w
=
o —
[=11]
-
=)
F—
wiend
S
-
o
>
(72}
-
@
el
e}
(72
1)
2
Q.

What would you like to see here?

© WIGH DERSITY b, NECREATION
MULTIFAMILY 38
HOUSING iy

604 UNITS

| vowoonre FT Y] i municieaLuse
£ 4
gy - san

| (.

Swmall Business cimess crudio
A Teen Cewter! o %i\o&

Middleton, MA ' Memorial Hall Programming Study

. STU
#7% DIO
M MassDevelopment & ~ F LUZ2 56

Boa s

ARCHITECTS



APPENDIX I: COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT DATA

PRESENTATION SLIDES (VIRTUAL AND IN-PERSON PRESENTATION)

What would you NOT like to see here? What would you NOT like to see here?

A.BAR/ CLUB A : C.HIGH DENSITY

& &
- =
3 A.BAR:CLUB i €. HIGH DENSITY - .
o £ia i o e
e — ; LR et .. j - 60- UNITS - e L= 60, UNITS
QO . AW B i1 Q -
no— =y : . L . I n—
v \ | - | 7
© = =
.n". 2 m [ Vacon spats — offues
L+ ] Q
Do Do
< )
D o Lo
Q. o a. o
STU

%

Middleton, MA ' Memorial Hall Programming Study BB os=Development mfm.w m&m 57

ARCHITECTS



APPENDIX I: COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT DATA

PRESENTATION SLIDES (VIRTUAL AND IN-PERSON PRESENTATION)

Which site approach would you like to
see here?

Which site approach would you like to
see here?

111

-

A veey et

& &t
exped 5: w? © peoreato
! of Mac S+E
A, MINIMAL RE-USE B. EXPANSION G. CREATIVE ADAPTATION A. MINIMAL RE-USE B. EXPANSION C. CREATIVE ADAPTATION
Minimal renovation e sippert nsw Increased building footprint to Damotish existing struchirs te sliow space Minimal ranovatien to support new Increased building footprim to Damolish existing structure fo aliow space
peogranming and re-use of (he provide mora squars foatage for for new construciion, while preserving the programming and ro-use of the provide mare square foolage for Jor new consteuction, while preserving the
space, new programming character of the historic facade (either hy space. new programmng chacacter of U histeric facade (either by

relocating the buitding or hastding m the

relocating the buriding ar building i the
cirent Jocation)

cnerent location)

7
e
)

el

-

Q
e
-

P

-

Q

-3

w

=1
©
el

@

172}

<
2L
a.

(o b]
Iw
(=]
-
(4
oo
o
(72 ]
p =
(o )
Q.

“3il sits approaches assoma praseryation af the historc fagade

W
wihmd
=
oA
-
o
. —
il
j -
-
o
>
(7,
-
[eb)
wldl
(e} )
(7]
14
2
o.

@
—
=)
>
=
'
o
7]
T
)
o.

*All site approsches assuma praservation of the histore facade

STU

Middleton, MA | Memorial Hall Programming Study & sssnevolopment mh M m_.__m 58
e

ARCHITECTS



APPENDIX I: COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT DATA

PRESENTATION SLIDES (VIRTUAL AND IN-PERSON PRESENTATION)

Existing Conditions

PRESERVATION
ASSUMPTIONS:

A SPORTS FIELD: I the sparts
fisld Is meved (i.e. to Natsue
Way), would you want lo see
this area devetoped?

B. CEMETERY: Access to the
cometary will be praserved

. TAAILS: Accass to public |
walking trails will be
preserved

[0, WETLARAS: Any change ta
{he ares around the wetlands
is subject to Conservation
Commission approval under
state law

SITE PLAN
GROSS AREA 5. 4CRF

iz ©

Middieton, MA

e

pamns
s

NEMDRUALBALL ~

@

o
>,

STU
Luz

on

e
Resident

Business Dwiiet

Membel

Empioyes

What prograin
stakeholder do you

repiesent?

BE THE ARCHITECT!

\.\I

Seiect the site strategy
you are designing

Mmenst a-ua

- =
Coustve Mapiation

- ..
Lendseaqy / Recraaton
N

s 2 paic v individnally, plewse write or desw on the tita plan your vision for the future of the 43 & 48R paccals,

Middleton, MA ' Memorial Hall Programming Study

' MassDevelopment

ARCHITECTS

59



APPENDIX I: COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT DATA

PRESENTATION SLIDES (VIRTUAL AND IN-PERSON PRESENTATION)

BE THE ARCHITECT!

-~ A e
Selact the site strategy
you are desigting B
| = \
e 5\
v
- /; .
] A -
N\ \
_ \
Winal Re-tne 1 ’ - /w,.
BTty -
What program _ £ ki -
\ .
stakehoider do you +1I. " | 7
represent? \ r s
] g
Ml et ._ - e
Epamion | 1 r =
_ a i
[ |
T 1
L ! L]
IE' [t L '
Cruntive Adaphation. \
ssee oo 4
. .o As & paiv or individnally, pienss write or draw on the sito plas your vision Jo the hetsre of the 43 8. 48R parvels.
L1 ot ¢ Mndimbom: cseain
* Whet fvpe of nrgrammmng west ye e t e hangan o

Laedscapn / Recrumhon )

N /

o YR v v AT B ST 1D e et

What program
stakeholder do you

represent?
AN ST e
Nonprof

Community group

Food Service

#iofessional Service

BE THE ARCHITECT!

_\.\1

Seipct the site strategy
you are designng

Manenst Ra-use

.

Bwpaion

4

. Creative appetian

[ XX} . lo

’/r\ ra.*..-;:a.ash\\

Ax  pair or individuslly, plesse mrite or draw Bn the 3ite plan your vision for the future of the 48 & 48R parcets.

* Vil s« Nidd aom mussng?
& ¥l VD# of DrogEAmmInR woakd vimy Kke o ce= harpen dee
B Wha e Y WD I ST T b T

Middleton, MA ' Memorial Hall Programming Study

' MassDevelopment

ARCHITECTS

60



APPENDIX I: COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT DATA

PRESENTATION SLIDES (VIRTUAL AND IN-PERSON PRESENTATION)

iscussion

Open D

7
L
il
ob
=3
Q
2
b
R
-
=]
>
(7]
-
©
whund
@
(72
(13
)
(=

If you would like more information please
put your email in the chat or take our online
survey!

Please contact us if you have any questions:

@ Emall

Jackie.Bresnahan@middietonma.gov

a Phone
978.777.3617

Scan here to take
our survey!

Middieton, MA = Memorial Hall Programming Study

.memcw<m.ou3@:n B E

STU
D10
Luz

AHCHITECTS

61



APPENDIX I: COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT DATA ANALYSIS

RESULTS PRESENTED TO THE SELECT BOARD. PLEASE NOTE, THE ONLINE SURVEY WAS NOT YET COMPLETE WHEN THIS DATA WAS REPORTED.
VIRTUAL WORKSHOP, IN-PERSON WORKSHOP, + ONLINE SURVEY (114 PARTICIPANTS)

Participants

VIRTUSAL WORKSHOP, IN-PERSON WORKSHOP, + DNLINE SURVEY (114 PARTICIPANTS)

What is Middleton missing?

VIRTUAL WORKSHOP, IN-PERSON WORKSHOP, + ONLINE SURVEY (114 PARTICIPANTS)

114 Middteton community members engaged in our Community Engagement Visioning process across two workshops and
an asynchronolis onitne survey. Please note that this exercise was cenducted without the presentation of financials, and
results do nat refiect financial feasibitity,

WVIRTUAL WOR {SHOF  14-PERSON WORKSHOP ONLINE SURVEY

Community Engagement Participants : .NN RECREATION

et vt
[~ =
{+h] @
m :
g = 32 communicy procramnG
Wua g Mb g m 0 rooorseverace
= g MUNICIPAL
Lad a2 | WEIRK MO Lad g a
fom - w m 6 rem
= = 6 omer
m _ _ . . m o 10 2 3 4 5 6 70 80
40 60 80 100
= =
Q o
() O

g »
g S
X 3
< =
n(ulv ac
o] o
= g
[

= m
=] =,
= =1}
< =2
Q. (=%

T
'_smmmo?m_ousgn m T m _IFJ_N 62

AREHITECTS

Middleton, MA  Memorial Hall Programming Study




APPENDIX I: COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT DATA ANALYSIS

RESULTS PRESENTED TO THE SELECT BOARD. pLeASE NOTE, THE ONLINE SURVEY WAS NOT YET COMPLETE WHEN THIS DATA WAS REPORTED.
VIRTUAL WORKSHOQOP, IN-PERSON WORKSHOP, + ONLINE SURVEY (114 PARTICIPANTS)

48 + 4BR SOUTH MAIN ST,

What would you like to see at this property?

ONLINE SURVEY, VIRTUAL WORKSHOP, + IN-PERSON WORKSHOP (114 PARTICIPANTS)

48 + 48R SOUTH MAIN ST.

What would you NOT like to see at this property?

ONLINE SURVEY, VIRTUAL WORKSHOP, + IN-PERSON WORKSHOP (114 PARTICIPANTS}

BAR/CLUB AT CHAIN RETAIL L HIGH BENSITY
o v — MULTE-FAMILY
HOUSING
69- UNITS

ice
ice

DEVELOPMENT

e © e

+ Noretall or food (Including smal businessass (2
« Dlspensarien/ Adutt shops (2)

w (72 ]
i o=
= — o
=T1) oo
- e
o Q
i . —
o2 shout
E = Yoo
e | —
(o= o
- 9 -
W v
- -
}] [+
L whod
(e} QL
77) (7
1] <
@ @
o. a.

= (=)
= >
< I
j— =
o =]
Z n
T S
@ @
o o

BOXES IN THIS COLOR DENOTE WRITE-IN *OTHER ™ RESPONSES

= 518
. . e T %
Middleton, MA | Memorial Hall Programming Study 'gmmmc@m_ouao:ﬁ .fn..W U2 63

ARCHITECTS



APPENDIX I: COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT DATA ANALYSIS

RESULTS PRESENTED TQ THE SELECT BOARD. PLEASE NOTE, THE ONLINE SURVEY WAS NOT YET COMPLETE WHKEN THIS DATA WAS REPORTED.

. 48 + 4R SOUTH MAIN ST. Programming Results: Notes
%) Which site approach would you like to see here? 48 + 48R SOUTH MAIN ST.
m ONLINE SURVEY, YIRTUAL WORKSHOP, + IN-PERSON WORKSHOP (114 PARTICIPANTS)
= COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT O e B UARD
) o FEEDBACK
w 11% [
Q " v 4
QL = = 3 16% % RECREATIONAL SPACE | m PLAYGROUND AFFORDABLE HOUSING
- u i |
* Most i be . i f
. CII S o O ot tor vacreghional space Simporied by commenity and RECREATIONAL SPACE
- - (7,] o . SelectBoard J
0 o - * Potential of “Town Common - =~
D “Mﬂm__ﬂm_._ %mﬂ“_zmuh__ hwmnm at * Posslble refocatlon .
V w» g . umgwa_a_m -m_anmn_w“_ of fields to _ Fr
| other town properties | _
— 7% = _ m
Y= PARKING
© = A. MINIMAL RE-USE B. EXPANSION €. CREATIVE ADAPTATION = T — ; SHALL RETAIL
n e Minimal renovation to support new Increased buiidmy footprint ta Demolish existing structnre & allow space m =] _—
il programming and se-uss of the pravide more square {ovinge for jor, whife preserving the =
0 space. Hew prograweming. character of the historic fecade (either by S « Community Center coming e Retail (including food +
D refacating the building ot building in e g0 as part of the new Middleton beverage and other uses)
s current (ocation) S £ Municipat Complex coming in possible new
P w - ons nﬂm_gﬂ,@.ﬁﬁ G
s and in other 5 alon|
e % w“‘.._.“_m”: ) ) m ..W Routes 114 and 62 2
rolrs) exizhing witding to m
P P T *All site approackes assume presarvation of the histotic facade < _ Iu\
STU

Middleton, MA Memorial Hall Programming Study

ARCHITECTS



APPENDIX I: COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT DATA ANALYSIS

RESULTS PRESENTED TO THE SELECT BOARD. pLEASE NOTE, THE ONLINE SURVEY WAS NOT YET COMPLETE WHEN THIS DATA WAS REPORTED.

Site Approach Results: Notes

Programming Choices

48 + 48R SOUTH MAIN ST, 48 + 48R SGUTH MAIN ST,
= COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT TV SELECHIDARD — RECREATION
© FEEDBACK = 1 nee oM ei niBa
o 724
% @ PLAYGROUND
- - b Seia 1R
(&) (&) | om gin 1B 3
2 - 2 COMMUNITY CENTER/ PROGRAMMING
D .- D a o trom
on oh
=S = SMALL RETAIL/ FOOD + BEVERAGE
m 2a B MINIMAL RE-USE CREATIVE ADAPTATION p | CREATIVE ADAPTATION m 20 ' _
=5 ik £ 2
a & This option may be cost _03._.;!:5 This option may give the ability _ a m ﬁwaﬁmmm_o’_h—. O—u:ﬂmm
g WS and would only support minimal for future road relocation through T WB
& programming due ta the condition the slte, as requasted by many o
Ma.mw of the bullding. _ community members, WBMM_
-5 5 — o= AFFORDABLE HOUSING
a.s a s s 1 Neeg nth ale 1 Ro o
STU
Middleton, MA | Memorial Hall Programming Study 'mewcmés_uam:n m_._._m

ARCHITECTS

65



IScussion

=)
o0

Im
=3
=
<
on
o
T
o

5
=
=
=]
=
Qe
=
=
=
ad
-+
<
[="

Programming Choices

48 + 48R SOUTH MAIN ST.

SCHEME A,

Schema A utilizes minimal re-use,

using the existing building for minimal

community-relatad programming with

a small cafe in the ground floor and

professional offices In the upstalrs, as
it is used currently.

mf

i

=
MINIMAL RE-USE

= RECREATIONAL SPACE

a COMMUNITY CERTER

PROFESSIORAL
Em_nmm

SCHEME B.

&eh fard ot

housing in Middleton, offering low
denslty affordable housing on the
back lot of 4B S, Main St., preserving
access to the playground and a smaller
recraational field on 48R,

—r

CREATIVE ADAPTATION

AFFORPABLE HolsH

a RECREATIONAL SPAZE
m PLAYEROBND

SMALL RETAIL __
FOOD+BEVERRGE J

APPENDIX I: COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT DATA ANALYSIS

RESULTS PRESENTED TO THE SELECT BOARD. PLEASE NOTE. THE ONLINE SURVEY WAS NOT YET COMPLETE WHEN THIS DATA WAS REPORTED.

SCHEME C.

Schema C proposes to relocate
Mamorial Hall on site for community
use, and relocate the recreationa!
fields, opening up space on the lot for
atlordable housing units, This scheme
may allow for future highway ralocation.

CRTATIVE ADAPTATION +
NEW DEVELOPMENT

AFFERDABLE HOUSIHE

COMMUNITY CENTER

a PLAYSAOURD

|

Middleton, MA ' Memorial Hall Programming Study

. MassDevelopment

ARCHITEETS



Online Survey Results




APPENDIX I: COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT DATA L R

STUDIO LUZ USED A SURVEY PLATFORM FOR THIS EXERCISE ON
JOTFORM.COM. THESE IMAGES ARE DIRECTLY FROM JOTFORM.
WHO ARE YOU?

Who are you?

90 Respanses

A. Resident
B S

B. Business Owner

%

E. Municipal Employee

Se—
3%

. C. Community Member

" A.Resident = C.Community Member ~ E.Municipal Employee ' B. Business Owner

w STU
: . . #i%
Middleton, MA | Memorial Hall Programming Study M MassDevelopment 7.am m___m 68

1
: ARCHITEETS



APPENDIX I: COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT DATA ONLINE SURVEY RESULTS

STUDIO LUZ USED A SURVEY PLATFORM FOR THIS EXERCISE ON

<< I >.~. _m _<_ _ D _u _nm ._‘O 2 _<_ _ w m _ 2 D ? JOTFORM.COM. THESE IMAGES ARE DIRECTLY FROM JOTFORM.

What is Middleton missing?

133 Rasponses- 7 Empty

" C.Recreational Use / Open Space ~ D. Community Programming B, Affordable Housing ~ F.Food &Beverage = G. Municipal Use " A. Residential Use 7 E. Retail Use

Other entries
) . . e STU
Middieton, MA | Memorial Hall Programming Study i Mcscpevolapment mﬂim —U..&M 69

R TN

ARCHITECTS



APPENDIX I: COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT DATA ONLINE SURVEY RESULTS

STUDIO LUZ USED A SURVEY PLATFORM FOR THIS EXERCISE ON

<<I>._, <<OC_|_U <OC _u_—Am ._.O mmm AT ,_._n__w _uxOTmm._J\w JOTFORM.COM. THESE IMAGES ARE DIRECTLY FROM JOTFORM.

What would you like to see at this property?

186 Responses- 3 Empty

16%

5

5%

0% 5%

© D.Recreation  G.Playground = F. Community Center = E. Professional Offices = J.Small Retail / Food & Beverage ' A.Low Density Housing (less than 15 units)
" L. Municipal Use Other entries

Middieton, MA ' Memorial Hall Programming Study

. MassDevelopment LUz 70

ARCHITECTS




APPENDIX I: COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT DATA ONLINE SURVEY RESULTS

STUDIO LUZ USED A SURVEY PLATFORM FOR THIS EXERCISE ON
WHAT WOULD YOU NOT LIKE TO SEE AT THE MEMORIAL HALL PROPERTY?

JOTFORM.COM. THESE IMAGES ARE DIRECTLY FROM JOTFORM.

What would you NOT like to see at the Memorial Hall property?

191 Responses- 3 Empty

28%

" C.High-density Residential (60+ Units) = A.Bar/Club ' B. Chain Retail = Housing Other entries

Middleton, MA  Memorial Hall Programming Study

. MassDevelopment LUZ n

ARGHITECTS




ONLINE SURVEY RESULTS

STUDIO LUZ USED A SURVEY PLATFORM FOR THIS EXERCISE ON
JOTFORM.COM. THESE IMAGES ARE DIRECTLY FROM JOTFORM.

Which site approach would you like to see at the Memorial Hall property?

51

13

17

13

A. Minimal Re-use (a minimal renovation to support new programming and re-use of the space)
C. Creative Adaptation (demolish the existing structure to allow space for new construction, while preserving the character of the historic facade either by relocating the building or buil...
B. Expansion (increase the building footprint to provide more square footage for new programming) Knock building down and have Rte 62 go right across Other entries

S MassDevelopment 72




APPENDIX I: COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT DATA ONLINE SURVEY RESULTS

mEQoENcmmE_m%,\méi%ox:w%E\mmx%namoz
JOTFORM.COM. THESE IMAGES ARE DIRECTLY FROM JOTFORM.
WOULD YOU LIKE TO SEE THE RECREATIONAL FIELDS RELOCATED ELSEWHERE TO ALLOW FOR

cm<mro_u_<_mza>._.41_mm:mgmmvw

Would you like to see the recreational fields relocated elsewhere to allow for development at this site (48R)?

80 Responses- 2 Empty

 No  Yes

Middleton, MA | Memorial Hall Programming Study . _— "

Luz 7B

ARCHITECTS



APPENDIX I: COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT DATA ONLINE SURVEY RESULTS

STUDIO LUZ USED A SURVEY PLATFORM FOR THIS EXERCISE ON
JOTFORM.COM. THESE IMAGES ARE DIRECTLY FROM JOTFORM.
ADDITIONAL COMMENTS

Any additional comments?

Data Responses ,
We DO NOT need anymore traffic in the center of town. A one mule drive should not take 15 minutes, i

The charm of Middleton «s an agnoultural and famidv onented community. Bont turn st into Danvers, Peabody and God help us, Safem. 1

The area n question 1s very congested with traffic flow currently, Additonal housing would enly increase the traffic and congestron i the i

area

Preserve snd protect this central town recreational space already established for playground, soceer field, concert gazebo, walking paths

and parking for recreational actvities. Expand its communiy and recreational use by utilizing the town hall balding for ndowr refated 1
activitres.

I'm not sure what those frelds used for and who uses them 1
Would fove g bakery in town or some kid centered shops 1

Traffic congestion 1 too much and wilt only get worse once Angelica's property is developed. While 1 would be mce for the town to

repurpose the the current burlding, it would cost too much maney 1o do such. The town should tear #t down and utitize the area for open 1
space for the time being untif a better solution :s determined. The idea of possibly rerouting traffic from Boston Street through the

property nto the oid Hagan property sounds i%e a reasonable idea and should be explored of possibile,

By add:ng 50 units and not addressing the traffic overflow our children wii be at risk i the massive back ups of raffic and reckless
driving as commuiers seek aHernatve routes to avend town center. Middleton needs to improve town services and the walkallity of ds

ceminun par of this. There is not a true town cenler nor the ability to walk from end to end of 114 without putting yourself or your i
children at nisk.
We desperately nead 8 downtuwn area where people can aciuatiy have 8 reason to come to Middleton and not st drive through. With 1
the hibrary night there, this would be a great spot
Town Hall 1s a nstarical focal point of our commurity. 1t should not be demolished. Keep for recreational use or possibie site for summer 1
program,
Please dont add more traffic. Leave the o'd charm of middleton, An old fRim community, Quamt new england. 1
These roads and infrastructre needs immediate upgrades. However with no room for widemng, stop adémg to the aiready horrendous -
B10
Middleton, MA ' Memorial Hall Programming Stud
’ g g y ' MassDevelopment LUZ2 74

ARCHITEGTS



APPENDIX I: COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT DATA ONLINE SURVEY RESULTS

STUDIO LUZ USED A SURVEY PLATFORM FOR THIS EXERCISE ON
JOTFORM.COM. THESE IMAGES ARE DIRECTLY FROM JOTFORM.
ADDITIONAL COMMENTS

Any additional cormments?

These roads and infrastructure needs immediate upgrades. However wah no roum for widening, stop adding to the aiready horrendous .
traffic situation. First. we need an in-tepth traffic study of the whole mtersectiont Cars blow through the lights alt the time becauge they 1
ara tred of warting through multole hght cycles. These roads are obsoletet!

tiddleton could really use a great comrmundy center, somewhere for everyone to come together. There's always a parking jot and traffic 1
bt right there. An updated plavground would aiso be great!

Gwven that this was the origmal Middleton schoothouse, the structure should be preserved. There 1s no compelling reason to erase more

of our town tustory. This entire buriding should become the new home of the Middieton Senjor Center, Couned on Aging and the

Middleton Food Pantre. it will provide plenty of parking and access for the local semors, access to he watking paths. green space and

grandstand, and have plenty of room for each of these groups 1o fiounsh. The space atiocated o these groups has already been

significantly reduced in the plans for the new muricipal center at the old golf coutse, so this wouid benefit everyone. The new murncips! L
vffice construction will reclarm some expensive square fontage, and the seniors and their support senviees will rnove 1nto a much farger

space. it wil aiso make thes space far rmore accessible to 3 larger nurnber of patrons of these services. As for the soceer field, perhaps a

cemmunty garden space, smilar to the gardens over on Gregory Streat. It would be a great way 1o engage the semor communily and

share ther knowledge with the rest of the town.

Let's be reatistc traffic s 8 huge ssue. We dom't need banks, dunks, mercantite ete we need fo thin out Middieton sauare traffic as best

we can, There 1s no magic brdge or tunnel we can afford but a 114w to b2e would be a step i the nght direction 5
Move the fislds to the new munsespat building gomng on at the old golf course, 1
Keep it the same as it s no need Ba anvthing to change there. Soime town halls are i mach worse shape than Middleton. Just because 1
the princess wotks downstars. It doesn't mean she needs 8 wonderful begutiful brand new office.

Middleton has lost s small town charm. 1

| have been told Bie buildng is a money pit Ineeding major repas} If so, although FHoved this building in the fifties (free dancing schoo!
for us kidsi | have seen the nealth and mental benefits of refaxing walking paths, stations for Yoga or med:tation, a Peace garden, 1
butterfly, sensory gardens. etc. | know groups that wou'd help mamtam it. Passive, beautiful spaces for Allt

t would fove to see the fistory of the town preserved. t dont mind the buifding being modermzed mside 1o keep up veth current buillding
codes, but | would not want it to be demolished or changed drastically. Rent out to small businesses would be best. The lights at that

1
intersection wouid have to change though to have a left hand arrow into Memonal Hall and poteri:ally st the same bme & feft hand arrow
up Boston St
There s nowhere affordable to ive i this town and 'm sick of the NIMBY attitude!! 1

-
I Bense'd reveallis bamites svervs onboonpren evmimimme e fenanbinnd thae mreeverbicio cimad Foar e b raos 6 buiddinnr o msnmnehe emnisdaimard This o o becnedifd
B0
iddleton, MA | Memori Il Programming S
Middleton, jal Hall Progra g Study .mewom<m533m=n Lu2 75

ARGHITECTS



APPENDIX I: COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT DATA OHIEINE STRVEY SESOLIS

STUDIO LUZ USED A SURVEY PLATFORM FOR THIS EXERCISE ON
JOTFORM.COM. THESE IMAGES ARE DIRECTLY FROM JOTFORM.
ADDITIONAL COMMENTS

Any additional comments?

} dan't really nave any strong opinions as to what the property 1 used for as long as the building »s properly mamtained. This is a beautiful
piece of historic architecture which should be preserved. [ fully support restoration work which preserves the architecture of the burkding.
| understand that some renovations/updates will be required to meet the intended use, but | feel that such work should be done with
intent of preserving the angmal buildng to the maximum extent practical.

Go forward with moving 62 and straighten out the traffic problem once and for all. be bought proverty for this purnose yeers ago what 1
happened?

twould ke to see it either kept the way it currently 1s ar just torn down and keep the space for trees and greenery. | Don't want any more 1
housing developments.

No residentral! Would Fke to see space for commmunity use... yoga, arl, crafls, roffee shog, 1

Traffic s the number one ssue for all Middleton resdents. Dermolishing the structure and building s road that connects to route 62 is
what will provide the town the most benefit. -

t prefer rrinimal development se s 1o not affect traffic flow. t would afso like a sale srea where adults can walk. 1

Against anytiing that would cause rore congestion in the center of 1own. As a resident of Boston stteet, the traffic at certam tunes of
the day 1s awful. Any more hous:ng , on dop of the Angelica mess would create gnd lock.

This building 15 a charmmg example of Mddieton.. The outside should not be altered i ahy way... 1

This building his hestoric it shoutd not be altered m any wav, just rehabed 1

| do not see commercial or residential use at this site. Retain for commurnity center use. Past plans and execution for recreational use
were sound and should be expanded upon. Do not throw away the existing park and recreation use.

We nieed more mndoor recreational space especially for tweens/teens. They pack Pamnis and Cumberland’s on half days and after scheol.

They often then head over to this outdoor area regardless of weather. Indoor space would be huge for them as well as others. My

thoughts: the first floor make community ndoor recreational ie) board/table games, fousball, tables/chars. separate area fur vounger

kids with toys age appropriate, Possibly vending machimes with snacks, cofd and hot drinks. The second floor rental space 1o generalte

continuous moome such as professionat offices or minimat apartments. This would not increase traffic by much more than the current 1

employeesresident use we currently have. Please do NOT entertain the idea of runmng 62 shrough this prooerty. 1t would cause such v

Middleton, MA | Memorial Hall Programming Study

' MassDevelopment LU2 76

ARCHITELTS




APPENDIX I: COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT DATA OHLINE SURVEY RESULTS

STUDIO LUZ USED A SURVEY PLATFORM FOR THIS EXERCISE ON
JOTFORM.COM. THESE IMAGES ARE DIRECTLY FROM JOTFORM.
>c_u:_oz>_[oo_<:<_mzam

We need more ndoor recreational space especially for tveensiteens, They pack Pannis and Cumnberland's on half days and after school,

They often then head over to thvs outdoor area repardless of weather. Indoor space would be huge for therm as well as others. My

thoughts: the first floor make commumty ndoor recreational 1e) boarditable games, fonsbal, tables/chavs. separate area for younger

kids with toys age appropnate. Possibly vending machines with snacks, cold and kot drinks. The second floor rental space to generate

continuous meome such as professwonat effices or minimal apartments. This would not increase traffic by much more than the current 1
emploveesresident use we currently have. Please do NOT enlertam the idea of running 62 through ttis property. it would cause such

upheaval to this neighborhood. create an unsafe playground and fields and reduce parking for said plavground/park. The small benefit {¢

understand and agree traffic 1 a big 1ssue) would not outweigh the great negatives. Our traffic ssue needy much more thought than this.

Thank vou for listening 1o the residents. | arm truly hopeful vou will take our suggests to heart.

Maybe they can gut a community space for children 1o go for act:vities with the option for sport actwities outside an the fietds. The other 1
1dea & what about a community theater?

Thank vou for providing us the opgottunity to give nput on this progect. 1

Affordable housing should be prioritized. 1

Taxes have gone up encugh. The golf course we bought has sat vacant for 5 vears with no construction, just an increase of 5% or ove:

$30milton added tu the total price tag on that one so far. How abowt buy the Angehcas property across the street and allow that and the i
mermorial hall property to go back to nature. Preserve a litte of Middleton before st's a%t developed. With all the construction over the past

decade the tax base has grown considerably. Where does all that money go? We should have an sudit done, someone's getling nich,

Absalutely no residential housing undts-rentat or condominum. This space should be preserved for recreation serving cheldren and adults, 1
maybe a creative artist cenler.

1 wouid hke the buildmg renovated, or have the town make it conservation fand, 1

Given that Angehica's will be getting giant new residential and commereial buitdings, please do not use this property i & menner that will 1
create more traffic. Mease no glant apartment buildings or retarl spaces.

Middleton, MA ' Memorial Hall Programming Study

' MassDevelopment LU2 71

ARCHITEGTS




Virtual Community Engagement Workshop Results




APPENDIX I: COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT DATA MR A

WORKSHOP RESULTS

7 STUDIO LUZ USED A VIRTUAL WHITEBOARD FOR THIS EXERCISE ON
WH >._. _ w _<_ _ DD —l—m,_.O N-M _ w w _ N O : CONCEPTBOARD.COM. THESE IMAGES ARE DIRECTLY FROM CONCEPTBOARD.

What is Middleton missing? @ =7
~

" B. Affordable Housing

C. Recreational Use at Rear Lot

C. Recreational Use C. Recreational Use

®
-

C. Recreational Use D. Community Use

C. Recreational Use E. Retail Use

C. Recreational Use F. Food & Beverage

C. Indoor Recreation _ G. Municipal Use

Personal Vo

D. Community Use

Interstate Connection

Please tell us your thoughts.

S m.m.um w.“.x 79
memomé_ov:ﬁ:ww .TKW.FCN

ARGHITECTS

Middleton, MA ' Memorial Hall Programming Study



APPENDIX I: COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT DATA VIRTUAL COMMUN O REsULTS

WHAT WOULD YOU LIKE TO SEE HERE? STUDIO LUZ USED A VIRTUAL WHITEBOARD FOR THIS EXERCISE ON

CONCEPTBOARD.COM. THESE IMAGES ARE DIRECTLY FROM CONCEPTBOARD.

What would you like to see here?

MULTI-FAMILY HOUSING
1620 URITS

SMALL RETAIL/
ﬂOOU + BEVERAGE

ICE

HIGH DENSITY
MULTI-FAMILY ¢
HOUSING

60+ UNITS

[ Might be housing
 opportunities in
(YMCAGE2YOUh CENIET ignment with 40B.
: Low density. Ta make
[ our numbers
_

(7¢)
o
i =
ol
-
o
M
wiod
b S5
-
o
>
172
-
[ b)
il
D
(7]
(93]
..n.w
o,

o
=
)
o
o
172,
i
[eb)
Q.

Middleton, MA = Memorial Hall Programming Study & MassDevetopment mh.fw m_m_m 20

T

ARGHITEGTS



APPENDIX I: COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT DATA VIRTUAL G oM N B RESULTS

WHAT WOULD YOU NOT LIKE TO SEE HERE? STUDIO LUZ USED A VIRTUAL WHITEBOARD FOR THIS EXERCISE ON

CONCEPTBOARD.COM. THESE IMAGES ARE DIRECTLY FROM CONCEPTBOARD.

What would you NOT like to see here?

BAR / CLUB A5 CHAINRETAIL HIGH DENSITY
: - . ] MULTI-FAMILY

. HOUSING
60+ UNITS »

®
-

Consider Parking loads it
thinking of housing units

Personal Vo

Please tell us your thoughts.

| | o STU
Middleton, MA | Memorial Hall Programming Study 5 7% DIo
MassDevelopment %% & | UZ 81
T

ARCRITECTS



APPENDIX I: COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT DATA VIRTUAL COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT

WORKSHOP RESULTS
WHAT SITE APPROACH WOULD YOU LIKE TO SEE HERE? STUDIO LUZ USED A VIRTUAL WHITEBOARD FOR THIS EXERCISE ON

CONCEPTBOARD.COM. THESE IMAGES ARE DIRECTLY FROM CONCEPTBOARD.

@
Which site approach would you like to === @
&
®

see here?

%
=
on
=)
o
L =
—
==
Vs
Iu
N =
S
n 7
el
Lo
Q. o

A. MINIMAL RE-USE B. EXPANSION C. CREATIVE ADAPTATION
Minimal renovation to support new Increased building foolprint to Demolish exishing structure o allow space
programming and re-use of the provide more square footage for for aew canstriction, while preserving the
space. new progranming. character of the histeric facade {either by
relocating the buitding ar huilding in the
current lacation)
il ion of the historic facade

IB: :gﬂ_gn_.
use d e
mean the 3’“.“."—!_
effective

16
Luz ®

ARCHITECTS

Middleton, MA | Memorial Hall Programming Study '_smmmcmé_o_oamsn




In-Person Community Engagement Workshop Results




APPENDIX I: COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT DATA oz 5 eerliEL E RN AROM M ORITY

WHAT IS MIDDLETON MISSING? (IN GROUPS)

What is Middleton missing?

\ ' - / B. Affordahle Housing
= \FG@\_Q { MQ:\ feance-
e Nambacn  Hhs (\mvrw C. Recreational Use /
Open Space
- ~ CaMural Cente—
i Mg (€558 D. Community Programming
Art

{armers Nt E. Retail Use

M éhﬁv\\“ e # “Ar T F. Food & Beverage

\,w m@is\w
_ Yoawn €O

G. Municipal Use

-

(72
uhel
i
o
-
Q
K v
wlend
S
-
(=
>
72
—
D
afjond
D
72,
3
o
o.

(=
—
S
o
72,
S
(e b)
(o

| 2y 518
Middleton, MA | Memorial Hall Programming Study 7,
' MassDevelopment a,ﬂﬂ%m, LUz 84

ARCHITECTS



APPENDIX I: COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT DATA

WHAT IS MIDDLETON MISSING? (IN GROUPS)

What is Middleton missing?
T I S R =

\\
% m@ ifwm?%%m Ma ru%;r 17%97? S&Cﬁu

D 0%9» %stﬁosz\i aoﬁgqﬁ\_\/
.EQsFi enhoviee. He anm%;%_ SO
- mn §c+ o,w._.D&
ey oﬁ?%a o R

(P 2 4

@ fq% m@cs+ A Juf do§~isg
Q%%qu?ﬁws \,\Gﬁﬁaﬁw mvch less

iICE

-7
m\@w,\/ @Aﬂ.@\ p 5?&;% .\u.\l\ ITE@AN. K\

— Vomed QUZL@U\ (noF)
Vo @sr 0

%
wiamld
=
=)
=
o
=
wieand
T
S
=
>
%)
=
»
il
®
7
-
@
o

o
—_
(4]
[ e
o
(7]
S
D
Q.

IN-PERSON COMMUNITY
ENGAGEMENT WORKSHOP RESULTS

Z

B. Affordable Housing

C. Recreational Use /
Open Space

D. Community Programming

E. Retail Use

F. Food & Beverage

Middleton, MA | Memorial Hall Programming Study

’ MassDevelopment 5

nnnnnnnnnn



APPENDIX I: COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT DATA

WHAT IS MIDDLETON MISSING? (IN GROUPS)

What is Middleton missing?

i

Jom

-

P

\ndoos  Secresction Yor kids

FHUS  on GRFEVSPACET \ LR h&

pitain The resal facede

frecp Hlem orraf Hall To n\g G

/

IN-PERSON COMMUNITY
ENGAGEMENT WORKSHOP RESULTS

(75
aliond
B s
N
—
o
R o
nlml
—
==
o
Y
(s
b=
®»
ol
(¢ b)
(72
(4]
@
o,

®
=
=
>
(S
=
o
(72
s
®

B. Affordable Housing

C. Recreational Use /
Open Space

D. Community Programming

Middleton, MA ' Memorial Hall Programming Study

o T8
'memUméSan% mn?.,..w,, Luz 8

ARCHITECTS



APPENDIX I: COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT DATA ENGAGEMENY IORKSHOP RESULTS

WHAT IS MIDDLETON MISSING? (IN GROUPS)

\ o %@@? L i J B. Affordable Housing

M, + C. Recreational Use /
- ' Open Space
S«rﬂ w\uﬁ Hh MOV *%@\N @QR2e
D. Community Programmin,
@%\Q«N@N y Frog g

E. Retail Use
f. Food & Beverage

G. Municipal Use

L ) Camm—

(7}
wjjand
o
oh
s
o
B e
or—
- S
-
o
-
(70 ]
-
[« b)
wiond
(¢ b)
(75 ]
(4]
@

: . . N
Middletan, MA | Memorial Hall Programming Study & Mossoevelopment m»,....:w, m_._hm 87

A ®’



APPENDIX I: COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT DATA ENGABEMELL WCRKSHOP RESULTS

WHAT IS MIDDLETON MISSING? (IN GROUPS)

n L
AL What is Middleton missing? & =
B0 _ e
- \ J B. Affordable Housing
Q
D = teerenmac W — P5400001 C. Recreational Use /
afend m\ y T N\\ENN .A = Open Space
& Wi C 0 ,
y m w e - (pmmontiy 3&%:28. D. Community Programming
-
=
—
a ran— F. Foad & Beverage
T
0 ~ G. Municipal Use
w2
?
2 3 M ), Com—
DL o &
———
Q. o
. - | s, STU
Middleton, MA | Memorial Hall Programming Study M rasspevelopment u...w mm_m -

et

ARCHITECTS



IN-PERSON COMMUNITY

APPENDIX I: COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT DATA ENGAGEMENT WORKSHOP RESULTS

WHAT IS MIDDLETON MISSING? (IN GROUPS)

What is Middleton missing? @&
\5\ e corter B. Affordable Housing
O Joun Yedl— gym
C. Recreational Use /
At S.E\ES Open Space
: c 9@? mmﬁzmﬂw\v
— D. Community Programming

\gp%g%%@ b,

Aer EhAT

E. Retail Use

F. Food & Beverage

G. Municipal Use

N
il
i
on
-
o
S =
wiml
b
-
o
=
(7]
-
)
afamd
D
(7]
4"
2
Q.

(=
>
A
-
=
72,
e
(b
Q.

: STU
.w DIO

nnnnnnnnnn

Middleton, MA ' Memorial Hall Programming Study '_smmmcmépo_uam:ﬁ n 7



APPENDIX I: COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT DATA

WHAT WOULD YOU LIKE TO SEE HERE? (IN GROUPS)

What would you like to see here?

_ A. LOW\DENSITY HOUSING | 8. MEDIUM-DENSITY
; ~ ] MULTI-FAMILY HOUSING

16-60 UNITS > HOUSING
60+ UNITS

IC€E

IN-PERSON COMMUNITY
ENGAGEMENT WORKSHOP RESULTS

J. SMALL RETAIL/
FOOD + BEVERAGE

(7]
H==b
e

(=]

-

o
o
(=%

I

s

(=)

Y

(72

-

(o b)
et

(¢ b)

(75

(47
@
Q.

Personal Vo

altucze ( Copdec

Wone of He above \@33\3&“

o STU
iddleton, MA ' Memorial Hall P ing Stud ##% DIO
Middieton, emorial Hall Programming Study M MassDevelopment  § ~ 3 LUz 80

ARCHITECTS



APPENDIX I: COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT DATA I RKSHOR RESULTS

ENGAGEMENT WORKSHOP RESULTS
WHAT WOULD YOU LIKE TO SEE HERE? (IN GROUPS)

What would you like to see here?

DENSITY HOUSING | B. MEDIUM-DENSITY C. HIGH DENSITY
| MULTI-FAMILY HOUSING | MULTI-FAMILY
— _._. 16-60 UNITS | HOUSING

60+ UNITS

IC€E

J. SMALL RETAIL/
FOOD + BEVERAGE

72
=
A

oh

— |

o
L
=

f—

-

o

-

(70 ]

— |

(o b)
alfmma

(o b)

(7]

(4]
@
Q.

=
>
3]
v
o=
72,
S
Qs
Q.

) 78 STU
Middleton, MA ' Memorial Hall Programming Study % DIO
e q? ,ym,v
. MassDevelopment n X 2 \m LUZ 91

ARGHITECTS



APPENDIX I: COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT DATA ENGAGEMENT WoRiaHop RESULTS

WHAT WOULD YOU LIKE TO SEE HERE? (IN GROUPS)

What would you like to see here?

B. MEDIUM-DENSITY C. HIGH DENSITY
MULTI-FAMILY HOUSING MULTI-FAMILY

16-60 UNITS HOUSING
60+ UNITS

E. PROFESSIONAL
OFFICES

(75
wiaml
o =
ohn
e
®© =
vl
o<
Iu
o
— N
(/s
= |

]
E— . PLAYGROUND P : : J. SMALL RETAIL/
. A : - ; . FOOD + BEVERAGE
C —
-
(= My
p— a ﬁ Teor down ¢ cerry Fosha S Fusmgy o Mept 5. (wia Hapen b F ey perb™g \iv
o. o g
STU
DIO

Middleton, MA | Memorial Hall Programming Study
’ MassDevelopment LUZ 92

ARCRITECTS



APPENDIX I: COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT DATA

WHAT WOULD YOU LIKE TO SEE HERE? (IN GROUPS)

iICé

(e
wijund
o —
on
-
o
L=
o=
l—
— ]
o
>
(75
-
(o b)
npnd
(«b)
(75
(4]
@
Q.

Personal Vo

What would you like to see here?

€. HIGH DENSITY
MULT{-FAMILY

.“ B: ZMG_CE.Omzma )
| MULTI-FAMILY HOUSING

IN-PERSON COMMUNITY
ENGAGEMENT WORKSHOP RESULTS

J. SMALL RETAIL/
FOOD + BEVERAG

Middleton, MA Memorial Hall Programming Study

.  STU
2% DIO
M MassDevelopment wMM. < Luz s

ARCHITECTS



IN-PERSON COMMUNITY
OP RESU

APPENDIX I: COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT DATA ENGAGEMENT WORKSHOP RESULTS

WHAT WOULD YOU LIKE TO SEE HERE? (IN GROUPS)

What would you like to see here?

ING | B. MEDIUM-DENSITY C. HIGH DENSITY
/| MULTI-FAMILY HOUSING MULTI-FAMILY
16-60 UNITS HOUSING
| 60 units

ICE

]

=n .
H. CHILDCARE | J. SMALL RETAIL/
E FOOD + BEVERAGE

ol

7
wlemd
<=
of
-
o
A —
e
e
—
o
>
(7,
o
T
alfd!
D
(7,
4]
@
a.

Personal Vo

oy 3Tt
. ) . gy
Middleton, MA | Memorial Hall Programming Study '_smwm_u@é_ovaoa h.,_...,aw LUZ 94

ARCHITELTS



APPENDIX I: COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT DATA

WHAT WOULD YOU LIKE TO SEE HERE? (IN GROUPS)

iICé

’ersonal Vo

(72
wlad
N o=
o
s
o
i
edwall
e
-
(=)
-
(72
e
(eb)
et
(¢ b)
(75
]
L
Q.

Middleton, MA | Memorial Hall Programming Study

IN-PERSON COMMUNITY
ENGAGEMENT WORKSHOP RESULTS
What would you like to see here?
B. MEDIUM-DENSITY C. HIGH DENSITY
MULTI-FAMILY HOUSING MULTI-FAMILY
16-60 UNITS HOUSING
60+ UNITS
J. SMALL RETAIL/
FOOD + BEVERAGE T
S
" STU
' MassDevelopment mhmw m___m 95

ARCHITECTS



IN-PERSON

APPENDIX I: COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT DATA ENGAGEMERY WORKSHOP RE

WHAT WOULD YOU NOT LIKE TO SEE HERE? (IN GROUPS)
v/

MMUNITY
SULTS

What would you NOT like to see here?

HOUSING
60+ UNILTS

A.BAR/CLUB ATl B. CHAIN RETAIL - %
= : - - 4

IC€E

Please tell us your thoughts.

¥Personal Vo

Pk
Middleton, MA | Memorial Hall Programming Study B viassvovelopment mmJ _Ul_.__m
o4

nnnnnnnnnn



APPENDIX I: COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT DATA ENGAGEMENY WORKSHOP RESULTS

WHAT WOULD YOU NOT LIKE TO SEE HERE? (IN GROUPS)

What would you NOT like to see here?

g 317 . CHAIN RETAIL. 78 C. HIGH DENSITY
o i Gl MULTI-FAMILY

HOUSING
60+ UNITS

ICE

No RBETAN. OF AWy KIMD

Please tell us your thoughts.

2 Personal Vo

e STU
Middleton, MA | Memorial Hall Programming Study 8 Masspevelopment .«\,.M m___m 97
b o

qqqqqqqqqq



APPENDIX |: COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT DATA

WHAT WOULD YOU NOT LIKE TO SEE HERE? (IN GROUPS)

IN-PERSON COMMUNITY
mzm>mm_<_mz._.<<czxm_._cvzmm:_.._.m

C. HIGH DENSITY
MULTI-FAMILY
HOUSING

60+ UNITS

i

Middleton, MA | Memorial Hall Programming Study



APPENDIX I: COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT DATA e e D

ENGAGEMENT WORKSHOP RESULTS
WHAT WOULD YOU NOT LIKE TO SEE HERE? (IN GROUPS)

What would you NOT like to see here?

A.BAR/CLUB 3178 B. CHAIN RETAIL " C. HIGH DENSITY
bt : MULTI-FAMILY
| 4= : HOUSING
_w} . ,p. , m?cz:m
. . _ .... ... .

IC€E

(7]
wismll
E—

oh

—

o
L —
fjemcdl

i —

-

o

=

(7s

-

(¢ b)
=

(¢ b)

(7

(4]
@

Personal Vo

) s STU
Middleton, MA | Memorial Hall Programming Study 8 MassDevelopment m...M D10
.,.r -7

5 99
% wﬁﬂ, LUz

ARCHITECTS



APPENDIX I: COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT DATA B O

ENGAGEMENT WORKSH
WHAT WOULD YOU NOT LIKE TO SEE HERE? (IN GROUPS)

What would you NOT like to see here?

. T— C. HIGH DENSITY
A.BAR / CLUB e _ St
e 3 HOUSING
60+ UNITS 45

Personal Voice
il Please tell us your thoughts.

. : : 2
Middleton, MA | Memorial Hall Programming Study

' MassDevelopment mﬁ”n%m

==========



APPENDIX I: COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT DATA IN-PERSON COMMUNITY

ENGAGEMENT WORKSHOP RESULTS
WHAT WOULD YOU NOT LIKE TO SEE HERE? (IN GROUPS)

What would you NOT like to seé here?

_ _ C. HIGH DENSITY
B. CHAIN RETAIL =8 MULTI-FAMILY
— HOUSING
60+ UNITS

A.BAR/CLUB

ICE

Please tell us your thoughts.

2 Personal Vo

Middieton, MA | Memorial Hall Programming Study ' s
MassDevelopment  §%. 3
s

mmmmmmmmmm



IN-PERSON COMMUNITY
P RESU

APPENDIX I: COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT DATA ENGAGEMENT WORKSHOP RESULTS

WHAT SITE APPROACH WOULD YOU LIKE TO SEE HERE? (IN GROUPS)

Which site approach would you like to
see here?

t 11
By 1

A. MINIMAL RE-USE B. EXPANSION C. CREATIVE ADAPTATION
Minimal rengvation fo support new Increased building faotprint to Demolish existing structure to allow space
programming and re-use of the provide more square footage for for new construction, while preserving the

new programming. character of the historic facade (gither by
Banmm.mm the building or building im the
current focation)

*All site approaches m&:’@u‘ U, .l/;muo, Ia cc_éﬂm {ﬁ _Zw L?ts \ PO

space.

(72 ]
nlond
K
of
-
o
i el
i
fa—
—
o
N
(7]
)
o b)
ofand
D
(75 ]
(3]
(¢ b)
Q.

®
e
=)
=
(S
=
o
7
B
®
(a 8

s STU
Middleton, MA | Memorial Hall Programming Study e — m.ﬂ.«w mr__m 102
i

ARCHITEGTS



APPENDIX I: COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT DATA

WHAT SITE APPROACH WOULD YOU LIKE TO SEE HERE? (IN GROUPS)

see here?

& - 111
=
="
g M,.H.

A. MINIMAL RE-USE B. EXPANSION
Minimal renovation to support new tncreased building footprint to
programming and re-use of the provide more square footage for
space. new programming.

(%
=
o
|
=3
DL =
O =
3
VS
Iu
S —
S 3
@ o
L o
. o

*41i site approaches assume preservation of the historic facade

IN-PERSON COMMUNITY
ENGAGEMENT WORKSHOP RESULTS

Which site approach would you like to )

v

C. CREATIVE ADAPTATION

Demolish existing structure to allow space
for new construction, while preserving the
character of the historic facade (either by
relocating the building or building in the
current lacation)

Middleton, MA ' Memorial Hall Programming Study

' MassDevelopment &5 .7‘%,.‘«

STU
DIO
Luz

ARGHITECTS

103



APPENDIX I: COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT DATA ENGAGEMERY JCORNSHDD RESULTS

WHAT SITE APPROACH WOULD YOU LIKE TO SEE HERE? (IN GROUPS)
7
Which site approach would you like to
see here? .

A. MINIMAL RE-USE B. EXPANSION C. CREATIVE ADAPTATION
Minimal renovation te support new increased building footprint to Demolish existing struciure to allow space
pragramming and re-use of the provide more square footage for for new canstruction, while preserving the
space. new programming. characler of the historic facade (either by
relocating the building or building in the
current location}

*All site approaches assume preservation of the historic facade

n
=
i
of
-
()
=
wd
po—
e
o
N
(75 ]
P
)
il
D
(75 ]
")
@
Q.

@
=
=
>
©
=
o
7
—
@
o.

Middleton, MA = Memorial Hall Programming Study it icopovetopmant DIO 104

AACHITECTS



APPENDIX I: COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT DATA

WHAT SITE APPROACH WOULD YOU LIKE TO SEE HERE? (IN GROUPS)

Which site approach would you like to
see here? \

oL

A. MINIMAL RE-USE B. EXPANSION C. CREATIVE ADAPTATION
Minimal renovation te supporl ew lacreased building footprint to Dernolish existing structure to allow space
programming and re-use of the provide more square footage for for new construction, while preserving the
space. new programming. character of the historic facade (either by

relecating the huilding or building in the
current location)

*All site approaches assume preservation of the historic facade

Personal Voice
‘ Please tell us your thoughts.

IN-PERSON COMMUNITY
ENGAGEMENT WORKSHOP RESULTS

Middleton, MA | Memorial Hall Programming Study .§3cﬁm~ou3§~

B

« STU
£7% Dlg
Yo & LUZ

ARCHITELTS

105



APPENDIX I: COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT DATA

WHAT SITE APPROACH WOULD YOU LIKE TO SEE HERE? (IN GROUPS)

see here?

t11

A. MINIMAL RE-USE B. EXPANSION
Minimal rengvation to support new Increased building footprint to
programming and re-use of the jrovide more square footage for
space. new programming.

(75
wiond
i —
of
s
o
i —
il
e
-
o
)
(7]
—
D
wfanl
D
(7 ]
(4v)
@
Q.

(e b)
e
o
>
(4
=
o
7]
A
D
Q.

*All site approaches assume preservation of the histotic facade

IN-PERSON COMMUNITY
ENGAGEMENT WORKSHOP RESULTS

Which site approach would you like to

.

v

-

C. CREATIVE ADAPTATION

Demolish existing structure to allow space
for new construction, while preserving the
character of the histaric facade (either by
relocating the building or building in the
current location)

Middleton, MA ' Memorial Hall Programming Study

'mewcmﬁ_ougmzﬁ L O

STU
DIO
LUz

ARCHITEGTS

106



APPENDIX I: COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT DATA R | oA L A
WHAT SITE APPROACH WOULD YOU LIKE TO SEE HERE? (IN GROUPS)
=
<] Which site approach would you like to
K v
o see here?
-
o
T £
O - 111 @
N - u =
QO o |
V ==
72
mm— N
S —
= o
0 e A. MINIMAL RE-USE B. EXPANSION C. CREATIVE ADAPTATION
e Minimal renavation to suppart new Increased building footprint to Demolish existing structure to allow space
s programming and re-use of the provide more square footage for for new construction, while preserving the
u s space. new programming. character of the historic facade (either by
a relocating the building or building in the
e e current location)
P H *All site approaches assume preservation of the historic facade
= = i : « STU

Middleton, MA | Memorial Hall Programming Study BB assDervetopment .ﬁu,xw WF__W 107

8

ARCHITECTS



APPENDIX I: COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT DATA

BE THE ARCHITECT ACTIVITY (INDIVIDUAL)

BE THE ARCHITECT!

[ setact ive vire stategy
= Davelnpai FUiE are desigmag

e
13 Municipat Emptoyer
Other

Minemat Ao vse
What program
stakeholder do you

represent? _

Erpantion
T Nonprohit 7 e
i Commynity graup

Resiavrant / |
Food Service

* Professional Sarvice
 Retail

[ Other o] oe®

Langesape / Recrealivn |
/

o Wt weadhl oy e B 1 e b 4

BE THE ARCHITECT!

A\ \

[ swiect the shte suatagy
VoI 3t designiig.

What program
stakeholder de you

Food Sernce

ofesstonat Seqvice

Sreative Nespation

LR | g
.

- ..
L] & What m Mabfortun vumih!

& WnYt tvne ol DrogracIneR weuld v e B S AN bk
| _._l.l..._-._.l...l\._ o et s g (5, Wl o

At 3 pair o7 individsaily, pHAE wiite or Ml ob tve sk tdan you vivron fec tha hiure 3t tha A8 & 48R pticela,

singss Bwnel

T Oeveloper

=1 Cammiunity Mombit
= Municipat Employes
.1 Other

What program

stakehalder ds you
represent?

Ls Res|
Food Service

[ Prafess;

i Resitent
L Busingss Owiter
7 Qevelapgs

3 Commumiy Memtet

1 Gther

What program
stakeholder da you

BE THE ARCHITECT!

IN-PERSON COMMUNITY
ENGAGEMENT WORKSHOP RESULTS

(G

you aed tesigring

Ty

Hniman A sise

Expansicn

r

Groatae hamiatian

| a0 N . __
_.. c\..\n ] v _
I . |
i \ . \
tl_.i.ll ﬁ,M mﬁ\o.m,..\/”\.w J
G 3

: |

A5 3 palr DY GRSy, RRAYE WIHE o daire o ter aita e yaur igien far the fbure of the 40 & MR mercth.

" o e _
& Wl tyna o CROQr AV WA T A b 28 MR T
VR vkt IR e e ke

=== ;
\\“:: e ARe stratey
yau xve deBgmg

1 Mlmiod Ra-«se

L

= Doasn

|
e Mdaplalion

LX)

n.,
- ...
Lyndscapa / Brereation

=

— = .. R Ak

BE THE ARCHITECT!

» AR o \ A Braw gl _
1 o \ - Mot
A \ X
_ TN |
4 )
o d .
Sy s y
s P
¢

As & paiv oz individuaily, pivase writs er drew w tha sike ptan your visien lor ine

« PR R e
= WS o o PO T R Y A G 3E NYOE9 P”
ot e st 3 € 10 w8 ke

re at i 48 & 46R parcels L

Middleton, MA | Memorial Hall Programming Study

STU
ﬁiaM T
e LuZ

ARCKITECTS

' MassDevelopment |



APPENDIX I: COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT DATA

BE THE ARCHITECT ACTIVITY (INDIVIDUAL)

BE THE ARCHITECT!

| Setectthe st sirategy
You ace designing

Creattn Mdaptation

- v it
tandscase sewnton | LT

= { = e 25Ne! J
. 4 .n._Exiii!ﬁ.an-nix-o«swl!gr}.g*
-®

vician tof 1be hiwre of the €8 & 38R parcels.

BE THE ARCHITECT!

=
7 3 3 L
| setact tho stto sicateny | \ 423
you are designing

X
R
B Woetbu s o v b
' o iy i
¥
) |
| ﬁ..._ - -
-1 Epamin _—hﬂ g
(el
llld_“ _.“1_ |
. e
Teoniw Magtrien

- \
. i \
,y. .Pn\n M f 2

- ..
. W M " 3

& VR WDe X DRI ¥ SRy 10 B s e e e
| oo/ Reterite |3 i s o e

Az 8 gmr or Inciiduaity. plaAsn WRIe Or driw S tha 21t plan yeur viaion fer Ihs timize af the 48 & 48R pactels.

+. Resident 7
T Busimass Qwner _. Sataci the Tie sicateqy

you ate Awsigniog
1. Developei

T+ Commimity Membes
L Mumncipal Employes
~: Diher

What program

stakeholder do you
eprasent?

| SratieMiptm |

\ Lantactpt / Recrastion

S BE THE ARCHITECT!

a2 it o7 Inghathaty,

IN-PERSON COMMUNITY
ENGAGEMENT WORKSHOP RESULTS

BE THE ARCHITECT!

—eee— T

o

sinsse wite o taw o e ite plan yaur vieion for the fiare o the 48 B 4% parsels.

et
AT it
B et

A

unled wt L th gl ot

Owrel [ Seiact e vt saeny |
; Developer 7 o acn dasigring

Lewrpnpy Weoln

21 Municipal Emplopss
L3 Qther

What grogram
stakehoider ro you

Traatwe Maplation

Aanding 6 Zdfe. o Changas

Vit v Mvidivten masne?

' A+ & paid ot Indrarhaily, plaake wiite of drw oo the 3K PR okt REtof 101 U future of the 48 , 488 Freni
]
"

WM Ty o ety ol VA M r4ne Nogian e
Landscaps  Racredtion R R e 2

Middleton, MA | Memorial Hall Programming Study

mﬁeuxw STU
' MassDevelopment éfa S Luz 109




APPENDIX I: COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT DATA

IN-PERSON COMMUNITY
RESU
BE THE ARCHITECT ACTIVITY (INDIVIDUAL)

ENGAGEMENT WORKSHOP RESULTS

+  Resident

BE THE ARCHITECT!

BE THE ARCHITECT!
- 3 ¥ PSS, " i Resident o — = i ol
s Guner - select the site strateqy Y =5 % L» Business Ownes Seipet the site shategy ] e )
. 3 o0 design i e £y
2 Devetoper | Yot are desigoany § 1 Devaloptt you o desigring _ \ & ke P
- 19
Z Community Maashar s L Commmtity Masked [}
[ ai Entployes ..// £+ Municipat Einmipes ,. b, \
® ]
i Qiner oyt el ,wu / + othat v )
| Nt Rt N (U b S \\\\” )
p—— o "
What program ...lr A | What program o8 ;
stakzholder do yau \ \ y stakehoider do you _ 3
\ r represent? e
o | R | (ISt -
_ . e 1 o M0
o
- il — s
_ 2 Community g1oup ,r Hl.._ ’
£ Restaurant / wew L L 3
augwr o
foott Service b - Faad Service e f )
1 Professional Saixice _ Lreatve Adspistron 17 Profrssional Service Croative Aaplation PO
! Retal ,-.-. . ¢ i Ret secs g o = —
- Qiher . g g 1 e 0 Dadinaty, pource Wiia a7 Gt o the W A it vealon fof K fures o e 49 & 48R pntls. . » A lor ediinatly. chensn e ar o the aha, an YEr v f0s e S 6148 . 4N rccr.
oe? I e o i o Wy gt
o ARR T egpatant woukd v e 17 20 vagaan apet

7 Resuent

Laadteag / Recreation ¥ AR ahd von e 10 1R K D

= Tew dawa Mewm Halt 8ad comert Tlaple Mot
G5 R dedday wmiamein (une Hoges Jod

BE THE ARCHITECT!

o = P

=~ Mwatnin feabascr Yot plaggront s avem (158,

Wt twa it

Lamiseopu/ReCTIRHON | v e s o e

BE THE ARCHITECT!

Yo anepiosh Mis’)
= (2 Hesudont Cm———— o~
2 2 Business Gwn (s i @
. f ! 1 aX=N 3 Business Gwnet 0c! the SHia Sirata ! T
Business Dwner Selact the e uatery | ' . \ 4 & n_s__:_: ?._:s.‘ﬂ __ . et
. Tt Developei b d
Y you are Aengmag E ) i

T Comminity Membai

& Municipal Empeeper

What program

Professignat Service
+ Redail
? Qther

Ceuntivs Aagtaton

_, \

esece .oo

*} tanstape Recreslion |

] you ks 40 Lt bt
Narn 1 ek e

L Community Mealier

13 Munigipal Empiopee
17 Othes

[ Professional Sesvice
L3 Relait

| Vo

e 1?2
What program .ll..l./ ﬁ_zi. \:\\i ¥ _
stakeholder do you b .
represent? N ¢
A .
: e
ST i . Nomprafit __
.+ Commumily graup _. i
aurant / i et} g mIL |
deriiEe - s} .
- |

. Crouto Maglotien

ssds - ° — =
- '. A5 & pow or divionally. pease wrike ar draw on \ha site oo your visios for the futxa of the 48 & 4BR parcelc.
e®

- o Ao o
e Taotseege I hecymaten |

T WM I of pragrandurig sl via he 0 e ot fum
© wast uretel s oAl i e S ook J
e

Middleton, MA | Memorial Hall Programming Study

' MassDevelopment A
B ®

ARCHITECTS

110



APPENDIX I: COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT DATA

BE THE ARCHITECT ACTIVITY (INDIVIDUAL)

' gwm THE ARCHITECT!

<
.m._m.u..::.nn:g g

173 Business Owne

you are desENING
it Developer

y Wil

) Municipat Emphipen
Tl Othey

What pragram
stakehalder do you
represent?

Food Service
*] Prolussianat Sernce
73 Relait

” fther

4, bt (hscieatin |

ar pelben
H2 R 2de RAE2

esipenl - I|-ﬂ,|l|]
* Business Dwaes ﬁ Solec)the i strategy )
- Vi are fetwring
. Develaper

1 Community Mesint

1 Mumcipal Enployes

K2 palt bt EMMIGKTHy, mlexsa Wia oY i o6 A atbe Rt vour visrad fnr (D (Dlure ot the 4R 4 350 prroais.
L S Won it

@ Wt vt O CR UM  WLHL Ye K10 28 e et
@ e sty il s A 0 K

A by faca

- =

-
%
S
I} -
. =) el
“ S
)
B
— \ __.
3
i
| | RS
s L |
Gy 11
| H _
Craatve Adagtsivn ‘ e ._
(AR | * g
| . o- 43 par o7 RGAIGBLY, Gleash WCAR Of HraY OR tha Site DIAR YOU? V1SN for e kiture ol the 48 & 83R parcets.
e R ST — 2o 0?}\0
R I ey it

Resigent

fuxiness Qwns

What pragram
stakeholder do you
represent?

£ Nonprofit
T Commuriy graup

2 it £
?c..mmz_nw

i} Professionat Service

What program
stakeholder do you

T

IN-PERSON COMMUNITY

ENGAGEMENT WORKSHOP RESULTS

_ YOU aTe desing
_ Meainal Re-ine

¥

Trastve Naglation

{ seters e wite sirategy ~

f

!

R pabe af andiididonly, plenl Wite ot denme ot bl pfen yeur wiston for she litnra of e 40 % 48R DGR,
W 1 Mo wrwal

© hal ltae o s ronag Wikl 195 10 S RaTSn Bots
{amiazapa  Roxreation & W o L 0L 4 10 Y b ;

BE THE ARCHITECT!

-~
f
Saloct the she ...-.i.:/

Foat aro detigning

a

WA N

T Grestws Maptation

[ A XX} . 00

| -
\ Lawdseape / Recraatien

A% A poir g1 b

e

58 7Y € dam 0 the s Blan yeur visiar 1ot Te are o] tie 48 & 40 partets,

) w6t 1w s e
S et vt 180 s e L

Middleton, MA | Memorial Hall Programming Study

. MassDevelopment

ARGHITECTS



APPENDIX I: COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT DATA

IN-PERSON COMMUNITY
ENGAGEMENT WORKSHOP RESULTS
BE THE ARCHITECT ACTIVITY (INDIVIDUAL)

e 2" s
BE THE ARCHITECT! L chon v 0 L s
: \ :,o% Sarule oo ¢ Ko
|J\|ﬂt*u
oLt

. =l
S n...,s,ri.r.. o, 4

BE THE ARCHITECT!

( satect e site miratery |
you are dastyaiy

[ setect e site strategy
you are desigring

)

_ Wirimal Reise

A B |

+ Creatve Adaptalion

ssns ._-n
- es?

[
Eroatfse Muptation f ﬂ

= Wt 1 Witk gt

3 2 ot o ennatly, plesta c;nr e .,—._23;_;1&2_: Vot et of the <€ & 48R patcan.

|
paag no 8 & 48 pareal
- femso wiite ar traw 6n 1he st an yate viias ot (he future of the 4 paresls
= W w:..‘. nshvitaly, ghenso wiite 3 rawt ¢h e STw Bian yots vias ot (h v |
= o b Ty e e e et Vo | ok T e et St V“_u.ﬁﬁnh..;;i;;zz J
O
i
mm THE ARCHITECT! BE THE ARCHITECT!
prm———— =
T 3 ”).. i ,. Pl
r Select tho site u.as../ / .\..\\ y % ") m.ﬂ“, .__...»_”ﬁzwu _, g ,./
Yol are desigmiog S | : \ .nn;vv - %x Sl
‘_,hm\, ot ] , R ”_. Wﬁmx et
1 g A k.%‘ o o N t * Municipat Employee __ _. A.,t?/v\
«,. ,y.tk / + Other ’ 4
- e g iw_\ N ¥ oty o
What program .\n.__.l,ll el { ﬁﬁ% ? 5 4 if!
stakehoider do you / # X w\%a

|
| oot
o ¥z
i i A
J Community group __, _ i _>
- ] | §
£ Restawant / o =y i )
£ 3 g W rlr.—l i
Faed Sarvi b= | o i
-y M j i Coombs Adaptaton || ;
Crwuitve Mdaptalion & assianal Service PO |
LA E | — — - Retail evce oy .. ——
. O 35 & paw o individaadly, pivese wnils b 6w Dm tha 41 RIAB Yot vision for the Hirore of the €8 B 601 parovs.  Other . A 2
_ X T U
.« M it vt ot ot
| e | ST R

it vy 0t prgrATITA, el v 1 9 S prem o

...wz:_._a.s._..-;-.:c!x.!auc:_z___q“E!iu:!:es-._?ﬁ=.§aup§..az_.
+ Wil o Rt et

| F..RB}_-..SEL . W0t 1AL e wOM (s shace 1 o et

—

Middleton, MA ' Memorial Hall Programming Study

%ﬁ&w STU
._smwmcmﬁ_on:..o:n e 0 LUZ 112

ARCHITELTS




9. APPENDIX II: REFERENCES & CITATIONS




.m
=
=
®
o
o
=
o

o
=
S
e
(4]
g e
o
od
(72 ]
O
[
[ =
(b ]
D
[hm
[«b]
o

APPENDIX

IMAGE GLOSSARY

Historic image of the Centre School. Image from Images of America: Middleton.!

Town of Middleton boundary diagram by Studio Luz with aerial imagery from Google Earth.?
Aerial Image of Middleton from Google Earth with diagrams by Studio Luz.

Memorial Hall image by Town of Middleton. Site photo of 48R South Main Street by Studio Luz.
Memorial Hall. Image courtesy of the Town of Middleton. °

48 South Main St. Site diagram by Studio Luz.

48R South Main St. site diagram and photo by Studio Luz.

Memorial Hall photos by Studio Luz.

48R South Main St. photos by Studio Luz.

Existing Conditions Site Plan by Studio Luz.

Plan by Studio Luz using existing plans provided by the Town of Middleton, MA Assessor’s Office. ®
Plan by Studio Luz using existing plans provided by the Town of Middleton, MA Assessor’s Office. 8
Zoning map produced by CAIl Technologies for the Town of Middleton?

Existing Program Use and Nearby Developments maps by Studio Luz.

Zoning map produced by CAl Technologies for the Town of Middleton®

Existing Program Use map by Studio Luz.

Image courtesy of the Town of Middleton'®

Image courtesy of Vitlebridge Real Estate Development!!

Image courtesy of DiBiase Companies'?

Nearby Developments map by Studio Luz.

Community engagement graph by Studio Luz.

Community engagement graph by Studio Luz.

Community engagement graph by Studio Luz.

Community engagement graph by Studio Luz.

Site approach diagrams by Studio Luz.

Trail around field (TOP) photo by SLA. Field aerial (BOTTOM) from Google Earth.
Recreation program diagrams by Studio Luz.

Existing playground (TOP) photo by SLA. Field aerial (BOTTOM) from Google Earth.
Playground program diagrams by Studio Luz.

Neighborhood programming diagrams by Studio Luz.

Existing playground (TOP) photo by SLA. Field aerial (BOTTOM) from Google Earth,
Housing typologies diagrams by Studio Luz,

Scheme 1 Diagram by Studio Luz.

Scheme 2 Diagram by Studio Luz,

Scheme 3 Diagram by Studio Luz.

Scheme 4 Diagram by Studio Luz.

Graphic by Studio Luz.

Graphic by Studio Luz,

Middleton, MA | Memorial Hall Programming Study

WWw~Mm

10

11
12
13
14
15
16
18
18
19
20
21
21
21
21
23
24
25
26
27
31
31
32
32
33
33
34
37
38
39
40
55
56

'_smmm_u?m_onam:n | ANy
ety

STU
DIO
Luz

ARCHITECTS

114



.m
=
=
®
o
o
<X
oy

v
-
=
ey
~
()
o
(0]
D
(&}
[—
[eB)
| .
@
[Fanel
<)
o

APPENDIX

CITATIONS

9.

Raynard, Shirley Paul. Middleton Historical Society. Images from America: Middleton. School Days, School Days, Dear Old Golden Rule Days. Page 99.
https://earth.google.com/web/@42,59288034,-71.01399873,29.71877877a,235.01668554d,35y,97.01227535h,59.99855707t,0r/data=0gMKATA

Middleton History: Schools Past and Present: hitps://www.wickedlocal.com/story/chronicle-transcript/2014/09/03/history-middleton-schools-past-present/36540840007/
Middleton History: Schools Past and Present: https://www.wickedlocal.com/story/chronicle-transcript/2014/09/03/history-middleton-schools-past-present/36540840007/
https:/iwww.middletonma.gov/

Massachusetts Rivers Protection Act: https:/www.mass.gov/doc/about-the-massachusetts-rivers-protection-act/download#:~:text=The%20Rivers%20Protection%20
Act%2C%20Chapter,sides%200f%20rivers%20and % 20streams.

FEMA: https://www.fema.gov/glossary/zone-ae

Hard copy plans utilized by Studio Luz from the Assessor’s Office. For more information, visit: https:/middletonma.gov/316/Board-of-Assessors

Zoning map produced by CAl Technologies for the Town of Middleton, 2016. https://www.middletonma.gov/DocumentCenter/View/54 1/Zoning-Map-PDF?bidld=

10. https://middleton-mmc.com/design-development-phase
11. https:/ivillebridge.com/middleton

12. hitps://dibiasecompanies.com/portfolio/blu-haven/

Middleton, MA | Memorial Hall Programming Study

' MassDevelopment

ARGHITEGTS

115






= — — —
numeer MVII-14 FEE $200.00
| THE COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS

: Town of Middleton '
USED CAR DEALER’S LICENSE-CLASS Il |
TO BUY AND SELL SEGOND HAND MCOTOR VEHICLES ‘

In accordance. with the provisions of Chapter 140 of the General Laws with amends thereto Auto Export, Medi

| Shurdha, Manager is hereby licensed to buy and seil second-hand motor vehicles at No. 2 Lindberg Road on
premises described as follows: Restriction: No storage of vehicles on the property or any other area in Town. No
signs for advertissment,

Signed

| July 9, 2024

|
]

THIS LICENSE EXPIRES DECEMBER 31, 2024. |
THIS LICENSE MUST BE POSTED IN A CONSPICUOUS PLACE UPON THE PREMISES.

- - — — -

l D S EXTRACT FROM GENERAL LAWS, CHAPTER 140 ' - ‘

{ SECTION 57. No person, except one whose' principal business is the manufacture and sale of new motor vehicles but who incidentally acquires
I' and sells second hand vehicies, or a person whose principal business is fmancing the purchase of or insuring motor vehicles but who mcidentally
| acquires and sells sccond hand vehicles, shall engage in the business of buying, selling, exchanging or assembling second hand motor vehicles or
' parts thereof without securing & license as provided in section fifty-nine. |

SECTION 58, Licenses granted tinder the following section shall be classified as follows:

Class 1. Any person. who is a recognized agent of a motor yehicle manufacturer or a seller of motor vehicle made by such mannfacturer whose

authority to sell the same is created by a written contract with such manufactarer or with some person authorized i writing by such manufacturer

! I to enter into such contract, and whose prineipal business is the sale of new motor vehicles, the purchase and sale of second hand motor vehicles
being incidental or secondary thereto, may be granted an ageat's or a seller's license; provided, that with respect to second hand motor wvehicles |

purchaged for the purpose of sale or exchange and not taken in trade Jor new moftor vebicles, such dealer shall be subject to all provisions of this

chapter and of rules and regulations made in accordance therewith applicable to holders of Licenses of class 2.

Class 2, Any person whose principal business is the buying and selling of second hand motor vehicles may be granted a used car dealer's license.

Class 3. Any person whose principal business is the buying of second hand motor vehicles for the purpose of remodeling, taking apart or
rebuilding the same, or the buying or selling of parts of second hand motor vehicles or tires, or the assembling of second hand motor vehicle

. Darts, may be granted a motor vehicle junk license.

i SBCTION 59. The palice commisgioner in Boston and the licensing authorities in other cities and towns may graot ticenses tnder this section which sha)l expire on
Tanuary first following the date of issue unless souner revoked. The faeq for the Heenses shall be fixed by the licensing board or officer, but in no case shsl] exceed one
bundred dollars, Application for lcense shall be made in such farm as shall be approved by the registrar of motor vebicles, in sections fifty-nins to sixty-5ix, inclusive, \
called the registrar, and if the applicant bag not held a license in the year prior to such applicetion, such application shall be mads in duplicate, which duplicate ghall be
filed with the registrar, No such ticense shall be granted unless the licensing board or officer is satisfied from an investigation of the facts stated in the application a0d .
any other information which they may require of the applicant, that he ig 8 proper person to engage in the business specified in section fifty-eight in the classifications |
for which hs has applied, that said business is or will be his principal business; and that he hag available a place of business suitable for the purpose. The license shall ||
| pecify el the premises to be occupied by the licensee for the purpose of camying on the Heensed business. Permits for a change of situation of the licensed premises I‘
| or for additions thereto may be granted at any time by the licensing board or officer in writing, & copy of which shall be attached 1o the license. Cites gnd towns by
ordinance or by-law may regulate the situstion of the premises of licensees within class 3 s defined in seetion fifty-eight; and all licenses and permils issued I|
hereunder to persons within gaid elass 3 shall be subject to the provisions of ordinances and by-laws which are hereby avthorized to be made. No license or permit |
shali be issued hereunder to a person within seid class 3 until after a bearing, or which seven days' votice shall have been given to the owners of property abuttingon ||
the premises where such license or permit is proposed 1o be exercised. All licenses grantsd under this section shall be revoked by the licensing board of officer if It
appears, after hearing, that the licenses is not complying with sections fifty-scven to sixty-nine, inchusive, or the rules and regolations made there under; and no new i

license shall be granted to such person thereafter, nor to bny person for use on the same premises, without the approvel of the registrar. The hearing mey be dispensed ||
with if the registrar notifies the licensing board ot officer that a licensee is not 50 complying. Any person aggrieved by any action of the licensing board or officer
refusing to grant. or revoking a license for any cause may, within ten days after such action, appeal there from to any justice of the superior court in the county in
which the premises sought ta be occupied under the license or permit applied for are located, The justice shall, after such notce to the parties as he decms reasonable,
give a summary hearing on such appeal, sng shall have jurisdiction in equity to review all questions of fact ar law and may affirm or reverse the decision of the board

or officer and may make any appropriate decree. The decision of the justice shall be final.



Shod ha cadled Ao Stode

(0322 = Medi o
s

fe il 0f- b renensnr

rom: ltcerse . zom ”{"B-”

Subject: Town of Middieton 2023 License Renewal
Date: Thursday, October 06, 2022 12:07:00 PM
Attachments:

For Auto Export

Enclosed please find information for the renewal of your license(s) for the coming year.

Please complete and attach forms here:
. Payment is also available online and will be automatically

redirected once the form is completed or you may access by clicking here
(Town of Middleton - Select Board). Forms and

payment may also be dropped off at the Town Administrator’s Office, 48 South Main Street, o
Floor on Monday — Thursday between 9am — 1pm.

Pursuant to Massachusetts General Laws, Chapter 62C, Section 49A, you must certify under the
penalties of perjury that you have filed all State tax returns and paid all State taxes required under
{aw. With your signature, you must provide your Federal identification Number or Social Security

Number.

A condition for license renewal includes verification that applicants are not in arrears in any taxes,
rents, or assessments owed to the Town. This includes real estate taxes, electricity, sewer and water
charges, excise taxes and personal property taxes due and payable as of November 1, 2022.

Provided the licenses are of the same type as the expiring licenses, cover the same premises, and
meet the above conditions, they will be renewed for the next annual license period upon submission
of the enclosed signed forms and payment of fee which is due no later than November 28, 2022

Your licenses will be mailed to you when the signed forms and license payments are received in our
office.

The Select Board and the Town Administrator, Andrew Sheehan would like to take this opportunity
to wish you happy holidays and much success in your business in 2023.

Sincerely,

Deb Mahoney

Administrative Assistant

Town of Middleton

48 South Main Street

Middleton, MA 01949

Phone: 978-777-3617

Email: LY
Monday - Thursday 8:30am — 1pm



Auto bxport
RORE @ cah +2lz y

.
N

G e '”“-Q
g Town of Middleton, Massachusetts
c;ﬂ o ‘7’ Revenue Enforcement and Protection Certification (REAP)

Pursuant to Massachusetts General Laws, Chapter 62C, Section 49A, T hereby
certify under the penalties of perjury that I to my best knowledge and belief, have
filed all State tax returns and paid all state taxes required by law.

- o

Name of Company: /" /* XL,
Address: - 2. V Ly A LY
Title of Person Signing: s By
Signature of Individual or CorporateName: /(=" i o oo
Printed Name of Above: - it
Contact Telephone Number:  © l{_ I P
Date: & 7 ~ e = AL
Social Security Number or Federal Identification Numbe*
Email Address: ;/ﬁj’ ’ Ay 72 ”: WALy
Revised 3/2023

Al set- Wl HSes a5 o 2[3 o9



Council on Aging
Old Town Hall
38 Maple Street
Middleton, MA. 01949
978-777-4067
www.townofimiddleton.org

June 18 2024

Board of Selectmen
48 South Main Street
Middleton, MA. 01949

Re: Middleton Food Bank Donation

Please add the following donation to your agenda for acceptance by the Board of Selectmen for the Middieton
Food Pantry, and notify me when the check has been accepted so that it can then be deposited.

Thank you,

Jillian Smith

Jillian Smith
COA Director

A donation has been made payable to the Middieton Food Pantry:

Date: 6/18/24
Name; Francis Leary

Donation: $1,000.00 Check Number 9218

This donor would like to remain anonymous Yes xx_No



TOWN OF MIDDLETON

OFFICE OF THE TOWN ADMINISTRATOR
48 South Main Street, Middleton, MA 01949

Telephone (978) 777-3617
justin.sultzbach@middletonma.gov

TO: Select Board

FROM: Justin Sultzbach, Town Administrator
DATE: July 9%, 2024

RE: TEC Study — Rt 62 Memorial Hall
Board Members,

As you may recall, one element of the Memorial Hall study with Mass Development was the feasibility of
passing Rt. 62 through the Memorial Hall parcel, connecting Boston Street to Maple St directly. Rather than a
full-blown study, the board determined in a meeting this spring to enlist TEC to complete a origin destination
assessment. As a starting point, this would better help us understand how many vehicles make that maneuver
through Middleton Square, and in turn, indicate how much of an impact passing a road through the Memorial
Hall parcel would have under present conditions.

This study (attached) focused on peak hour traffic volumes during weekday mornings and evening peak periods.
On average, TEC found that Rt.62 Eastbound saw 113 vehicles per hour (vph), while Westbound saw 184 vph.
In so many words, this means that up to 60% of Rt. 62 traffic is looking to cross Rt. 114 and continue on to Rt.
62 during these peak hours. TEC has outline two solutions that would provide relief, stressing a balance
between cost and amount of measurable improvement.

Solution one would “improving the zig zag”, meaning studying ways to widen or otherwise improve the
existing infrastructure. This could also include signalization improvements. Solution one would be more cost
effective, but has limitations in terms of improvement. Solution two would explore the feasibility of a new road
through the Memorial Hall parcel. This would have a more significant positive impact, however the logistics
(financial and otherwise) will throw off the perceived cost/benefit of the exercise. I have asked TEC to provide
an updated scope of work and cost proposal to explore solutions one and two, with this proposal to be brought
forward at your August Select Board Meeting. If the Board has an appetite to explore this further, it would take
TEC about 12 weeks to complete all necessary analysis and compile a report.




bedaile: ot i N 262 erimack et 2nd i

Lawrence, MA 01843

978.794.1792
TheEngineeringCorp.com
Create | Design | Innovate

The Engineering Corp

MEMORANDUM

TO: Justin Sultzbach, Town Manager DATE: July 2, 2024
Town of Middleton
48 South Main Street
Middleton, MA 01949

FROM: Kevin R. Dandrade, P.E., PTOE PROJECT NO.: T1510
Principal

RE: Route 62 /114 QOrigin-Destination Assessment
Middieton, Massachusetts

TEC, Inc. (TEC) has been retained by the Town of Middleton to collect traffic data and
assess the origin-destination trends for vehicle trips along Boston Road and Maple
Street (both signed as Route 62) in the vicinity of North Main Street and South Main
Street (both signed as Route 114).

TEC commissioned 12-hour traffic counts (7:00 AM to 7:00 PM) at the following
intersections on Tuesday, June 4, 2024:

1. North Main Street / South Main Street (Rt 114) at Maple Street (Rt 62)
2. South Main Street (Rt 114) at Boston Street (Rt 62)

These turning movement counts (TMCs), which document the volume of traffic making
every ‘through’ movement or intersection turn in 15-minute intervals throughout the
course of the whole count period. The peak hours for the individual intersections vary
slightly based on the total number of vehicles entering the two intersections during the
morning and evening peak periods. The data show the following peak hour trends:

[ Intersection Morning Peak Hour Evening Peak Hour
' 1 7:00 AM to 8:00 AM | 4:45 PM to 5:45 PM
2 7:45 AM to 8:45 AM 5:15 PM to 6:15 PM

The traffic volumes depicted in Figures 1 and 2 show the actual peak hour traffic
volumes during the weekday morning and evening peak periods, respectively.

This data was supplemented with origin-destination counts during the peak commuter
hours (7:00 AM to 9:00 AM and 4:00 PM to 6:00 PM) to assess the traffic that travels

on Route 62 eastbound and westbound, turns at each intersection, traverse the short

segment of South Main Street, and are effectively stay as ‘through’ vehicles on Route
62.

TAT1510\Docs\Memaos & Trans\TEC Memo_Rt
62-114_7-2-2024.docx

Engineering Tomorrow's Solutions Today.



T =ffi Networks

35/487T 5

1sl

=W Not to Scale Route 62/Route 114 - Middleton, Massachusetts
2 Origin-Destination Study

(v1L @1noy)
199435 UIDIN YION

55
~ < L410 Maple Street
l | [y—304 (184) (Route 62)
10
0o,
0w —
2
o
©
20 |%o
Boston Street TTT 0
(Route 62) J l L,. v ° Memorial Hall
(113) 233 — ‘) T (”
ST hom
0 R

(¥11 @1n0y)
1994}S UIDW Yyinos

XXX(XXX) = Intersection Turning Volume Per Hour(Route 62 "Through” Cars Per Hour included in turn)
Figure 1
2024 Existing Conditions

Weekday Morning
Peak Hour Traffic Volumes

The Engineering Corp



:34:23

icNetwork-.dva

r

¢

lish

em

Not to Scale Route 62/Route 114 - Middleton, Massachusetts

£
_i_ Origin-Destination Study

(vL1L 91noy)
}991}S UID|N YlJON

o
? A;431 Maple Street
| [y—291 (159) (Route 62)

(168)325

264(135)
679

- +— 2

Boston Street
(Route 62) <J i' L> Vv > Memorial Hall

(168) 295 — ‘) T (”

1 ’ 0
~

117j

(¥1L1 @1noy)
}9941S UIDW Y1nos

XXX(XXX) = Intersection Turning Volume Per Hour(Route 62 "Through” Cars Per Hour included in turn)
Figure 2
2024 Existing Conditions

Weekday Evening
Peak Hour Traffic Volumes

The Engineering Corp



Route 62 / 114 Origin-Destination Assessment
Middleton, Massachusetts

July 2, 2024

Page 4 of 4

The collected data, which is provided as an attachment to this memorandum,
documented the following origin-destination trends for Route 62:

EC

The Engineering Corp

Morning Peak Hour | Evening Peak Hour
Percentage of | Percentage of
Approaching Approaching
Direction of Travel Volume Left-Turn Flow | Volume | Left-Turn Flow
Route 62 Eastbound 113 vph 48.5% 168 vph 56.9%
Route 62 Westbound | 184 vph 60.5% | 135 vph 46.4%

Note: vph = vehicles per hour

As seen in the table above and Figures 1 and 2, the left-turn lanes on Boston Road

(Route 62) eastbound and Maple Street (Route 62) westbound are comprised of up to
60% by vehicles that desire to continue along Route 62 and merely cross Route 114. If

a consolidated (realigned) intersection for Route 62 existed, the intersection would

have between 113 and 184 vehicles per hour that would use an eastbound-westbound

‘through’ lane and alleviate the volume of traffic within each corresponding left-turn
lane.

This data may be helpful if the Town considers future roadway and intersection
planning and design for this area.

Attachments:

A — Turning Movement Counts (TMCs)
B — Origin-Destination Count Data

Engineering Tomorrow's Solutions Today.



TEC

The Engineering Corp

Attachment A
Turning Movement Counts (TMCs)

Engineering Tomorrow's Solutions Today.



National Data & Surveying Services

Intersection Turning Movement Count

Location: SR 114/S/N Maint St & SR 62/Maple St
City: Middleton
Control: Signalized

Project ID: 24-430097-001
Date: 6/4/2024

Data - Total
NS/EW Streats: SR 114/S/N Maint 5t SR 114/S/N Maint St SR 62/Maple St SR 62/Maple St
NORTHBOUND SOUTHBOUND EASTBOUND WESTBOUND
0 15 0.5 0 05 15 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 1 0
NL NT NR NU SL ST SR SU EL ET ER EVU WL WT WR. WU TOTAL
7:00 &Ml 0 161 52 0 102 215 0 0 0 0 ] 0 63 0 133 0 726
7is5aM| 0 166 63 0 85 175 0 0 0 0 0 0 76 0 108 0 673
730AM| 0 159 39 0 18 199 0 0 0 0 0 0 82 0 83 0 680
7as M| 0 199 3 0 102 208 0 0 0 0 0 0 83 0 86 o 721
go0AmM| 0 181 3 0 a1 173 0 0 0 0 0 0 58 0 66 0 605
gsaMl 0 165 58 0 89 206 0 0 0 0 0 0 7 0 7 0 662
g30AM| 0 214 as 0 89 188 0 0 0 0 0 0 7 0 75 0 667
gasAM| 0 154 51 0 % 184 0 0 0 0 0 0 81 0 8 0 649
a00amM| 0 149 5 0 85 177 0 0 0 0 0 0 52 0 64 0 586
9as5AM| 0 137 s 0 79 183 0 0 0 0 0 0 8 0 70 0 565
930aM| o0 117 54 0 65 150 0 0 0 0 0 0 64 0 61 0 511
o5 AM| O 110 60 0 81 156 0 0 0 0 0 0 59 0 59 0 525
NL NT NR NU SL ST SR su EL ET ER EU WL WT WR WU
TOTAL VOLUMES : 1912 608 0 1076 2214 0 0 0 0 0 813 0 67 0
APPROACH %'s | 0.00% 75.87% 24.13% _ 0.00%| 32.71% 6729%  0.00%  0.00% 45.67%  0.00%  5433% _ 0.00%
PEAK HR O7:00 AM - D800 AM
PEAKHRVOL:| 0 &85 57 ] w07 797 0 0 0 0 0 0 304 0 410 0
PEAKMRFACTOR:| 0000 0861 0782 0000 | 0862 0927 0000 0000 | 0000 0000 0000 0000 | 0916 0000 0771  0.000
0.911 0.950 0911
NORTHBOUND SOUTHBOUNG EASTBOUND WESTBOUND
0 15 0.5 0 0.5 15 0 0 0 0 o 0 1 0 1 0
NL NT NR NY SL ST SR SU EL ET ER EU WL WT WR WU TOTAL
10:00 AM| 0 113 P73 0 7 134 0 0 0 0 0 0 48 0 36 0 456
wasa| o 1% 74 0 60 147 0 0 0 0 0 0 58 0 62 0 527
1030aMf 0 107 6 0 58 115 0 0 0 0 0 0 71 0 68 0 488
1045 M 0 109 & 0 53 159 0 0 0 0 0 0 72 o a7 0 524
11:00amMf 0 109 68 0 s 136 0 0 0 0 0 0 47 0 4“4 0 450
wasaM| 0 21 62 0 61 136 0 0 0 0 0 0 60 0 7 0 512
11308 0 144 & 0 53 127 0 0 0 0 0 0 66 0 68 0 522
1asAM| 0 135 60 0 55 129 0 0 0 0 0 0 64 0 61 0 504
12:00PM| 0 119 68 0 7 150 0 0 0 0 0 0 66 0 52 0 502
1z:15eM 0 132 73 0 69 131 0 0 0 0 0 0 65 0 53 0 523
12:30PM| O 157 75 0 66 136 0 0 0 0 0 0 66 0 7 0 572
1245pM 0 147 94 0 62 134 0 0 0 0 0 0 59 0 58 0 554
noopM| o 148 % 0 53 102 0 0 0 0 0 0 57 0 61 0 511
LiseM| 0 136 82 0 64 130 0 0 0 0 0 0 7 0 80 0 559
130 0 159 71 0 81 123 o 0 0 0 0 0 59 0 67 0 560
taseM| 0 149 94 0 73 101 0 0 0 0 0 0 55 0 70 0 542
NL NT NR NU SL ST SR SuU EL ET ER EU WL WT WR wu TOTAL
ToTALVOLUMES:| O a1 74 0 980 2090 0 0 0 0 0 0 980 0 o7 0 8306
APPROACH %'s i 0.00%  64.26%  35.74% _ 0.00%| 31.92% 68.08% _ 0.00% _ 0.00% 50.23%  0.00%  49.77%  0.00%
PEAK HR © 12:30 PM - 01:30 PM TOTAL
PEAKHRVOL:| 0 588 341 0 245 502 0 0 0 0 0 0 249 0 m 0 219
PEAKWR FACTOR.| 0.000 093 0907 0000 | 0828 0923 0000 0000 | 0000 0000  0.000 0000 | 0929 0000 0847  0.000 | gac
0.964 0.925 0.634 ;
NORTHBOUND SOUTHBCUND EASTBOUND WESTBOUND
0 15 05 0 05 15 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 1 )
NL NT NR. NU SL ST SR su EL ET ER EU WL WT WR wu TOTAL
200880 158 74 0 67 131 ) 0 0 0 0 0 51 0 74 0 555
ziseM| 0 137 58 0 87 144 0 0 0 0 0 0 5 0 99 0 582
230 0 151 78 0 72 147 0 0 0 0 0 0 54 0 st 0 623
zasem| 0 167 70 0 86 150 0 0 0 0 0 0 64 0 102 0 639
300PM| 0 172 75 0 64 184 0 0 0 0 0 0 68 0 86 0 649
315PM| 0 148 76 0 94 173 0 0 0 0 0 0 6 0 125 0 679
z30eM| 0 148 %3 0 104 170 0 0 0 0 0 0 60 0 9% 0 671
3aspM| 0 206 7 0 91 155 0 0 0 0 0 0 70 0 107 0 708
400PM| 0 174 70 0 97 168 0 0 0 0 0 0 61 0 107 0 677
a15pM 0 178 69 0 92 175 0 0 0 0 0 0 53 0 120 0 667
as0em| 0 183 75 0 94 163 0 0 0 0 0 o 55 0 08 0 668
4a5PM| 0 176 68 0 101 158 0 0 0 0 0 0 68 0 97 0 668
soopM| o 162 83 0 95 155 0 0 0 0 0 0 81 0 116 0 692
s15pM| 0 191 9 0 93 179 0 0 0 0 0 0 75 0 115 0 746
s30eM| 0 190 81 0 113 165 0 0 0 0 0 0 67 0 103 0 719
545pM 0 179 86 0 106 140 0 0 0 0 0 0 68 0 78 0 657
6:00 PM [\] 156 70 0 103 162 0 0 o] 0 0 [ 71 0 93 0 655
e15pM| O 149 70 0 93 159 0 0 0 0 0 0 5 0 64 0 592
630 0O 135 74 0 61 132 0 0 0 0 0 0 61 0 57 0 520
sl 0 145 74 0 50 114 0 0 0 0 0 0 % 0 57 0 485
NL NT NR NU SL ST SR su EL ET ER EU WL WT WR wu TOTAL
TOTALVOLUMES:| 0 ;™5 1516 0 1763 3124 0 0 0 0 0 0 1250 0 1915 0 12673
APPROACH %'s:|  0.00%  68.55%  3L4s% _ 0.00%| 36.08% 63.92%  0.00%  0.00% 39.49% _ 0.00% _ 60.51% __0.00%
PEAK HR ¢ D4:45 PM - 05:45 PM TOTAL
PEAKHRVOL: 0 719 325 0 402 657 0 0 0 0 0 0 291 0 431 0 2825
PEAKHRFACTOR.| 0000 0941 0874 0000 | 0.88 0918 0000 0000 | 0000 0000 0000  0.000 | 0.898 0000 0929  0.000
0919 0.952 16 0547




Location: SR 114/S/N Maint St & SR 62/Maple St
City: Middleton
Control: Signalized

National Data & Surveying Services
Intersection Turning Movement Count

Project ID: 24-430097-001
Date: 6/4/2024

Data - Cars
NS/EW Streets: SR 114/S/N Maint St I SR 114/S/N Maint St SR 62/Maple 5t SR 62/Maple St
NORTHBOUND SOUTHBOUND EASTBOUND WESTBOUND
0 1.5 0.5 0 0.5 15 4] 0 0 0 0 o 1 0 1 4]
NL NT NR NU SL ST SR su EL ET ER EU WL WT WR wu TOTAL
0 150 4 0 95 211 0 0 [} 0 [1] ] 61 0 130 0 691
) 156 60 ) 78 164 0 0 ] 0 0 0 75 0 106 0 639
0 141 37 0 109 185 0 0 o 0 0 0 77 0 78 0 627
0 182 41 i) 929 195 0 0 o 0 0 0 77 0 84 0 678
0 169 35 1] 86 158 0 [+] 0 0 0 ] 56 0 65 0 569
0 152 56 0 85 192 0 0 0 0 0 0 67 [} ral 0 623
0 192 44 0 88 174 1] 0 o 0 V] 0 74 ) 73 ) 645
0 149 49 0 88 176 0 L) 0 0 0 ] 78 0 85 [1] 625
0 139 58 [} 79 169 0 0 1] 0 0 0 48 0 59 [ 552
0 128 46 ] 78 177 0 0 0 0 1] 4] 47 0 64 0 540
0 106 54 o 61 136 o 0 0 [} 0 ) 62 (1] 55 0 474
0 101 55 o 79 147 o 0 ] 0 0 0 57 0 57 0 496
NL NT NR NU SL ST SR Su EL ET ER EU WL wWT WR wu TOTAL
TOTAL VOLUMES : 0 1765 579 h) 1025 2084 0 0 0 0 0 0 779 0 927 0 7159
APPROACH %'s : 0.00% 75.30% 24.70% 0.00%| 32.97% 67.03% 0.06% 0.00% 45.66% 0.00%  54.34% 0.00%:
PEAK HR :| 07:00 AM - 0600 AM TOTAL
PEAK HR YOL :| 0 629 182 0 381 755 0 0 0 [1] 250 0 398 0 2635
PEAK HR FACTOR 0.000 0.864 0.758 0.000 0874 0.895 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0942 0.000 0.765 0.000 0.953
0.909 0.928 0.901 5
NORTHBOUND SOUTHBOUND EASTBOUND WESTBOUND
0 1.5 0.5 0 0.5 1.5 0 0 0 ) 0 [1] 1 ) 1 0
NL NT NR NU SL 5T SR sU EL ET ER EU WL WT WR wu TOTAL
[) 103 45 [1] 73 126 [1] [] ) [] 0 0 45 0 32 0 424
[1] 118 71 0 56 131 0 0 0 [ o 0 58 0 57 0 491
0 97 69 0 50 104 [1] 0 0 o 0 0 67 o 62 0 449
0 98 80 4] 48 156 0 [} 0 [1] 0 0 7 1] 42 0 495
[ 98 &85 [ 42 121 1] [1] 0 0 ) 0 45 o 40 a 411
0 107 60 0 59 132 0 0 1] 0 1] 0 57 0 68 Q 483
0 130 59 0 51 117 0 [1] 0 0 o ] 63 0 61 0 481
0 125 59 0 53 120 0 0 (1] 0 1] 0 61 0 55 a 473
0 115 66 0 46 130 0 0 0 0 1) 1] 63 0 45 0 465
0 125 69 0 63 124 0 0 0 0 '] o 60 o 49 o 490
0 143 74 0 65 127 0 0 0 ) 1] 1] 62 o 71 0 542
0 137 93 0 61 127 0 0 0 1] 1] 1] 58 0 52 o 528
0 134 a7 0 46 94 0 0 0 [ 0 o 52 0 57 0 470
0 133 78 0 63 121 0 [1] [} 0 0 0 65 0 77 0 537
0 145 69 o 78 117 ] 1] o 0 [} 0 58 0 63 0 530
0 143 92 0 67 94 0 1] o 0 0 [ 53 0 69 0 518
NL NT NR NU SL ST SR SuU EL ET ER EY WL WT WR wu TOTAL
TOTAL VOLUMES : 0 1951 1136 ) 921 1941 0 0 0 0 0 ) 938 0 900 0 7787
APPROACH %'s : 0.00%  63.20%  36.80% 0.00%| 32.1B% 67.82% 0.00% 0.00%)| 51.03% 0.00% 48.97% 0.00%
PEAK HR @ 12:30 P™ - 00130 PR TOTAL
PEAK HR VOL :| 0 547 332 [1] 235 469 0 1] ] Q 0 237 0 257 0 2077
PEAK HR FACTOR i} 0.000 0.956 0892 0.000 0.904 0.923 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.912 0.000 0.834 0.000 0.958
0.955 0.917 D.870 =
NORTHBOUND SOUTHBOUND EASTBOUND WESTBOUND
1.5 0.5 [+ 0.5 15 0 [} [} 0o [ 0 1 o 1 0
NT NR NU SL 5T SR sU EL ET ER EU WL wT WR WU TOTAL
151 70 0 63 118 0 [1] 1] 1] 0 0 47 0 68 0 517
132 55 [} 85 135 0 o [1] 0 0 0 57 o 96 0 560
142 69 0 70 138 0 0 [ 0 0 0 45 [} 117 0 585
157 68 0 84 138 0 0 V] 1] 0 0 61 o 94 0 602
164 75 V] 60 169 0 0 0 [ [ 0 65 1] 81 0 614
141 73 0 91 164 0 1] 0 [/} o 0 60 o 118 0 647
142 90 0 103 164 0 o 0 [ 0 0 57 [1] 91 0 647
198 75 0 88 145 [ a o [} 0 0 70 0 104 0 680
169 67 0 95 165 0 [ 0 [}] 1] 1] 59 0 105 0 660
174 65 0 91 170 0 o 0 0 1] 0 50 0 113 ] 663
176 75 0 93 153 0 0 0 0 [1] 0 55 [} 93 Q 645
173 66 [} 100 151 0 0 0 [} ) o 66 0 95 o 651
154 81 0 94 152 0 0 0 ) Q 0 80 0 116 o 677
186 91 0 92 173 0 0 [1] 0 4] [ 74 0 107 [} 723
182 81 0 109 159 [} [1] 0 0 1] 1] 67 1] 99 [1] €97
176 a5 0 103 134 0 o 0 ] 0 [1] 67 ) 75 0 640
150 68 0 102 155 0 1] 0 0 0 0 68 ) 91 Q 634
145 70 ¢ 93 154 0 V] o 0 [1] 0 54 0 64 ] 580
133 74 1] 60 131 0 0 ] 0 ) 0 60 0 56 0 514
141 71 1] 50 114 0 0 [} 0 0 0 44 0 56 0 476
NT NR NU SL ST SR su EL ET ER EU WL WT WR wu TOTAL
3186 1469 ] 1726 2982 0 0 0 0 1] 1210 0 1839 o 12412
68.49%  31.56% 0.00%)] 36.66%  63.34% 0.00% 0.00%) 39.69% 0.00% 6_0|:31% 0.00%
D445 PH - 0545 PM
PEAK HR VOL ;| [1] 695 319 [} 395 635 ] 0 0 0 0 287 0 447 0
PEAK HR FACTOR ;| 0.000 0934 0876 0.000 0.906 0.918 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.897 0.000 0.899 0.000
0515 0.961 0,898 0950




Location: SR 114/S/N Maint St & SR 62/Maple St
City: Middleton
Control: Signalized

National Data & Surveying Services
Intersection Turning Movement Count

Project ID: 24-430097-001
Date: 6/4/2024

NS/EW Strests: SR 114/S/N Malnt St SR 114/S/N Maint St SR 62/Maple St SR 62/Maple St
NORTHBOUND SOUTHBOUND EASTBOUND WESTBOUND
0 15 05 0 05 L5 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 1 0
N NT NR NU s st SR su £ ET £R EU WL wT WR WU TOTAL
700 AM[ 0 2 1 0 0 ) 0 0 0 0 0 o 0 ] 0 0 3
FasaM| 0 1 1 0 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5
yaoam| o 1 0 0 2 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 2 0 8
7asam| 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 0 0 0 3
pooam| 0 0 0 0 1 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 4
8a5AM| O 5 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 7
830AM| O 3 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4
s M| 0 0 0 0 0 0 o 0 0 0 0 0 ) 0 1 0 1
go0AM| 0 1 0 0 2 0 0 o 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 0 5
gisamM| 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
9a0amM| 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 2
gasaM| 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
N T NR U G 5T R 3 5] &R WL T WR WU | TOTAL
TOTALVOLUMES ;| O 13 0 7 9 0 0 0 7 0 42
APPROACH So's :|  0.00%  86.67%  13.33%  0.00%| 43.75%  5625%  0.00% 36.36%  0.00%  63.64% _ 0.00%
PEAKHR : 5700 AM - DH:00 A0 TOTAL
PEAKHRVOL:] 0 7 7 0 4 0 3 0 2 o 19
PEAKHRFACTOR:| 0000 0500 0500 0000 | 0500 0500  0.000 0000  0.000 0375 0000 0250 0000 | oco
0.500 0.500 0417
NORTHBOUND SOUTHBOUND EASTBOUND WESTBOUND
0 15 05 0 05 15 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 ) 1 0
NL NT NR NU s sT SR su EL €T ER £ wL wr wWR WU TOTAL
10:00 AM] 0 1 0 0 o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ) 0 0 0 1
10a5aM| 0 0 0 0 0 2 0 0 0 o 0 0 0 0 0 0 2
1030aM] 0 0 0 0 2 i 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3
10:45aM) 0 2 o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2
io0am| 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
iasam| o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
130am| 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
1asam| 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
12:00M 0 0 0 0 0 8 0 0 o 0 0 0 0 0 2 0 10
125 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 1
1230 M| 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
1245 M| 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
1:00PM 0O 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2
135eM 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
130pM 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
vaseM| 0 1 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2
N NT R U Gl ST R G 3 EU [ W WR WU | TOTAL
ToTALVOLUMES ;| © 0 ) 3 12 0 0 0 0 0 29
APPROACH 5's i|  0.00% _ 90.91% _ 9.09% _ 0.00%| 20.00% 80.00% _ 0.00% 3333%  0.00%  66.67%  0.00%
PEAK HR | 12:30 PH - 0130 PM TOTAL
PEAKHRVOL:| 0 0 @ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5
PEAK HRFACTORY 0000 0625 0000 0000 | 0000 0000  0.000 000 0.000 0000 0000 0000 0000 | (oo
0625 :
NORTHBOUND SOUTHBOUND EASTBOUND WESTBOUND
o 15 0.5 0 05 L5 o 0 0 o 0 0 1 0 1 0
NL Nt NR NU s ST SR su EL as ER Eu wi s WR WU TOTAL
0 0 2 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3
0 0 1 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 0 0 0 2
0 2 1 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 3 0 9
0 2 0 0 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5
0 2 2 0 0 2 0 0 o 0 0 0 0 o 1 0 7
0 1 2 0 0 0 0 o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3
0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 0 3
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 1
0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ) o 0 1
0 0 0 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2
0 o 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 o 0 0 0 0 1
0 0 0 0 0 ) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 )
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
N NT NR U S ST R G R & WL Wt WR WU | TOTAL
0 7 11 0 2 12 ) 0 0 3 0 0 42
0.00%  38.89%  61.11%  0.00%| 1429%  85.71% _ 0.00% 30.00% _ 0.00% _ 70.00% _ 0.00%
T T TOTAL
0 0 T 0 2 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 5
PEAKHRFACTOR:| 0000 0000 0250 0000 | 0500 0500 0000 0000  0.000 0000 0000 0000 0000
0.250 0500 628




Location: SR 114/S/N Maint St & SR 62/Maple St

City: Middleton
Control: Signalized

National Data & Surveying Services
Intersection Turning Movement Count

Project ID: 24-430097-001
Date: 6/4/2024

Data - Duals
NS/EW Streets: SR 114/S/N Maint St l SR 114/5/N Maint St SR 62/Maple St SR 62/Maple St
NORTHBOUND SOUTHBOUND EASTBOUND WESTBOUND
0 15 0.5 0 0.5 15 o 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 1 0
NL NT NR NU SL ST SR SuU EL ET ER EU WL WT WR wu TOTAL
700 AM ] 7 H 0 7 4 0 [} 0 0 0 0 2 0 [] 0 25
7:15 AM 0 4 2 0 5 7 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 1 0 20
7:30 AM 0 1 2 0 S 9 0 0 0 0 ] 0 4 0 2 o 33
7:45 AM 0 11 2 0 3 7 0 0 0 0 0 0 4 0 2 0 29
8:00 AM| 0 9 1 0 4 6 0 1] 0 0 0 0 1 0 1 0 22
8:15 AM| 0 7 2 0 9 10 0 1] [} 0 0 0 2 0 1 0 26
8:30 AM| 0 17 0 0 1 7 0 0 [} 0 0 0 1 0 2 0 28
8:45 AM 0 4 2 0 2 4 0 0 o 0 0 0 3 [} 3 0 18
9:00 AM 0 3 1 0 3 7 0 [} 0 0 0 o 4 [} 2 0 23
9:15 AM! 9 5 1 0 [} 4 0 0 0 1] 0 0 1 [ 5 0 16
9:30 AM 0 9 o 0 2 1 0 0 0 o 0 0 2 0 4 0 28
9:45 AM 0 6 3 0 2 6 o 0 0 0 0 0 2 0 2 0 21
NL NT NR NU SL ST SR ET EL ET ER EU wL wWT WR
TOTAL VOLUMES : 0 96 21 ) 38 ] 0 1] 0 0 27 0 25
APPROACH %'s : 0.00% _82.05% 17.95% 0.00%)| 31.67%  68.33% 0.00% 0.00% 51.92% 0.00%  48.08%
PEAK HR :| WEAH-MW&H
PEAK HR YOL ; 0 33 11 0 20 27 0 o 0 0 0 11 0
PEAK HR FACTOR :|  0.000 0.750 0.550 0.000 0.714 0.750 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.688 0.000 0.625
0.846 0.839 0.667
NORTHBOUND SOUTHBOUND EASTBOUND WESTBOUND
0 15 0.5 0 05 15 0 0 Q 0 0 0 1 0 1 0
NL NT NR NU SL ST SR Su EL ET ER EU WL WT WR wu TOTAL
0 6 1 0 6 6 [1] 0 0 [ 0 0 2 o 4 [] 25
0 6 3 0 3 10 o 0 0 0 0 o] 0 0 4 0 26
0 9 0 [} 5 7 1] 0 1] [ 0 0 3 0 3 ] 27
0 8 4 [} 4 3 0 0 0 [} 1] 0 1 0 5 ] 25
] 9 3 0 3 12 (1] 1] [ o 0 0 2 0 3 0 32
] 12 2 0 2 3 [ 1] 0 0 0 0 2 0 3 0 24
] 12 3 0 2 8 0 o o 0 [ 0 2 0 5 0 32
0 4 1 0 1 7 0 o 0 0 1] 0 3 0 4 0 20
0 1 2 0 1 9 0 [\ 0 0 ) 0 2 0 4 0 19
1] [ 4 0 6 1 0 o 0 0 Q 0 3 [} 4 0 24
0 6 1 0 o 7 0 0 [} 0 [} 0 4 0 1 [ 19
Q 7 1 0 1 7 0 (1] ] [ 0 0 0 0 6 ] 22
] 7 2 0 5 6 0 0 [ 0 0 0 5 0 3 0 28
0 2 4 0 1 7 0 [} [} 0 0 0 2 0 3 0 19
0 10 2 0 3 5 o 0 0 0 0 o 1 0 3 0 24
0 4 2 o 4 6 0 0 0 0 0 ] 2 [ 1 L] 19
NL NT NR NU SL ST SR su EL ET ER EU WL WT WR WU TOTAL
TOTAL VOLUMES ;| 109 35 0 47 104 0 0 0 0 0 34 0 56 0 385
APPROACH %b's : 0.00% 75.69% 24.31% 0.00%| 31.13% 68.87% 0.00% 0.00%) 37.78% 0.00% _ 62.22% 0.00%!
PEAK HR :| 1 i - G130 P
PEAK HR VOL : 0 22 8 0 7 27 0 0 0 0 1] 0 11 0 13 0
PEAK HR FACTOR :{ 0.000 0.786 0.500 0.000 0.350 0.964 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.550 0.000 0542 0.000
0.833 0.773 0.750
NORTHBOUND SOUTHBOUND EASTEOUND WESTBOUND
0 15 0.5 0 0.5 15 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 1 0
NL NT NR NU SL ST SR Su EL ET ER EU WL WT WR wu TOTAL
0 PH 0 4 2 [ 4 9 [] [} 0 0 0 0 4 ] 5 [] 28
2:15PM ] 4 2 [} 2 5 0 [} 0 0 0 0 Q 1] 2 [ 15
2:30PM 0 7 9 0 2 7 [ 1] 0 [ 0 0 2 0 4 0 31
2:45 PM 0 8 1 0 2 8 [} [} 0 0 0 0 2 0 3 0 21
3:00 PM 0 3 0 0 4 6 (1] 0 0 0 0 0 2 0 4 0 19
3:15 PM 0 2 [ 0 1 4 [ [} 0 0 0 0 3 [} 6 0 16
3:30 PM| Q 5 1 0 1 9 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 0 2 0 16
3:45 PM ] 7 2 0 2 7 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ] 2 0 20
4:00 PM Q 3 2 0 2 2 0 o 0 0 0 0 1 Q 0 0 10
4:15 PM [ 2 3 ) 1 4 0 [} 0 0 ] 0 2 Q0 6 0 18
4:30 PM 0 4 Q 0 1 6 0 (4 L1} 0 0 0 0 0 4 0 15
4:45 PM 0 3 1 0 1 3 0 [} [ 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 9
5:00 PM 0 4 2 0 0 2 0 0 o 0 0 o 1 0 1] 0 9
5:15 PM| 0 3 1 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 [ 0 0 2 0 7
5:30 PM 0 6 0 0 3 4 0 0 0 0 0 [ 0 0 4 0 17
5:45PM 0 3 1 [ 1 5 0 0 0 0 0 [ 1 [ 2 0 13
6:00 PM 0 5 1 ] 1 7 o 0 0 o o 0 3 0 1 0 18
6:15 PM 0 3 0 0 0 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 0 Q 0 9
6:30 PM 0 1 [ 0 1 1 0 0 0 1) 0 0 1 0 1 0 5
6:45 PM 0 1 2 0 0 [} 0 0 0 a 0 0 2 0 1 U 3
NL NT NR NU SL ST SR SU EL ET ER EU wL wT WR wu TOTAL
TOTAL VOLUMES : 0 78 30 3} 89 [ 0 o 0 0 0 29 0 50 0 305
APPROACH %'s 0.00% 72.22% _27.78% 0.00%) _24.58% 75.42% 0.00% 0.00%) 36.71% 0.00% _ 63.29% 0.00%
PEAK HR ; D4:45 PM - 05:45 PH TOTAL
PEAK HR VOL 0 16 4 0 4 10 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 42
PEAK HR FACTOR i 0.000 0.667 0.500 0.000 0.333 0.625 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0250 0.000 0.438 0.000 0618
0.833 0.500 0.500 .




Location: SR 114/S/N Maint St & SR 62/Maple St

National Data & Surveying Services
Intersection Turning Movement Count

City: Middleton Project ID: 24-430097-001
Cantrol: Signalized Date: 6/4/2024
Data - TIST
NS/EW Streets: SR 114/S/N Malnt St I SR 114/S/N Malnt St I SR 62/Maple St SR 62/Maple St
NORTHBOUND SOUTHBOUND EASTBOUND WESTBQUND
i 15 05 0 05 15 0 0 0 0 0 [} 1 0 1 0
N NT NR NU sL ST SR sy EL ET ER EU wiL wT WR wu_ TOTAL
700 Ml 0 2 2 ] 0 ] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 0 7
7:15aM| 0 5 0 0 0 3 0 [ 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 9
730 AM| 0 6 i 0 2 3 0 0 0 0 0 o 0 i 1 0 12
7a5aM|f 0 6 0 0 0 5 0 0 0 0 0 o 0 0 o 0 11
s:00aM| 0 3 0 0 0 7 0 0 0 o 0 0 0 0 0 0 10
sasaM| 0 1 0 0 0 3 0 0 0 0 [ 0 2 0 0 0 6
8:30aM|  © 2 1 0 0 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 10
sasaM| 0 1 0 0 0 4 0 0 0 0 i 0 0 0 0 0 5
9:00AM| © 3 0 0 1 1 0 0 [ 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 6
9:15aM 0 4 1 0 1 2 0 0 0 i 0 0 0 0 1 0 9
9:30AM| 0 2 [} 0 2 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 7
9:45aM 0 3 2 i [ 3 i 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 8
NC NT NR NU S0 ST SR S0 EL ET ER EU WL WT WR WU | TOTAL
TOTALVOLUMES:| O 8 6 0 6 0 0 0 0 3 0 8 0 100
APPROACH %'s | 0.00%  86.36%  13.64%  0.00%]| 13.33% 86.67%  0.00% _ 0.00% 27.27% __ 0.00% _72.73% _ 0.00%|
PEAK HR } 07700 AM - D500 AW TOTAL |
PEAKHRVOL:| O 19 2 ] 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 5 0 39
PEAKHRFACTOR{ 0.000 0792 0250 0000 | 0250 0550 0000 0000 | 0.000 0000 0000 0000 [ 0000 0000 0417  0.000 | ;5,4
0.875 0.650 0.417 )
NORTHBOUND SOUTHBOUND EASTBOUND WESTBOUND
i 15 05 ] 05 L5 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 1 0
NL NT NR NY 5L ST SR su EL 33 ER EU WL wr WR WU TOTAL
10:00 AM{ 0 3 ] 0 0 2 0 0 0 ] 0 0 1 0 0 0 B
10:15 A 0 2 i 0 1 4 0 [} 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 8
1030 AM| O 1 0 0 1 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 3 0 9
10:45 aM|  © 1 0 0 1 ° 0 o 0 0 i 0 [ 0 o [} 2
11:00 M| © 2 0 0 1 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 i 6
1asaM| o 2 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 1 i 5
11:30AMf 0 2 1 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 2 0 8
a5 aMl 0 6 [ 0 1 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 0 11
12:00PMf 0 3 0 0 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 1 0 8
12:15pM) 0 1 0 0 [ 6 [ 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 8
z:a0eM| 0 7 0 0 1 2 0 0 [\ 0 0 0 o 0 0 0 10
12:45pM) 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o 0 0 1 0 0 0 3
1:00PM| 0 5 1 0 2 2 0 0 0 0 0 i 0 0 1 0 11
115pM| 0 0 [} o 0 2 0 i 0 i 0 0 0 0 0 0 2
130PM| 0O 3 )} 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 [ 5
145PM| 0O 1 0 0 1 1 0 0 [ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3
L NT NR NU BN ST SR S0 EL ET ER EU WL WT WR WU | TOTAL
TOTALVOLUMES i| 0 a1 2 0 33 0 0 0 0 0 7 0 105
APPROACH %'s:|  0.00%  95.35%  4.65%  0.00%]| 21.43% 7857%  0.00% _ 0.00%) 35.00% _ 0.00% _ 65.00%  0.00%
PEAK HR : 1330 PM - D130 P9 TOTAL
PEAKHRVOL:| O 14 1 0 3 5 0 0 0 0 [} 1 0 1 0 26
PEAKHR FACTORH 0.000 0500 0250 0000 | 0375 0750 0000 0000 | 0000 0000 0000 0000 | 0250 0000 0250  0.000 | ;4o
0.536 0563 0.500 -
NORTHBOUND SOUTHBOUND EASTBOUND WESTBOUND
0 15 05 0 05 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 1 [
NL NT NR NU SL ST SR SU EL ET ER EU wL wT WR WU TOTAL
[] 3 0 ] 0 3 [] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 7
i 1 0 0 i 3 0 [\ i [} 0 0 0 0 1 0 5
0 2 0 0 0 2 o 0 i 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 5
0 0 0 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 o 0 0 0 2 i 4
0 3 0 0 0 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 1 i 11
0 3 1 0 2 3 0 0 i 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9
0 0 0 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 0 5
i 1 1 0 1 3 0 o 0 0 0 0 0 )} 1 0 7
0 2 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 4
0 2 1 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 5
0 3 0 0 0 3 0 0 0 i 0 i i 0 1 0 7
0 0 [ 0 0 4 0 0 0 0 [\ 0 2 0 1 0 7
0 4 [ 0 0 1 0 0 0 i 0 0 0 0 i} 0 5
0 2 1 0 0 4 0 0 0 0 i i 1 0 6 0 14
0 2 0 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4
0 0 0 0 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 4
0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 3
0 1 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 3
0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 [} 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
0 3 1 0 0 i 0 i 0 i 0 0 0 i 0 0 4
NL NT NR NU SO ST SR SU EL & ER U WL WT WR WU | TOTAL
0 34 6 0 3 41 0 [} 0 0 0 8 0 9 0 114
0.00% _ 85.00%  15.00%  0.00%| 12.77% 87.23% _ 0.00% _ 0.00% 2963% _ 0.00% 70.37%  0.00%i
D45 PM - 05:25 PH TOTAL
PEAK HRVOL:| 0 1 [ 1 10 0 0 0 0 0 0 7 0 30
PEAKHR FACTOR Y 0.000 0500 0250 0000 | 0250 0625 0000 0000 | 0.000 0000 0000 0000 | 0375 0000 0292  0.000
0563 0.683 0.357 0538




Location: SR 114/5/N Maint St & SR 62/Maple St

National Data & Surveying Services
Intersection Turning Movement Count

City: Middleton Project ID: 24-430097-001
Control: Signalized Date: 6/4/2029
Data - Bikes
NS/EW Streets: SR 114/S/N Maint St SR 114/S/N Maint St SR 62/Maple St SR 62/Maple St l
NORTHBOUND SOUTHBOUND EASTBOUND WESTBOUND
0 1.5 0S 0 0.5 1.5 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 1 0
NL NT NR NU SL ST SR su EL ET ER EU WL WT WR wu TOTAL
2:00 AM 0 0 [) 0 [] [ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4]
715 AM 0 0 0 [ 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 [} 0 Q Q 1
7:30 AM 0 ] 0 0 1] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o 0 0 0 0
7:45 AM 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
8:00 AM 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ] 0 0 0 0 ] 0 0
8:15 AM ) 0 0 [1] 0 0 Q 0 0 [} o 0 0 0 0 0 0
B:30 AM [} 0 0 0 0 0 Q 0 0 L] 4 0 0 0 0 0 0
8:45 AM o 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 [ 0 0 1
9:00 AM 0 0 o 0 1) 0 0 0 0 0 ] 0 0 0 0 0 0
9:15 AM 0 0 0 0 Q 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1] 1 0 2
9:30 AM 0 0 1 0 [} Q 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 [} 0 1
9:45 AM 0 ¢ 0 0 [} 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4] 0 0 0 0
NL NT NR NU SL ST SR su EL ET ER EU WL wT WR wu TOTAL
TOTAL VOLUMES : 0 0 1 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5
APPROACH %'s : 0.00% 0.00% _100.00% 0.00%! 0.00%_100.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 100.00% 0.00%
PEAK HR & O7:00 AM - 0500 AM TOTAL
PEAK HR VOL ¢ Q 0 0 4] 1] 1 0 0 0 0 L1} 0 o 0 0 0 1
PEAK HR FACTOR | 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.250 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.250
0.250
NORTHBOUND SOUTHBOUND EASTBOUND WESTBOUND
a 15 05 0 0.5 15 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 i 0
NL NT NR NU SL ST SR SU EL ET ER EU WL WT WR WU TOTAL
10:00 AM| 0 [ 0 Q 0 Q 0 0 0 0 [} 0 [i] [ ] 0 0
10:15 AM 0 [t} 0 0 0 [ 0 0 [ 0 [} [} 0 [} [ 0 0
10:30 AM [ [} Q 0 0 [} 0 [ 0 0 0 0 ) o 0 0 o
10:45 AM 0 [ Q 0 L] 0 0 0 [ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o]
11:00 AM 0 [} 1 0 0 0 0 Q 0 [ 0 0 0 0 a 0 1
11:15 AM 0 0 0 0 0 0 1] [} 0 [ 0 0 0 0 1 0 1
11:30 AM 0 0 0 0 [1} [} 0 0 0 0 0 ] [ 0 Q 0 0
11:45 AM [} 0 0 [ ] [} 0 0 0 0 0 [} Q 0 [ 0 0
12:00 PM [} 0 0 Q ] 0 0 0 0 0 0 [ [ 0 0 0 0
12:15PM [} 0 0 1] 0 0 a 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 1
12:30 PM (1] 0 [} 0 0 0 0 0 [ 0 0 0 [} 0 0 1) 0
12:45PM 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Q 0 0 0 0 1 0 1
1:00 PM 0 0 0 0 0 0 [} 0 0 [} 0 0 0 0 0 0 1)
1:15 PM 0 0 0 0 a 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 [}
1:30 PM 0 0 0 Q [ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 [ 0 1
1:45 PM [ 0 0 0 [} 1] ] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1)
NL NT NR NU SL ST SR su EL ET ER Ev WL WT WR wu TOTAL
TOTAL VOLUMES :| 0 Q 1 0 0 0 0 0 2 0 2 0 5
APPROACH 9%'s : 0.00% 0.00% __100.00% 0.00%, 50.00% 0.00% _ 50.00% 0.00%,
PEAK HR | 1350 PH - 01:50 FH TOTAL
PEAK HR VOL ¢ 1] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o 0 0 0 0 1 0 1
PEAK HR FACTOR  0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.250 0.000 0.250
0.250
NORTHBOUND SOUTHBOUND EASTBOUND WESTBOUND
¢ 1.5 0.5 ] 0.5 1.5 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 1 0
NL NT NR NU SL ST SR sU EL ET ER EU WL WT WR WU TOTAL
0 [ [} 0 0 [} 0 0 0 0 [} [} 0 0 1] 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 [} 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 [} 0 0 0 0 0 ] 0 0
0 1 0 0 0 0 ] 0 0 ] 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
0 1 0 0 0 [ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Q [ 1
[} 0 0 Q 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 [ 0 0 0 0 0
0 2 1 0 ] Q0 0 0 0 0 0 1] 0 0 0 0 3
0 0 [ 0 0 0 Q 0 0 Q 0 0 [} 0 0 0 0
0 ] 1 0 0 0 0 0 [ ) 0 0 o 0 0 0 1
0 2 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 Q 0 0 1 0 0 0 5
0 o 0 [} [} 2 0 0 0 [} 0 0 0 0 0 0 2
[} [ 0 0 [} 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 4 2 0 4
[ 2 0 0 Q0 1] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4] 0 2
0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 L] 0 Y 0 0 1
0 2 0 0 0 1} 0 0 0 0 o 0 [ 0 0 Q 2
0 ] 0 ] 0 [ Q 0 0 0 ] 1] 1 0 0 0 1
0 0 1 0 0 ] 0 0 0 [} 0 0 1 0 0 0 2
Q [ 0 0 [} 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ] 0 1
0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 [} 0 1 ¢ 0 a 2
0 0 0 0 0 ] 0 0 0 0 [} 1] 0 [ 0 0 0
NL NT NR NU SL ST SR su EL ET ER EU wL WT WR wu TOTAL
3 0 4 0 4] Q 0 0 0 6 4] 2 Q 28
0.00% _ 78.57% _ 21.43% 0.00%]| 33.33% _ 66.67% 0.00% 0.00%; 75.00% 0.00% _ 25.00% 0.00%
04:45 PM - 05:45 PM TOTAL
0 4 0 0 0 1 ] 0 0 2 0 ] 9
PEAK HR FACTOR ;| 0.000 0.500 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.250 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.250 0.000 0.250 0.000 0563
0.500 0.250 0.250 =




National Data & Surveying Setvices
Intersection Turning Movement Count

Location: SR 114/S/N Maint St & SR 62/Maple St
City: Middleton

Project ID: 24-430097-001
Date: 6/4/2024

Data - Pedestrians (Crosswalks)

NS/EW Streets:

SR 114/S/N Maint St

SR 114/S/N Maint St

SR 62/Maple St

SR 62/Maple St

NORTH LEG

SOUTH LEG

EAST LEG

WEST LEG

TOTAL

7:00 AM
7:15 AM
7:30 AM
7:45 AM
8:00 AM
8:15 AM
8:30 AM
8:45 AM

9:00 AM
9:15 AM
9:30 AM
9:45 AM

coooocoocoocoooll
oooooooou:ocoé

orroroooococor|l
HQONODDODOOOE

ccoooouo‘cocn—té

coooloroooocooly
cococolcooolecooF

oooooooo

[%]
|oocom

== N WO O OO N

TOTAL VOLUMES :
APPROACH %'s :

m
S w
=
° %

EB WwB
4 3
57.14% 42.86%

NB
4
80.00%

SB
1
20.00%

=
]

[0
Cm

TOTAL
12

PEAK HR :

07:00 AM - 08:00 AM

PEAK HR VOL :
PEAK HR FACTOR :

0 0

1 0
0.250

0.250

1
0.250

0.250

0 0

TOTAL

0.250

NORTH LEG

SOUTH LEG |

=
&

EAST LEG

WEST LEG

TOTAL

10:00 AM
10:15 AM
10:30 AM
10:45 AM

11:00 AM
11:15 AM
11:30 AM
11:45 AM

12:00 PM
12:15 PM
12:30 PM
12:45 PM

1:00 PM
1:15PM
1:30 PM
1:45 PM

coocolocooooooooo ool
ooooocooooooooooé

cocooloococopooolon co|ll
oooo|oocc>c:oooocoo

HOOOOOOOOOOOOCOO%

ocoooloooolcocojcccoy
coocolboocolcooolcooold

cocoojoooooooojoo ool

HOODOOOO‘OOOOOOOO

TOTAL VOLUMES :
APPROACH %'s :

m
[o:]
=
°®

o

m
©w
3
&

NB
1
100.00%

SB

=
°®m

0
0.00%

[n)
S w

PEAK HR :

12:30 PM - 01:30 PM

PEAK HRVOL :
PEAK HR FACTOR :

0 0

0

0 0

m
e}

NORTH LEG
WB

SOUTH LEG

EAST LEG

WEST LEG

TOTAL

2:00 PM
2:15 PM
2:30 PM
2:45 PM

3:00 PM
3:15 PM
3:30 PM
3:45 PM
4:00 PM
4:15 PM
4:30 PM
4:45 PM

coooo0ooo0

5:00 PM
5:15PM
5:30 PM
5:45 PM

6:00 PM
6:15 PM
6:30 PM
6:45 PM

coocolpooolooccoloooolcooco

COOOIODODDOCOO

WOOOOOOOOOOOQOODODDQE

cocoaolpooolpoooloocalpcoocd

coooOOoOoOoo

coocoloroolwoooloocalf

OOOOOOOOIOOOCOOOOOOOO%

oo o

OOOOOOOO|COOOODDQOOOO$

OO OOO0OO0O0~-OO

TOTAL VOLUMES :
APPROACH %'s :

EB
0

-3

EB
3
50.00%

WB

3
50.00%

NB
0
0.00%

SB
1
100.00%

=
°®

w
S wm

=
Q

~
3
~

PEAK HR |

04:45 PM - 05:45 PM

PEAK HR VOL :
PEAK HR FACTOR :

0 0

0 0

0

0 0

TOTAL




Prepated by National Data & Surveying Setvices

SR 114/S/N Maint St & SR 62/Maple St

Peak Hour Turning Movement Count

ID: 24-430097-001 SRyigaSMMaingst Day: Tuesday
City: Middieton SOUTHBOUND Date: 6/4/2024
@ | 07:00AM-08:00AM | am 0 | 797 ‘ 407‘ 0 1095  Am | 7:00 AM - 10:00 AM §
jm} ! z
E 1230PM-01:30PM |vooN 0O | 502|245 0 | 859  noon| 10:00AM-0200PM | 3
< —————— it = A 2
& | 0445PM-0545PM | pm 0 | 657|402 O 1150 oM | 2:00 PM-07:00 PM §
AM NOON PM J lv h u ﬁ PM NOON AM
0 <=
= CONTROL O@= 0|0 =
5 B 0 E
:} 8 0 9o Signalized 1§ 291 249 2 g
S N 0 oF0 2196|2825 o @ 0 | © ol €
& 2 L NOON | PM 1 C K
o 0 = o 0.96 | 0.95 =
[Cn B => 727 ‘ 586 | 604
o ¥ o 0 0 15 05 '
PM @ q ﬁ f P PM NOON AM
Cars (AM) PM 948 0 0 719 ‘ 325 pm Duals (AM)
|C> i o”ngl Noon 751 | O | O |588341 noon |o N gl
v IR — [, pr IR
02 t 398 am 1101 | 0 | O 685 197 Am 02 o
0= «(0 : Omp (.-/) «0
0y €290 NORTHBOUND oy ¥~ f11
— P — —_—n
- SR 114/S/N Maint St Qe
O N
Cars (NOON) Duals (NOON)
3 = i D>
3 3 S & & Ped;stnans (Crossu:lks) 4 2, o ‘;‘ C
= I S . — I
04" Y B QQ“Y,} = 835|338z %"00 03 . t13
Omp «0 Q o 0= \fq)\ «0
0 Y e ooolooo|® 0y A
?) w S PM 0 nd - 0 PM oNn «
&% NOON o¥ $ 0  nNoon s
Cars (PM) ot —% —?% Duals (PM)
S8 e gt I
PM - - PM
—_—do el —_—do yul—
02 \ ¢ 417 P OO = | O OO % 0_’ : 7
0= «0 o I S 3 | Q Omp 15 « 0
G 0%z 83(38z ,% . 4
“te L %, & “te
| oo w | % & | [=JNT SN |
O = (=]
(V2N )



Project ID: 24-430097-001

Location: SR 114/5/N Maint St & SR 62/Maple St Day: Tuesday
City: Middleton Date: 6/4/2024
Groups Printed - Cars, PU, Vans - Heavy Trucks
SR 114/S/N Maint St SR 114/SiN Maint St SR 62/Maple 5t T SR 62/Maple St
Northbound Southbound Eastbound Westbound
Start Ti Left | Toru | Rgl | Utun | Peds [ace Tom| Left [ Thru [ RZ [ Uturn | Peds Thpp Towi| Lef | Thru | Rat | Utumn | Peds [aic Tota| Left | Thru | Rgl | Uturn | Peds [app Total| Int Total ]
0 181 52 0 1 213 102 215 [ Q o a7 3 0 0 Q 0 o] 63 0 133 o 1 188 726
715 AM 0 166 63 0 o 229 8 175 0 [ 0 280 0 0 0 0 0 o 76 0 108 0 0 184 673
7:30 AM 0 158 3¢ 0 o 198| 118 189 o 0 o 37 0 0 0 o 0 ol 82 0 83 0 o 165 680
7.45 AM| 0 199 43 0 0 242| 102 208 0 " 0 310 o s 0 0 0 o B3 i 85 0 o 168 721
Total 0 685 197 0 i @82| 407 797 0 0 0 1204 1] 0 0 0 0 0| 304 0 410 0 1714 2800
8:00 AM o 181 36 0 o 217 91 173 0 0 0 284 0 0 0 0 0 o| se 0 66 0 o 124 €05
815AM 0 165 S8 0 0 223| 89 206 0 0 0 295 0 0 0 0 0 of 7 0 73 0 3 144 652
8:30 AM o 214 45 0 0 258| 83 188 0 0 o 277 a 0 0 0 0 of 76 0 75 0 1151 687
8:45 AM 0 154 51 0 1205 90 184 ) 0 o 274 Q 0 0 [+ [ o 81 i 89 0 o 170 649
Tolal ¢ 714 190 0 1 o0p4| 359 751 0 [ o 1110 o 0 0 0 ] o] 286 0 303 0 4 588 2603
9:00 AM ¢ 149 58 0 2 208 85 177 0 0 o 262 0 [} 0 [ [ o &2 [\ 64 0 0 116 586
915 AM o 137 48 0 1185 79 183 [} 0 o 262 o [ 0 0 0 of 48 o 70 [ 0 118 565
9:30 AM o 197 54 [ 1 174) 85 150 0 0 0 215 [ 0 0 o 0 of .4 o 61 0 o 125 511
945AM| 0 110 60 0 1. 470] B 156 a0 0 237 [} 0 0 0 [i] ol 58 0 59 ] 0 118 525
Total 0 513 221 0 5 734] 310 666 0 [ 0 976| 0 Q [ 0 0 0] 223 Q 254 0 [T 2187
“=*BREAK"*
10:00 AM o 13 0 o 58| 79 134 a 0 o 213 0 0 0 0 Q of 48 0 36 ] o 84 456
10:15 AM 0 126 [ 0 200 60 147 1 0 o 207 [ 0 0 0 0 of 5B 0 62 0 o 120 527
10:30 AM o 107 [l 0 176| 58 115 0 0 o 173 0 [ 0 0 0 of 7 0 68 0 o 138 488
10:45 AM o 109 0 0 193] 53 159 0 0 0 212 0 [} i 0 )] of 72 0 47 0 o 119 524
Total 0 45 [ 0 728| 250 555 0 [ 0 805 0 & 0 0 0 o 249 [ 213 ] 0 462 1895
11:00 AM 0 108 0 0 77| 46 136 o ] o 182 0 [’ [ 0 Q of a7 0 24 0 0 g1 450
11:15 AM 0o 121 0 0 183 61 136 o 0 0 197 ] 0 0 0 0 o &0 0 72 0 0 132 512
11:30 AM 0 144 0 0 208 53 127 0 [ 0 180 0 0 0 0 0 ol 66 0 68 0 [T 522
11:45 AM 0 135 60 Q 0 185| 55 129 0 0 o 184 0 [} 0 0 0 o .4 0 &1 [ 0 125 504
Total 0 508 254 0 0 763| 215 528 4 [} 0 743 0 0 G 0 [ o 237 0 245 [ 0 482 1088
12.00 PM o 119 68 0 0o 87| 47 150 0 [ o 197 0 0 0 0 [ ol 65 0 52 0 o 18 502
12:15 PM 0 32 73 0 0 205 69 131 0 0 o 200 0 0 0 0 0 of 65 0 53 a o 118 523
12.30 PM o 157 75 0 0 232 6 136 0 0 0 202 0 0 0 0 0 o| 68 0 72 i o 138 572
12:45 PM 0 147 g4 o 0 241] 62 134 0 0 0 196 0 o 0 0 0 of 59 0 58 a o 117, 554
Total 0 555 310 0 865 244 6551 0 [ 0 795 [ 0 3 ] 0 o[ 256 0 235 0 D a8t 2151
1.00 PM 0 148 90 0 o 238 53 102 o 0 0 155 0 0 0 0 0 0| 57 0 61 0 o 118 511
115 PM o 138 82 0 0o 218 B4 130 ] 0 0 194 0 0 [ 0 0 of 67 0 80 0 0 147 559
1:30 PM o 159 71 0 o 230 81 123 0 0 0 204 0 ] 0 0 0 o| 59 0 67 0 0 128 560
1.45 PM 0 149 94 0 0 243 73 101 0 Q o 174, 0 0 i [\ 9 of 55 0 700 1 125 542
Total 0 592 337 0 0 828] 271 456 0 [ o 727 ¢ [ 0 o [ o] 23 0 278 [} 1 518 2172
“BREAK™*
2.00PM o 158 74 0 o 232| & 1M o 0 0 198 0 0 0 o 0 o 51 0 74 Q o 125 555
2:15PM 0 137 58 0 0 195| &7 144 0 [ 0 231 0 0 0 0 0 of s7 0 99 0 0 156 582
2:30 PM o 151 78 0 o 228| 72 147 [l 0 0 210 0 0 0 [} 0 of 64 0 21 o o 175 623
2.45 PM o 167 70 0 0 237| 8 150 0 0 0 236 o 0 0 0 0 ol 64 0 102 0 0 166 639
Total o 613 280 [ © B893| 312 572 [ 0 CRELL] 0 ] 0 0 0 o] 226 [ 395 0 [77] 2309
3.00 PM o 172 75 0 0 247 €4 184 0 0 o 248 o [ 0 0 0 of 88 0 86 0 0 154 649
315 PM 0 148 76 [l 0 224/ 94 173 [ 0 o 287 0 0 [ [ 0 ol e3 1 126 0 o 188 679
330 PM o 148 93 o 0 241 104 170 0 0 o 274 0 a 0 0 0 o 60 [ 96 0 0 156 671
3:45PM| 0 206 79 [V 0 285| 91 155 0 0 0 248 0 4 [ 0 ) 6 70 0 107 0 o 177 708
Total 0 674 328 0 0 897| 353 682 0 [ 0 1035 0 ] 0 [ [ 0] 261 [ 414 0 o 675 2707
4:00 PM 0 174 70 0 0 244 97 168 0 o 0 265 0 0 0 0 o o 61 0 107 0 o 168 677
4.15PM 0o 178 69 [V 0 247 92 175 0 0 0 267 0 o 0 0 0 of 53 0 120 0 o 173 687
430 PM o 183 75 o 0 258 94 163 [\ 0 0 257 0 0 0 0 o of 55 0 98 o 1153 668
445PM| 0 176 68 0 0 244 101 158 i 0 0 259 0 [} o 0 o of 68 0 o7 0 Qo 185) 668
Total 0 711 282 0 0 993 384 664 0 [ 0 1048| 0 0 0 [ [ o] 237 Q 422 0 1 s8] 2700
5:00 PM 0 182 83 4 0 245 85 155 4 [ 0 250 0 0 0 [ o of 81 0 1186 0 o 197 692
515 PM o 191 83 o o 284) 983 179 0 0 0 272 o 0 0 o 0 of 75 o 115 [ o 180 748
5:30 PM 0 10 & (! 0 271| 113 165 0 0 90 278 0 o 0 0 0 of 67 0 103 0 o 170 719
5.45 AM 0 178 86 o 0 265|106 140 0 0 0 248 o Q 0 ] 0 o 88 0 78 0 o 146 657
Total 0 722 343 0 0 1065| 407 639 [ 0 0 1046 0 0 0 0 o of 291 0 412 [ o 703 2814
600 PM 0o 156 70 0 ¢ 228 103 162 0 0 0 265 0 0 0 0 [ of 7 0 93 0 0 164 655
615 PM 0 148 70 0 0 218| 93 159 0 [ 0 252 0 0 o 0 0 of 57 0 84 0 0 121 592
630 PM 0 135 74 0 o 208 61 132 0 0 0 193 0 0 0 0 0 of &1 0 57 0 0 118 520
6:45 PM 0 145 74 0 6 219| 50 114 0 0 0 184 0 0 o 0 0 ol 46 0 57 a 0 103 485
Total 0 585 288 0 6 873 a07 567 0 0 0 874 0 0 [ 0 0 of 23 0 271 [ 0 506 2253
Grand Total| 0 7328 3298 0 13 10626 3819 7428 0 0 0 11247 0 0 o 0 0 0| 3043 o 3853 Q 7 6898 28769
Apprch%| 00 690 310 00 04 340 660 00 00 00 90 00 00 00 00 441 00 558 00 01
Total%| 00 255 115 00 00 368 133 258 00 00 00 391| 00 00 60 00 00 00 106 00 134 00 00 240
Cars, PU, Vans 0 6902 3184 0 10086| 3672 7007 [ [ 10679 [ 0 [ ] 0| 2927 0 3666 0 6503] 27358
%Cars,PUVans| DO 942 065 0.0 949| 982 843 00 00 49| 00 00 00 00 00| 962 00 951 00 95.6/ 95.1
Buses 0 3 14 0 a4 2 33 [ 0 a5 [ 0 ] 0 0 8 0 16 4 24 13
weusss] 00 04 04 00 04/ 03 04 00 OO 04 00 00 00 00 00| 03 00 04 00 03 04
Duals 0 283 86 [ 39| 114 275 0 [ 389 0 0 0 0 of @0 0 131 0 221 a79
%Dwas) 00 39 26 00 35 30 37 00 00 35 00 00 00 00 00| 30 00 34 00 32 34
TT8T| o 13 14 a 127 21 113 0 0 134 0 0 0 [\ of 18 0 40 0 58 319
%17sT| 00 15 04 00 12/ o5 15 DpOo 00 12, 00 0D 00 00 00| 06 00 10 0o 08 14




Project ID: 24-430097-001

Location: SR 114/S/N Maint St & SR 62/Maple St Day: Tuesday
City: Middleton PEAK HOURS Date: 61412024
AM
|’ | SR 11415/N Maint St SR 114iS/N Maint St SR 62/Maple St
Northbound Westbound
'Start Time Lefl | Thru | Rg: | Ulurn |ape 7oml| Left | Thru | Rgt | Uturn [ass sem] Left | Thiu | Rt [Utun [aw towl Left | Thru | Ryt | Uturn [ace tomiInt. Totel

Peak Hour Analysis from 07:00 AM - 10:00 AM
Peak Hour for Entire Intersection Begins at 07:00 AM

7:00 AM 0 181 52 Q213 102 215 a 0 317 a 63 0 133 o 98| 728

715AM 0 166 63 0 229 85 175 Q 0 260 ] 76 a 108 0 B4 673

7:30 AM D 158 39 o 198 118 199 ] o a7 o a2 [) 83 0 185 680

7:45 AM 0 198 43 0 242 102 208 o o 310 0o 83 a 86 0 189 721

Total Volume 0 685 197 0 882 407 797 [ 0 1204 0| 304 [ 410 o 74 2800
% Apg. Total 00 777 223 00 100 338 662 00 0.0 100 0| 426 00 574 00 100

0.911 0950 0.911 0.864

Cars, PU, Vans 0 628 182 o 81 381 755 [ 0 1136 200 Q 398 [ON5) 2635

%Cars,PU.Vars| 00 918 9624 00 920, 936 947 00 00 944 954 00 971 00 964 941

Buses 0 4 2 0 8 4 4 [ 0 a 3 Q 2 [ 5 19

%Buses] 00 06 i0 00 o7 10 05 00 00 07 10 00 o5 00 07 07

Duals Q 33 11 4] 44 20 27 0 o &7 1 Q 5 o 16 107

%ouaiss 00 48 56 00 50 49 34 00 00 38 36 00 12 00 22 3.8

TTST| Q 18 2 ] 21 2 " 0 0 13 0 0 5 ) 5 39

%T7sT. 00 28 10 00 24 05 14 00 00 11 00 00 12 00 07 14

Noow o
I | SR 114/S/N Maint St
Northbound

SR 114/S/N Maint St
Southbound

"~ SR 62Maple St
Westbound

|Start Time | Left [ Thru | Ry [Utum [am Tom)|

Left_| Thwu | Rz | Uturn [app vom| Lefi | Thru | Rat [ Oturn [aps Toml

eft | Thru | Rgl | Uturn [ag Towi] Int Total

Peak Hour Analysis from 10:00 AM - 02:00 PM
Peak Hour for Entire Intersection Begins at 1230 PM

12:30 PM o 157 75 0 232 6 13 0 0 202 b0 86 o 72 o 138 572

12:45 PM 0 147 94 0 241 62 13 0 O 195 00 59 o 8 0 17| 554

.00 PM o 148 8 0 23 53 12 0 0 155 0 0 57 0 6 o 118 s

145 FM 0 136 82 0 218 64 130 0 € 194 0 0 67 0D 80 0 147 550

Total Volume 0 588 341 0 620 245 602 0 0 747 0 0 283 0 271 0 520 2196
% Aps.Total| 00 633 367 00 100| 328 672 00 00 100 0 00 479 00 521 00 100

PHF 0.964 0.925] _ 0.884]  0.950

Cars, PU, Vans D 547 332 0 679 2395 469 O O 704 237 0 257 0 494 2077

o Cars,PUVars| 00 930 974 00 946 959 934 00 00 942 952 00 948 00 950 946

Buses] 0 5 © 0 5 o 0 0 0 0 0 0 ¢ 0 o 5

wBuses) 00 09 00 D00 05 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 0O 02

Duals 0 2 8 0 7 2 0 b 3 11 ¢ 13 0 24 88

wouesl 00 37 23 00 32 29 54 00 00 46 44 00 48 0D 48 40

s 0 14 1 015 a & 0 0 9 1 o 1 o 2 2

04 00 04 DD 04 12

%7187/ 00 24 03 00 18

PM

12 12 00 00 12|

SR 114/S/N Maint St

SR 114/S/N Maint St
Northbound
Start Time: Left | Thru | Rgl | Uturn [am Tos!

Left | Thru | Rat | Utum [ eal] Left | Thru | Rot | Uturn Jape Tow]| Left [ 7

Peak Hour Analysis from 02:00 PM - 07:00 PM
Peak Hour for Entire Intersection Begins at 04:45 PM

SR 62/Maple St
Westbound
fru | Ryt | Utum Jas vew|Int Total|

4:45PM o 176 68 0 244 401 158 0 0 258 o 0 [} o] 68 0 97 o 185 668
5.00 PM o 162 83 0 245 95 155 o 0 250 0 0 0 of & o 118 o 187 692
515 PM o 191 83 0 284 93 179 0 0 272 0 o 0 of 75 o 15 o 190 746
530 PM o 190 B 0 271 113 165 ] o 278 Q 0 0 [o] 14 o 103 0 170 719
Total Volume 0 719 325 0 1044] 402 657 0 0 1059 0 0 [ o] 291 0 a3 0 72| 2825
% Acp Total| 00 689 311 00 100| 380 620 00 00 100, 00 2.0 0 0| 403 00 587 0.0 100
I PHF 0619 0.952 0.916] 0947
‘Tﬂvs, PU, Vans 0 695 318 0 1014] 395 635 [ 0 1030| 287 0 417 o 704| 2748
% Cars.PUVans| 00 967 982 00 671, 983 957 00 00 973 986 00 58 00 975/ 973
Buses. [} 0 3 0 1 2 2 ] 0 4 0 [} 0 0 0 5
%Bmes| 00 00 €3 00 04 05 03 DO 00 04 00 00 00 00 DO 02
Duals o 16 4 o 20 4 10 0 [T 1 a 7 0 8 42
%ouals| 00 22 12 00 19 10 15 DO 00 13 03 00 16 00 11 15
TTST| 0 8 1 0 9 110 0 [ 3 a 7 0 10 30
02 15 00 00 10 10 00 16 00 14 11

%TTST| 0.0 11 03 00 09




National Data & Surveying Services

Intersection Turning Movement Count

Location: SR 114/S Maint St & SR 62/Boston St
City: Middleton
Control: Signalized

Project ID: 24-430097-002
Date: 6/4/2024

Data - Total
NS/EW Streets: SR 114/S Maint St SR 114/S Maint St SR 62/Boston St SR 62/Baston St
NORTHBOUND SOUTHBOUND EASTBOUND WESTBOUND
0.5 15 0 1] 0.5 1 0.5 0 1 0.5 0.5 0 [ 0.5 0.5 0
NL NT NR. NU SL ST SR suU EL ET ER EU WL WT WR wu TOTAL
7:00 AM| 12 156 [ 0 0 200 83 Q 53 0 11 0 0 [} 0 0 515
7:15 AM 13 161 0 0 0 183 84 Q 72 0 18 ] 0 0 0 0 531
7:30 AM 10 157 0 0 1 197 84 0 54 [} 13 0 0 0 0 0 516
7:45 AM 11 184 0 0 1 226 69 0 62 3 14 0 0 0 0 0 570
8:00 AM 13 147 1 0 2 189 48 0 51 0 22 0 0 [ 0 0 473
8:15 AM 16 175 0 0 0 205 62 0 77 2 15 0 0 0 0 0 552
B:30 AM 15 194 2 0 1 195 69 0 43 0 18 0 0 0 0 0 537
8:45 AM 12 165 1 0 1 200 74 0 45 0 27 0 1] 0 0 0 525
9:00 AM 13 164 0 0 2 182 48 0 59 0 24 0 [ o 0 0 492
9:15 AM 10 127 ] 0 1 180 46 0 46 0 18 o} 0 0 0 0 428
9:30 AM 18 123 0 0 2 168 51 0 46 ] 15 0 0 0 2 0 425
9:45 AM 20 134 0 0 0 154 47 0 42 0 25 0 [¢] 0 0 0 422
NL NT NR NU SL ST SR SU EL ET ER EU WL WT WR Wwu TOTAL
TOTAL VOLUMES ;| 163 1887 4 0 11 2279 765 0 650 5 220 0 0 0 2 0 5986
APPROACH %'s : 7.94% 91.87% 0.19% 0.00% 0.36% _ 74.60% _ 25.04% 0.00%| 74.29% 0.57%  25.14% 0.00%; 0.00% 0.00% 100.00% 0.00%
PEAK HR : D7:45 AM - 0B:45 AM TOTAL
PEAK HR VOL ; 55 700 3 0 4 815 248 0 233 5 69 0 ] 0 ] 0 2132
PEAK HR FACTOR :| 0.859 0.902 0.375 0.000 0.500 0.902 0.89% 0.000 0.756 0.417 0.784 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.935
0.898 0.901 0.816 .
NORTHBOUND SOUTHBOUND EASTBOUND WESTBOUND
0.5 1.5 [ 0 0.5 1 0.5 0 1 0.5 0.5 0 0 05 0.5 0
NL NT NR NU SL ST SR suU EL ET ER EU WL WT WR Wy TOTAL
10:00 AM 11 124 0 0 3 137 54 0 38 0 24 0 [1] 1 1 0 393
10:15 AM 16 150 1 0 1 165 54 0 57 0 25 0 1 0 2 0 472
10,30 AM 16 i33 2 0 [ 144 51 0 54 o 23 1] 0 ] 3 0 426
10:45 AM 13 137 0 0 1 181 43 0 44 0 22 0 0 0 1 0 442
11:00 AM 6 133 1 0 1 145 41 0 50 0 25 0 2 0 0 0 404
11:15 AM 15 148 2 0 0 155 34 0 48 1 23 0 0 1 1 o 428
11:30 AM 5 160 0 0 1 161 39 0 60 1 16 0 0 0 2 0 445
11:45 AM 17 135 0 0 1 169 31 0 56 [ 35 0 1 ] 1 0 446
12:00 PM 18 147 0 o] 0 171 52 0 41 [¢] 22 0 0 1 4 0 456
12:15 PM 16 163 0 0 2 147 41 0 50 0 19 0 1] 2 1 0 441
12:30 PM 18 186 [ [} 2! 152 55 0 44 0 24 0 0 0 0 0 481
12:45 PM 31 191 1 0 0 151 45 0 57 0 19 0 0 0 1 0 496
1:00 PM 30 199 1 0 1 120 39 0 46 0 15 0 0 o ] 0 451
1:15 PM 30 184 1 0 4 142 56 0 47 1 24 0 1 0 0 0 486
1:30PM 25 182 0 0 1] 131 48 0 56 1 18 0 0 0 1 0 462
1:45PM 24 190 2 ] 0 116 48 0 63 0 17 0 0 0 1 0 461
NL NT NR NU SL ST SR SU EL ET ER EU WL WT WR wu TOTAL
TOTAL VOLUMES :| 291 2562 11 0 13 2387 731 0 811 4 351 0 5 5 19 0 7190
APPROACH %'s :f 10.16%  89.46% 0.38% 0.00% 0.42%  76.24%  23.35% 0.00%| 69.55% 0.39%  30.10% 0.00%| 17.24%  17.24% _ 65.52% 0.00%
PEAK HR : 12:30 PM - 0X:30 PH TOTAL
PEAKHRVOL:| 109 760 3 0 3 565 195 0 194 ol 82 0 1 0 1 0 1914
PEAK HR FACTOR :| 0.879 0.955 0.750 0.000 0.375 0.929 0.871 0.000 0.851 0.250 0.854 0.000 0.250 0.000 0.250 0.000 0.965
0.948 0.913 0.911 0.500 N
NORTHBOUND SOUTHBOUNI EASTBOUND WESTBOUND
P 0.5 1.5 0 0 0.5 1 0.5 0 1 0.5 0.5 0 0 0.5 0.5 0
NL NT NR NU SL ST SR SU EL ET ER EU WL WT WR Wu TOTAL
260 PM 26 156 0 0 0 130 54 0 68 1 19 0 1] [1] 2 0 456
2:15PM 20 135 2 [} 0 132 67 0 74 [+ 23 0 1 ] 0 0 454
2:30 PM 19 132 1 0 0 146 59 0 83 0 19 0 0 1 2 0 462
2:45 PM 21 182 4 0 0 167 48 0 75 1 26 0 1 0 2 0 527
3:00 PM| 21 171 0 0 1 172 78 ] 49 0 10 0 1 1 0 0 504
3:15PM 18 150 0 0 Q 171 71 0 83 1 30 0 2 0 1 0 527
3:30PM 17 177 2 0 a 161 65 0 78 0 24 0 0 0 3 0 527
3:45PM 20 186 1 0 1 161 61 0 82 4] 29 0 2 0 1 0 544
4:00 PM! 29 150 1 0 0 162 74 0 68 0 37 ] [} 0 0 0 561
4:15 PM 22 174 2 0 0 158 68 [ 64 0 22 0 0 1 2 Q 513
4:30 PM 16 184 1 Q 0 154 65 0 75 0 27 0 1 1 4 0 528
4:45 PM 18 181 1 4 0 168 62 0 59 1] 11 a 0 [} 1 ] 501
5:00 PM 16 159 0 ] 0 156 67 0 75 1] 23 0 0 [} Q 0 496
5:15PM 21 213 1 0 1 178 79 0 74 0 26 0 2 0 1 0 596
5:30 PM 21 197 0 0 0 180 68 0 80 0 27 0 0 0 o} 0 573
5:45PM 20 179 0 0 0 172 48 0 81 1 36 0 0 0 0 0 537
6:00 PM 16 169 0 0 0 149 69 0 60 0 28 0 1 2 5 0 499
6:15 PM 16 153 0 0 0 172 4“4 Q 61 0 22 0 o 0 0 0 468
6:30 PM 22 164 ] 0 1 147 53 0 48 i 23 0 0 0 1 0 461
6:45 PM 13 170 0 0 1 116 37 0 44 0 13 0 ] 1] 0 [ 394
NL NT NR NU SL ST SR SU EL ET ER EU WwT WR WU TOTAL
TOTAL VOLUMES :| 392 3422 16 0 5 3152 1237 0 1382 S 475 0 6 25 0 10128
APPROACH %'s:| 10.23% _ 89.35% 0.42% 0.00% 0.11%  71.73% 28.15% 0.00%! 74.22% 0.27% _25.51% 0.00% 14.29% _ 59.52% 0.00%
PEAK HR : 05:15 PM - D5:15 PM TOTAL
PEAK HR VOL ; 78 758 1 0 1 679 264 0 295 1 117 0 2 6 0 2205
PEAK HR FACTOR :| 0.929 0.890 0.250 0.000 0.250 0.943 0.835 0.000 0.910 0.250 0.813 0.000 0.250 0.300 0.000 0.925
0.890 0.915 0.875 0.344 :




Location: SR 114/S Maint St & SR 62/Boston St
City: Middleton
Control: Signalized

National Data & Surveying Services
Intersection Turning Movement Count

Project ID: 24-430097-002
Date: 6/4/2024

Data - Cars
NS/EW Streets: SR 114/S Malnt St I SR 114/S Maint St [ SR 62/Boston 5t SR 62/Boston St I
NORTHBOUND SOUTHBOUNI EASTBOUND WESTBOUND
0.5 15 0 0 05 1 .5 [ 1 0.5 0.5 0 0 05 0.5 0
NL NT NR NU SL ST SR SU EL ET ER EU WL WT WR wu TOTAL
7:00 AM)| 7 143 0 0 [}] 195 81 0 49 0 10 [1] [1] 1] 0 0 485
7:15 AM 8 150 0 0 0 174 B1 0 9 1] 16 0 0 0 1] ] 498
7:30 AM 7 140 0 0 1 190 70 0 51 (1] 13 0 0 0 0 ] 472
7:45 AM 9 168 0 0 1 215 60 0 57 3 12 0 0 1] [} ] 525
8:00 AM 10 138 1 0 2 178 42 0 50 0 16 1] 0 0 1] 0 437
8:15 AM 14 160 0 0 ] 194 55 0 73 2 14 0 0 1] 1] 0 512
8:30 AM 15 176 2 0 1 185 64 [ 41 0 16 0 0 0 1] 0 500
8:45 AM 11 158 1 0 1 192 71 1] 45 1] 26 0 0 0 0 0 505
9:00 AM 10 153 0 0 2 176 43 0 58 0 23 0 0 0 1] 0 465
9:15 AM| 10 118 0 0 1 176 45 0 45 1] 16 0 0 0 0 ¢ 411
9:30 AM 17 115 0 0 2 153 49 [ 42 0 13 0 0 0 2 0 393
9:45 AM| 18 120 1] 0 0 148 45 [ 38 0 24 0 0 0 1] 0 393
NL NT NR NU SL ST SR suU EL ET ER EU WL wWT WR Wwu TOTAL
TOTAL VOLUMES ; 136 1739 4 0 11 2176 706 0 618 5 199 ) 0 0 2 0 5596
APPROACH %'s @ 7.24%  92.55% 0.21% 0.00% 0.38% 75.22% 24.40% 0.00%| 75.18% 0.61% 24.21% 0.00%)| 0.00% 0.00% 100.00% 0.00%)
PEAK HR : O7:45 AM - 06:45 AM TOTAL
PEAK HR VOL ;| 48 642 3 1] 4 772 221 0 221 5 58 0 0 0 ] 1974
PEAK HR FACTOR 0.800 0912 0.375 0.000 0.500 0.898 0.863 0.000 0.757 0417 0906 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.940
0.898 0.903 0.798 :
NORTHBOUND SOUTHBOUND EASTBOUND WESTBOUND
00 05 15 0 a a5 1 0.5 0 1 0.5 05 o 0 0.5 0.5 0
NL NT NR NU SL ST SR su EL ET ER EY WL WT WR wu TOTAL
9 120 1] [} 3 132 46 0 35 []] 23 0 0 1 1 0 370
16 145 1 0 1 150 52 0 49 0 25 1] 1 [1] 2 1] 442
15 125 2 ¢ 1] 132 48 0 50 0 23 [ 0 0 3 0 398
12 127 0 [ 1 177 42 0 38 0 21 0 0 0 1 0 419
6 121 1 0 1 133 38 1} 47 0 24 1] 2 0 ) 0 373
14 138 2 1] 1] 150 31 0 42 1 21 0 [} 1 1 0 401
5 149 0 [1] 1 151 36 0 53 1 13 Q 1} 0 2 0 411
16 129 [+] 0 1 162 26 0 51 [ 33 1] 1 0 1 0 420
12:00 PM 15 144 o 0 0 151 48 0 38 0 21 0 ] 1 4 0 422
H 16 157 0 1] 2 141 36 0 45 1] 13 0 ] 2 1 0 418
18 169 [ 0 2 144 51 0 42 0 23 ] 1] 0 0 0 449
12:45 PM| 29 182 1 0 1] 144 42 0 56 0 17 0 L] 0 1 0 472
1:00 PM 30 186 1 Q0 1 113 35 0 43 0 13 ] 1] 0 0 0 422
1:15PM 27 175 1 Q [1] 135 51 0 45 1 22 Q 1 0 0 1] 458
1:30 PM) 23 175 0 o Q 126 46 1} 51 1 18 0 0 ] 1 0 441
1:45 PM| 22 185 2 0 ) 110 45 o 59 0 15 0 0 1] 1 ] 439
Nt NT NR NU SL ST SR 5u EL ET ER EV WL WT WR Wwu TOTAL
TOTAL VOLUMES : 273 2427 11 0 13 2251 673 L] 744 4 330 [} 5 5 9 0 6755
APPROACH %'s :} 10.07% B9.52% 0.41% 0.00%| 0.44% 76.64% 22.91% 0.00%| 69.02% 0.37%  30.61% 0.00%| 17.24% 17.24%  65.52% 0.00%|
PEAK HI f ! M - 01:30 P TOTAL
PEAKHRVOL:] 104 712 3 0 3 536 179 0 186 1 75 0 1 0 1 [1] 1801
PEAK HR FACTOR i 0.867 0957 0.750 0.000 0.375 0.931 0877 0.000 0.830 0.250 0815 0.000 0.250 0.000 0250 0.000 0.954
0.944 0911 0.897 0.5 i
NORTHBOUND SOUTHBOUND EASTBOUND WESTBOUND
a5 15 0 05 1 0.5 [} 1 05 0.5 0 0 05 0.5 0
NL NT NR NU St ST SR suU EL ET ER EU WL WT WR wU TOTAL
2:00 M 25 151 0 [ 0 117 52 0 63 1 19 )] 0 1) 2 0 &30
2:15PM 20 128 2 0 0 126 63 1] 72 0 21 0 1 0 0 0 433
2:30PM 18 119 1 0 0 137 53 0 78 0 19 0 0 1 2 [ 428
2:45PM 20 172 4 0 [ 157 43 0 72 1 22 0 1 0 2 [ 94
3:00 PM 19 166 0 0 [+ 161 72 0 48 [ 92 0 1 1 a 0 a7
3:15PM 18 142 0 0 [+] 165 67 1] 80 1 28 0 0 o 1 0 5oz
3:30PM 16 175 2 0 0 153 62 [ 71 0 22 1] 0 ) 3 0 504
3:45 PM 20 185 1 0 1 154 59 [t] 73 0 29 0 2 0 1 0 525
4:00 PM 25 184 1 0 0 159 73 0 66 0 35 0 0 1] 0 0 547
4:15 PM 22 168 2 0 0 155 64 0 61 0 18 0 0 1 2 0 483
4:30 PM 15 178 1 0 0 148 60 o 75 0 27 0 1 1 4 0 510
4:45 PM 17 180 1 0 0 162 59 0 54 0 11 0 [1] 0 1 0 485
5:00 PM 16 153 0 1] 0 153 66 0 71 0 23 0 0 0 0 o 482
5:15 PM 21 212 1 0 1 173 78 1] 70 0 24 0 2 0 1 o SE3
5:30 PM 21 193 ] 0 0 174 67 o 77 0 26 0 0 0 [} 0 55R
5:45 PM 20 176 1] 0 0 168 45 0 79 1 36 0 0 0 0 1] 25
6:00 PM 16 164 o 1] 0 143 67 [} 58 ] 27 0 1 2 5 0 B3
6:15 PM 15 149 1] 0 0 166 42 [ 61 Q 22 0 0 0 [} 1] 455
6:30 PM 22 163 [} 0 1 146 50 0 48 1 23 ] 0 [1] 1 0 455
6:45 PM 13 164 o ] 1 114 37 0 42 o 13 1] 0 0 1] 0 H4
NL NT NR N -1 ST SR s El ET ER EV Wi WT WR Wu TOTAL
TOTAL VOLUMES : 383 3322 16 [ 4 i e ] L1118 5 154 0 9 ) 25 0 9753
10,29%  89.28% 0.43% 0, 0 0.08% 71.93% F798% 0.00%] 74 l_!_l'w 0.28% 25.53% 0.003%) 22.50% 1500% 62.50% 11.00%
0515 PM - D6:15 M TOTAL
78 745 1 0 1 658 257 [1] 284 1 113 [ 3 0 2149
PEAK HR FACTOR | 0.929 0879 0.250 0.000 0.250 0.945 0.824 0.000 0.899 0.250 0.785 0.000 0375 0.250 0.300 0.000 0.922
0.880 0.90% 0.858 0344 =




Location: SR 114/S Maint St & SR 62/Boston St
City: Middleton
Control: Signalized

National Data & Surveying Services
Intersection Turning Movement Count

Project ID: 24-430097-002

Date: 6/4/2024

Data - Buses
NS/EW Streets: SR 114/5 Maint St [ SR 114/S Maint St I SR 62/Boston St [ SR 62/Boston 5t
NORTHBOUND SOUTHBOUNI EASTBOUND WESTBOUND
0.5 15 0 0 05 1 a.5 0 1 0.5 05 0 [} 05 0.5 0
NL NT NR NU SL ST SR su EL ET ER EU WL WT. WR wu TOTAL
[] 1 [1] 0 Q [ 0 0 1 0 1 0 0 0 [1] [] 3
0 2 0 0 [1] 0 1 [} 1] [1] 1] 0 0 0 [1] [ 3
0 1 [1] 0 [ 2 1 ] ] 0 [} 0 0 0 Q 0 4
[v] [1] [1] 0 0 1 2 0 1] 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 4
0 0 ] 0 o 3 13 L] 0 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 6
[} 5 [1] 0 o 1 1] 0 0 ] 0 0 0 0 0 0 6
0 3 Q 4] o 1 0 0 0 0 0 [+] 0 0 0 0 4
0 0 ] 0 0 1] [} 0 0 ] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
) 0 1] 0 0 0 o ] 1 0 [1] Q 0 0 b} 0 1
(1] 0 0 0 [1] [} 1] o [ 0 0 0 1] 0 [} 0 [
0 0 [} 0 0 1 0 o [ 0 [1] 0 o 0 [} 0 1
0 0 o 1] 0 4] 0 0 [ 0 0 0 [ 1] [1] 0 0
NL NT NR NU SL ST SR suU EL ET ER EU WL WT WR wu TOTAL
TOTAL VOLUMES : 12 0 0 0 9 L] 0 2 0 5 0 ] 0 0 0 32
APPROACH %'s : 0.00% 100.00% 0.00% 0.00%) 0.00% 69.23%  30.77% 0.00%| 28.57% 0.00%  71.43% 0.00%)|
OF 85 AM - O0:45 AM TOTAL
0 8 [1] 0 0 6 2 0 (4] 0 4 1] 4] o] 20
PEAK HR FACTOR :| 0.000 0.400 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.500 0.250 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.333 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0833
0.400 0.657 0.333 c
NORTHBOUND SOUTHBOUND EASTBOUND WESTBOUND
0.5 15 0 0 Q.5 1 0.5 0 1 0.5 0.5 0 0 0.5 0.5 0
NL NT NR NU SL ST SR Su EL ET ER EU WL WT WR wu TOTAL
10:00 AM 0 1 [] 0 0 [\) 0 0 0 [] 0 0 [] [} 0 0 1
10:15 AM 0 [} 0 o 0 2 0 0 0 0 Q0 Q 0 o 0 0 2
0 0 0 1] [} 1] 1 0 0 0 0 [1] [} o 0 Q 1
1] 2 0 [ 0 0 0 o 1} 0 0 0 o 0 0 ] 2
0 [\] 0 0 0 1 0 ] 0 [} 0 0 0 0 0 ] 1
1] 0 0 0 0 [} ) o 0 0 0 0 0 1] 0 0 [}
o 1 0 [} o 0 0 [ ] 0 0 0 0 1] 0 1] 1
0 [1] 1] a [ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (1] 0 0 ] [
[} 0 0 1] o 8 0 0 0 [+] o 0 0 1] 0 0 8
0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 1] Q 0 0 (1] 0 0 1
[1] 3 0 [ 0 0 0 0 0 0 1] 0 0 0 Q [ 3
1] 0 0 o 0 0 0 0 [} 0 [ 0 0 0 a 0 0
(4] 1 0 o 1] 0 0 0 0 0 ] 0 0 0 0 [} 1
o 1 ] 0 Q 0 0 0 [ 0 0 1} [} 0 1] [} 1
) [ 0 0 o 1] (i} (1] 1 0 0 o 0 [ 1] 0 1
0 1 [1] 0 1] 0 0 0 o 0 0 o 0 0 1] [/} 1
NL NT NR NU sL ST SR sU EL ET ER EU WL WT WR WU TOTAL
TOTAL VOLUMES : 0 ] 0 ] 12 1 0 1 0 [ [} 0 0 0 0 24
APPROACH %' 0.00% 100.00% 0_.@:% 0.00% 0.00%  92.31% 7@% 0.00%] 100.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%|
PEAK H 1330 FM - LI30 PFM TOTAL
PEAK HR YOI o 5 Q 0 0 0 0 [} 1] 0 0 [} 0 [1} 0 5
PEAK HR FACTOR :| 0.000 0.417 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.417
0417 N
NORTHBOUND SOUTHBOUND EASTBOUND WESTBOUND
0.5 1.5 0 0 0.5 1 0.5 a 1 0.5 0.5 Q 0 0.5 05 ]
NL NT NR NU SL ST SR sU EL ET ER EU WL WT WR. wu TOTAL
2:00 PH| 0 1 0 0 0 1 [}] 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3
2:15 PM| 0 1 0 0 0 1 0 ] 0 0 0 [1] [} 0 0 0 2
2:30 PM [1] 1 [} 0 0 2 ) 0 0 [} 0 0 1] 0 0 0 3
2:45 PM 0 2 [} 0 0 3 0 0 1 a 1 0 0 0 [} 0 7
3:00 PM 1 1 0 1] 0 3 0 0 0 1] 0 0 [1] 0 [1] 0 5
3:15PM 0 4 0 0 0 0 2 [} 1 1] 0 0 Q 0 0 ] 7
3:30 PM 1 [} 0 [} [} 0 0 [ 3 0 1 0 0 1] 0 [} 5
3:45 PM o o 0 [ 1] 0 0 0 1] 0 0 0 [ 0 0 [ [
4:00 PM o 1] 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 1] 0 ] 0 [1] 1
4:15 PM 0 0 0 1] o 0 0 0 ] 0 0 0 o (] 0 1] 0
4:30 PM ) [1] 0 a 0 0 1 0 1] [} 0 [} 0 0 4] ] 1
4:45 PM 0 0 0 [} 1] 0 0 ) 1 0 1] 0 0 i 0 0 1
5:00 PM 0 [} 0 0 ] 0 0 0 1] 0 0 0 0 c 0 0 0
5:15 PM [} 0 [} 0 0 1 0 0 [ 0 [ 0 0 1] 0 0 1
5:30 PM 0 0 0 Q 0 1 0 0 0 o [} 0 0 0 1] 0 1
5:45 PM [\] o [} 0 0 [1] 0 0 0 [} o 0 0 0 0 [1] [}
6:00 PM o 0 0 0 a [} 0 0 1] ] [1] 0 0 1] [ 0 0
6:15 PM 1] 0 1] 0 1] o a 0 Q 0 1] 0 0 1] [} [ 0
6:30 PM 0 0 Q 0 o 0 0 0 1] 0 1] o 0 o o 0 0
6:45 PM 0 0 ] 0 [ 0 0 [} 0 0 Q 0 o 1] [} 0 0
NL NT NR NY SL 5T SR sV EL ET ER EU wL WT WR wu TOTAL
TOTAL VOLUMES ;| 1 0 0 12 3 0 8 0 2 ] 0 0 0 D 37
APPROACH %'s | 16.67% 83.33% 0.00% 0.00%!| 0.00%  80.00% _ 20.00% 0.00%} _ 80.00% D.00%  20.00% 0.00%
PEAK HR ;| ¥ - D8:15 PM TOTAL
PEAK HR VOL ;| o 0 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 [1] 0 0 2
PEAK HR FACTOR :| 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.500 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.500
0.500 "




National Data & Surveying Services
Intersection Turning Movement Count
Location: SR 114/S Maint St & SR 62/Boston St

City: Middleton
Control: Signalized

Project ID: 24-430097-002
Date: 6/4/2025

Data - Duals
NS/EW Streets: SR 114/5 Maint St I SR 114/ Maint St l SR 62/Boston St ] SR 62/Boston St I
NORTHBOUND SOUTHBOUND EASTBOUND WESTBOUND
05 15 0 0 05 1 05 0 1 05 05 [} 0 05 0.5 0
NL NT NR NU sL ST SR su EL ET ER FU wL wT WR WU TOTAL
00 AM] 4 10 0 0 0 5 2 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 24
7:15AM| 4 4 0 0 0 6 2 0 3 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 2
7:30AM| 2 9 0 0 0 4 1 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 29
7:45AM| 1 1 0 0 0 8 ] 0 4 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 29
8:00AM[ 3 3 0 0 o 5 2 0 1 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 19
sasaM| 0 10 0 0 0 9 3 0 3 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 26
830 AM| 0 12 0 0 0 6 3 0 2 0 1 ) 0 0 0 0 24
845 AM| O 6 0 0 0 3 2 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 12
9:00AM| 2 8 0 0 0 6 4 0 0 0 0 o 0 0 0 0 20
%:5AM| 0 5 0 0 0 2 1 0 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 10
9:30AM| 1 5 0 0 0 12 2 0 4 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 26
9:45aM| 1 10 0 0 0 4 1 0 2 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 19
N NT NR [T BN ST R SU EL T E U WL WT WR WU | TOTAL
TOTALVOLUMES :| 18 96 0 0 0 37 2 0 13 0 0 0 o 0 259
APPROACH %'s :| 15.79% B4.21%  0.00%  0.00%| 0.00% _65.42% 34.58%  0.00%| 65.79%  0.00% 34.21% _ 0.00%
PEAK HR : 07:45 AM - 08:45 AM TOTAL
PEAKHRVOL:| 4 39 0 ] 0 28 12 0 10 5 ] 0 0 0 0 98
PEAKHRFACTOR 0333 0813 0000 0000 | 0000 0778 0750 0000 | 0625 0000 0625 0000 | 0000 0000 0000 0000 | ,guc
0396 0.833 0.750 i
NORTHEOUND SOUTHBOUND EASTBOUND WESTBOUND
05 15 0 0 05 1 05 0 1 05 05 0 0 05 0.5 0
N NT NR NU sL ST SR su EL ET ER 1] wL wT WR WU TOTAL
10:00 AM) 2 2 0 0 0 5 3 0 3 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 19
10:15 AM| 0 q 0 0 0 8 2 0 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 20
10:30 AM| 1 7 0 0 0 9 2 0 q 0 0 0 ] 0 0 0 23
1045 aM| 1 6 0 0 0 4 1 0 6 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 19
11:00AM] 0 11 0 0 0 10 3 0 3 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 28
11:15AM) 0 8 0 0 0 a 1 0 5 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 19
12:30AM] 0 8 0 0 0 7 2 0 6 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 2%
11:45 AM| 0 3 0 0 0 6 5 0 2 0 2 0 0 0 ¢ 0 18
12:00 M 3 2 0 0 o 9 2 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 17
12:15pM] 0 6 0 0 0 1 3 0 4 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 15
12:30PM| 0 7 0 0 0 6 4 0 2 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 20
12:45pM 2 5 0 0 0 6 2 0 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 17
1oopM| 0 7 0 0 0 5 4 0 2 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 20
risem| 2 8 0 0 0 5 5 0 2 0 2 0 0 0 i 0 25
30| 2 5 0 0 [ ] 2 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 16
1as el 2 3 0 0 0 5 3 0 a 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 18
N NT NR N ER ST SR ET ER EU WL WT WR WU | TOTAL
TOTALVOLUMES :| 16 9 0 0 4 0 17 0 ) 0 0 0 320
APPROACH %'s :| 14.81% 85.19% _ 0.00% _ 0.00%]| 0.00% 66.67% 33.33% 0.00% _ 2394% _ 0.00%
PEAK HR :| 12:30 M - D1:30 PH TOTAL
FEAKHRVOL: & 27 0 ] 22 15 0 0 0 0 0 0 82
PEAKHRFACTOR: 0417 0844 0000 0000 | 0.000 0517 0750 0000 0750 0000 | 0.000  0.000 0000 0000 | 0.0
0727 0925 0.813
NORTHBOUND SOUTHBOUND EASTBOUND WESTBOUND
05 15 0 0 05 1 05 05 05 0 o 05 0.5 0
NL NT NR NU s st SR ET ER_ EU wL wT WR Wy TOTAL
1 2 ] 0 0 9 2 0 0 ] 0 0 0 ] 17
0 5 0 0 0 4 3 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 16
1 10 0 0 0 5 4 0 0 0 0 o 0 0 25
1 8 0 0 0 7 3 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 24
1 2 0 0 1 3 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 12
0 2 0 0 0 q i 0 1 0 2 0 0 0 10
0 2 0 0 0 6 3 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 16
0 1 0 0 0 6 0 0 0 o 0 0 0 0 15
0 4 0 0 0 2 1 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 10
0 a 0 0 0 1 3 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 12
0 4 0 0 0 3 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 11
0 1 0 0 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7
0 6 0 0 0 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9
0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 5
0 3 0 0 0 4 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 10
0 2 0 0 0 3 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 10
0 4 0 0 0 6 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 14
1 3 0 0 0 4 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 10
0 1 0 0 0 1 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5
0 2 0 o 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5
N NT NR NU SC ST R ET ER U WL WT WR WO | TOTAL
TOTAL VOLUMES : 67 0 0 1 75 40 0 12 0 2 0 0 0 243
APPROACH %" 6.04%  93.06% _ 0.00% _ 0.00%| 0.86% 64.66% _34.48% 77.36% __ 0.00%  22.64% _ 0.00%| 100.00% _ 0.00% _ 0.00% _ 0.00%
PEAK H b PM - Db P TOTAL
PEAKHRVOL:| 0 10 0 ] 0 13 6 0 9 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 39
PEAK HR FACTOR:| 0.000 0625 0000 0000 | 0000 0542 0500 0000 | 0750 0000 0250 0000 | 0000 0000 0000 0000
25 0.594 0625 %555




Location: SR 114/S Maint St & SR 62/Boston St
City: Middleton
Control: Signalized

National Data & Surveying Services
Intersection Turning Movement Count

Data - TTST

Project ID: 24-430097-002
Date: 6/4/2024

NS/EW Streets:

00 AM
7:15 AM
7:30 AM
7:45 AM
8:00 AM
8:15 AM
8:30 AM
8:45 AM
9:00 AM
9:15 AM
9:30 AM
9:45 AM

SR 114/S Maint St

SR 114/S Maint St

I SR 62/Boston St

SR 62/Boston St

NORTHBOUND
15
NT

SOUTHBOUND
1 0.5

SR

EASTBOUND
05

=

WESTBOUND
! 0.5

WR

2

z-
roormroNORRRRIED
coocococosseccolFe

AWEWHWOWANY

coocococcococoooolZe

coooococooocoof2l

0

NN O W N e wol]
OO ENDDLWND

occocoococoococoooollo
morooororoco ol

cocccocooosoall]

cooocoococcooocoolo

cocooococoocoolEo

0

ooooooocoocoﬁg
ccocococoooooocofe

cocoocooo0oG

TOTAL VOLUMES ;|

NL NT NR
40 0

9
18.37% B1.63% 0.00%

NU
0
0.00%

SL
0
0.00%

SR

®9

57.14%

1
42.86%

SU EL
0 5

o
m
%

3
62.50% 37.50%

o

0.00%! .00%

EU
0

0.00%)

-z

-3
3
o%

D145 AM - O84S AM

PEAK HR VOL ;|
PEAK HR FACTOR 3

3 11 )
0.375 0.550 0.000
0.583

0
0.000

1]
0.000

9

13
0.750 0.813
0.786

] 2
0.000 0.500

0.000 0.500
1.000

1)

0.000

0.000

0 0 0
0.000 0.000 0.000

0.833

10:00 AM|
10:15 AM,
10:30 AM
10:45 AM
11:00 AM
11:15 AM
11:30 AM
11:45 AM
12:00 PM
12:15 PM
12:30 PM,
12:45 PM

1:00 PM

1:15 PM

1:30 PM

1:45 PM

NORTHBOUND
15
NT

SOUTHBOUND
1 0.5
ST SR

EASTBOUND
0.5
ER

o
th

=

WESTBOUND
0.5 05
WR

ccococoooceroranncoZT
coocecococoocococooooo

MNOUANOHWNNRN -

ocoocococcceocococcaoo|Zo

coocooccoccosccoccoo/@l

MP RS NBWR WA= O WSO
CCOOHONNORNODOON

coccocooonoccocooooc|la
OMOROORNWRROOGNO|T -
occoococccoocoocoaoco]
~oooROCROOROOOQD

coocooococcooocooccoo|lo

cocococococccocococoac|o

0

OOOOOOOOQOOOOQOOi
SRR TSR = s

cococcooocococc@anas

q
8 N D N N 0 w0|D
>
=

TOTAL VOLUMES :
APPROACH %’

NL NT NR
0

3
5.71% 94.29% 0.00%

=
e g

0.00%;

SL
0

ST SR

10
0.00% _ 75.00%  25.00%

Su EL

o0

ER
4

0
0.00%)| 25.00%

<
I
3
&
o

.00%

EU
0

0.00%,

of

-3
-5
5

TOTAL
1

PEAK HR :

lJ:]-E_IfH - @130 P

PEAX HR VOL ;|
PEAK HR FACTOR :f

0 16 0
0.000 0571 0.000
0.571

0
0.000

(1]
0.000

1
0875 0.250
1.000

0
0.000

0
0.000 0.250
0.500

0

0.000

0
0.000

0

0 0
0.000 0.000 0.000

TOTAL
26

0.722

200 PM|
215 M
2:30 PM
2:45 PM
3:00 PM
3:15 PM|
3:30 PM
3:45 PM
4:00 PM
4:15 PM
4:30 PM
4:45 PM
5:00 PM
5:15 PM
5:30 PM
5:45 PM
6:00 PM
6:15 PM
6:30 PM
6:45 PM

NORTHBOUND
15 ]
NT NR

= o
= tn

00O OOOCONHRCODDOOOO OO
AORNLMNOOONNNOORNNO NN
C00CO00000OOROC00Ra0S

coooococoscocoococcoooooo|lEo

cooococoococoocoocoonocc@l

SOUTHBOUND
05
SR

cCoONORRLRWENRERMO O NS W% -

OO OOROWORONORNNNRO

EASTBOUND
5 0.5
ER

WESTBOUND
.5 0.5
WR

TOTAL

ccococococoooooococecoo@s

rrooOMmarOrORrONOOGOR|TA
| :aaaaaacaoccccaoocac]’_’]a

COOHOHHNOOONOCOORHODOAQ

cocococoooccooocococonos@o

occooocoocooooocooooEo

oooooooococoaooccaaaﬁc‘
e L L L L
cocoococoooocccooccooalfe

VMIHWNNANNOREWAN®S NG WO

TOTAL VOLUMES :
APPROACH %'s

NL NT NR
2 23

0
B.00% _ 92.00% 0.00%

)
0.00%

SL

0 34
0.00% _69.39% 30.61%

ST SR
15

Su EL ER
0 14
66.67%

0
0.00% 0.00%  33.33%

e g

0.00%)

oz

o%
o3
o%

TOTAL
95

PEAK HR |

0510 PH - 015 PR

PEAK HR VOL 3|
PEAK HR FACTOR :

0 3 0
0.000 0.750 0.000
0.750

0
0.000

[
0.000

& 1
0.375 0.250
0.350

2 0 3

0
0.000 0500 0.000 0.750
0.625

0

0.000

0
0.000

0 0
0.000 0.000 0.000

TOTAL
15

0536




Locatian: SR 114/5 Maint St & SR 62/Boston St

National Data & Surveying Services
Intersection Turning Movement Count

City: Middieton Project ID: 24-430097-002
Control: Signalized Date: 6/4/2024
Data - Bikes
NS/EW Streets: SR 114/S Maint St I SR 114/S Malnt St | SR 62/Boston St SR 62/Boston St
NORTHBOUND SOUTHBOUND EASTBOUND WESTBOUND
05 1.5 0 0 0.5 1 0.5 0 1 0.5 0.5 0 0 0.5 0.5 0
NE NT NR NU 5L ST SR Su EL ET ER EU WL WT WR wu TOTAL
1] [ 0 0 0 [ 0 [1] [ [} 0 0 0 ] 0 [ 0
0 ] 0 0 0 1 0 1] 0 Q 0 0 0 0 0 « 1
0 0 0 0 0 0 Q 0 0 0 o 0 0 0 0 ] 0
0 0 0 0 0 ] ] 0 0 0 ] 0 0 [ Q ] 0
[} 0 0 0 0 0 0 [ 0 0 0 1] 0 0 4 ] ]
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ) 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 1) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 [ 0 0 0 0 0
0 Q o] 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 ] ] 0 1
0 0 0 o 0 0 U 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 [} 0 0 ] 0 1 0 0 o 0 0 0 ] 0 Q 1
0 1] 0 0 o 0 0 0 U 0 [} ] 0 0 1] [ 0
NL NT NR NU SL ST SR suU EL ET ER EV WL WT WR wu TOTAL
TOTAL VOLUMES : Q ] a 0 Q 1 2 0 [ 0 a ] 0 a 0 3
APPROACH %'s : 0.00%  33.33%  66.67% 0.00%
PEAK HR :! 07:45 AM - 08:45 AM TOTAL
PEAKHRYOL:] O 0 0 1] 0 0 Q 0 0 0 0 1] 0 0 o 0
PEAK HR FACTOR :| 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000
NORTHBOUND SOUTHBOUND EASTBOUND WESTBOUND
123 15 0 [ 05 1 0.5 0 1 0.5 0.5 0 0 0.5 0.5 0
NL NT NR NU St ST SR su EL ET ER EU WL WT WR WU TOTAL
0 0 0 [] 0 [ [] [1] 0 0 [] 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 [} 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 o 0 0 [ 0 0 0 0 [ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 ] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 [} 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
[ 0 0 0 0 1] 0 0 1 a 0 0 0 o 0 0 1
0 0 0 0 0 [ 0 0 0 [ 0 0 [ 0 0 Q 0
0 0 1] 0 0 Q 0 Q 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Q 0
0 [ 0 0 0 0 0 o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 a 0
0 [ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 [4 0 0 0 0 0
0 [} 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 [ 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
0 0 ] 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 [} 0 ] o 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 [ 0 ] 0 [} o 0 0
0 0 (4] 0 [ [ 0 ] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 o 0 0 0 0 [} o] 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 a 0 0 1 o 1) 0 [} Q 0 0 0 0 1
o [} 0 0 ] 0 0 0 0 0 D] Q 0 0 0 Q 0
NL NT NR NU sL ST SR sU EL ET ER EU wL WT WR WU TOTAL
] 0 0 Q 0 0 2 1 0 0 ¢ Q 0 0 0 3
0.00% 0.00%_ 100.00% 0.00%] 100.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%)
2] 12250 PM - 01:30 PR TOTAL
PEAK HR VOL | 0 0 [ 0 0 [} 0 0 0 0 4] ) 0 Q [ 0 0
PEAK HR FACTOR §f 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000
NORTHBOUND SOUTHBOUN EASTBOUND WESTBOUND
0.5 1.5 [ 0 0.5 1 E 0 1 0.5 0.5 0 0 0.5 0.5 0
NL NT NR NU SL ST SR Su EL ET ER EU WL wT WR wu TOTAL
0 1 0 0 0 [1] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Q 0 Q 1
0 1] ] 0 0 Q 1 0 0 1) 0 0 0 Q 0 Q 1
0 0 1] Q 0 [} Q Q 0 [ 0 0 [} 0 Q [ o
0 1 0 0 0 0 0 Q 0 0 0 0 o 0 0 [ 1
0 1 0 [ 0 0 0 o 0 0 [} 0 0 0 0 Q 1
0 1 4 1] 0 0 0 0 0 0 o 1] 0 0 [1} ] 1
0 1 Q 0 0 0 0 0 1 [ ] o 0 0 [ 0 2
0 0 0 0 0 0 1] 0 0 [} 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 o 2 0 ] 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4
0 1 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 3
0 0 0 [+) 1] 0 1 0 0 0 [} 0 0 o] 0 0 1
0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 1 0 [ Q 0 0 1] 0 2
0 0 0 0 0 0 Q 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Q 0 0
0 0 o] 0 0 0 1 0 o 0 0 L Q 0 0 0 1
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2
4] 0 0 ) o 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ] 1
o 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 3
[} 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 Q 0 0 0 0 1] 0 0 1
0 0 0 [} 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 [+] 0 Q 0 0 1
0 o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 [ 0 [ 0 [1} 0 0 0
NL NT NR NU SL ST SR Su EL ET ER EU WL WT WR wu TOTAL
TOTAL VOLUMES : 6 0 0 7 0 8 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 26
APPROACH %'s : 0.00% _100.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% _ 30.00% _ 70.00% 0.00%| 80.00% 10.00% _10.00% 0.00%)
PEAKHR : 05:15 PM - 06:15 PM TOTAL
PEAKHR VOL : o 0 [} 0 0 3 1 0 [1} 0 ] 0 7
PEAK HR FACTOR 3} 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.750 0.000 0375 0.250 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.583

0.750

0.500




National Data & Surveying Services
Intersection Turning Movement Count

Location: SR 114/S Maint St & SR 62/Boston St
City: Middleton

NS/EW Streets:
A

7:00 AM
7:15 AM
7:30 AM
7:45 AM
8:00 AM
8:15 AM
8:30 AM
8:45 AM

Project ID:
Date:

Data - Pedestrians (Crosswalks)

24-430097-002
6/4/2024

SR 114/S Maint St

SR 114/S Maint St

SR 62/Boston St

SR 62/Boston St

NORTH LEG

SOUTH LEG

EAST LEG

WEST LEG

TOTAL

9:00 AM
9:15 AM
9:30 AM
9:45 AM

cooolcocooooo ol

coroolhooooooolg
ooooocococoog

o»—noowowolcooog
cocooolorooocoool$

~ooolocooloo ool
Hooolkroooloroo|d

MNMNOOWMEF WOoOOoOFR OO

TOTAL VOLUMES :
APPROACH %'s :

m
Cwm

EB WwB
0

100.00% 0.00%

NB sB
6 1
85.71% 14.29%

NB SB
1 3
25.00%

75.00%

TOTAL
14

PEAK HR :

07:45 AM - 08:45 AM

PEAK HR VOL :
PEAK HR FACTOR :

[1] [}

0 0

3 L
0.250 0.250
0.333

0 0

TOTAL

0.333

10:00 AM
10:15 AM
10:30 AM
10:45 AM

NORTH LEG

SOUTH LEG

EAST LEG

WEST LEG

TOTAL

11:00 AM
11:15 AM
11:30 AM

12:00 PM
12:15 PM
12:30 PM
12:45 PM

11:45 AM|

m
QDDOW

=z
ODQOW

1:00 PM
1:15PM
1:30 PM
1:45 PM

cocoolcoocolocoolonoc|l
ooooocoooooooooog

OOOQQOOOGOOONOGO%

OCOoOoOvooOooOoQ

coooloocooloooolve ool

cococolpocoojcooc|jloooo|d
ocoocojocoolocoolco ool

TOTAL VOLUMES :
APPROACH %'s :

EB
Q

o=
@

EB
0
0.00%

WB
2
100.00%

SB

oZ oooo‘ocoooooc

0.00% 100.00%

=
@

0
°w

—
_53 cCOoOo0DoCO0COOObOoOO
>

PEAK HR @

12:30 PM - 01:30 PM

PEAK HR VOL :
PEAK HR FACTOR :

0 0

0 0

(1] 0

TOTAL

2:00 PM

2:15PM
2:30 PM
_ 2:45PM
3:15PM
3:30 PM
3:45 PM

NORTH LEG

SOUTH LEG

EAST LEG

WEST LEG

TOTAL

3:00 PM|

4:00 PM
4:15 PM
4:30 PM
4:45 PM

5:00 PM
5:15PM
5:30 PM

6:00 PM
6:15 PM
6:30 PM
6:45 PM

5:45 pM|

o»oo.oocooooooooor)ooog
cooooooooooooooooooog

cooojpooolosoopocoooco|f
coocolocoocakocosoooalbooolg

corolocoooloocorlcooolacac|d

coooloocoocoocojcocoojcooold
OOOOIOOOO'OOOOQOOOOOOO&

OHI—‘OIOCOO‘D—‘D—!OHOCDOOOOO

TOTAL VOLUMES :
APPROACH %'s :

EB WB
1 0
100.00% 0.00%

EB WB
0 1
0.00% 100.00%

NB

-3 oooo|ooooo»—nooocco'oooo‘£

2
66.67% 33.33%

=
°®

—
«wg
bl
P

PEAK HR :

05:15 PM - 06:15 PM

PEAKHR VOL :
PEAK HR FACTOR :

0 0

0 0

0 0

TOTAL




Prepared by National Data & Surveying Setvices

SR 114/S Maint St & SR 62/Boston St

Peak Hour Turning Movement Count

ID: 24-430097-002 Tt Day: Tuesday
City: Middleton SOUTHBOUND Date: 6/4/2024
‘&’ 07:45 AM - 08:45 AM AM 248 | 815 ‘ 4 0 933 AM 7:00 AM - 10:00 AM §
=2 — =
g 12:30 PM-01:30 PM _[nooN 195 | 565| 3 | 0 | 955 noon| 10:00AM-0200PM | ®
< — X
£ | 05:15PM-06:15PM | pm 264 ‘ 679| 1 | 0| 1059 »m | 200PM-07:00PM S
AM NOON PM 4-’ ‘v L} u ﬁ PM NOON AM
05 1 05 0 054 6| 1
304 | 344 <=
. = CONTROL 054=m 2 | 0 =
& m B3
s = N o I
3 (@) 0| 0 3 0 Signalized 0 v‘- 3 1 S R
a [ =i o
s W= 194 | 295 1 1914|2205 o @G o | 0 ol 2
& 2 - NOON | PM c ;
] 1|1 = o5 0.96 | 0.92 =
T — = 3|7
| 82 [ 117 "¥ 05 s =
AM NOON PM {} q ﬁ f f’ PM NOON AM
Cars (AM) m 799 | o |78|758 1 em Duals (AM)
|§ N “I NOON 648 | O [109|760| 3 NoON |f: S O|
A I _— | DU W
2212 to am 884 | 0  55|700| 3 am 102 & L0
S «0 O (> « 0
58% £0 59 7 €0
—_—n P — —_—- t e —
B Oy W b W O
00 (=}
3]
Cars (NOON) Duals (NOON)
?2 g . mn ™~
: o @ & § Ped;stnans (Crossv:lks) 4 4, 3‘ o
— - & 5, — e —
865" ¥ el ° Ve 28zs]s8: % 0% 737 L 0
1y «0 Q o Om g > « 0
._75_.‘... 4 '..r_l_ Llo i OI_’_ __6?45 \;: .—or_o__
e 5 PM 0 = - 0 PM N o
s NOON o + 0  nNoow
Cars (PM) A % %— pi Duals (PM)
THIRE O - I
<=
B o L —— — O —
2842 ' L6 2 [N ool ol el x 94 /:\ ¢ 0
z =z l -

i 028228z .% ol A
1139 €3 0% 4 & 00 13 £0
“te . & “te
| NN e | % & o R O
o] U-b_l [e=]




Project ID: 24-430097-002

Location: SR 114/$ Maint 5t & SR 62/Boston St Day: Tuesday
City: Middleton Date: 6/4/2024
Groups Printed - Cars, PY, Vans - Heavy Trucks
SR 114/S Maint St SR 114/S Maint St SR &2/Boston St SR B2/Boston St
Northbound ound Eastbound Westbound ——u
Start Time Left | Thre | Rat | Uturn [ Peds [ap omi| Left [ Thru | Rt [ Uturn | Peds [Ac Towl| Left | Thru [ Ryt T Utumn [ Peds [ax Toml| Left [ Thru [ Rt [ Utun | Peds [ Tota)| Int Total |
700AM 12 166 ] ° 4] 168 o 200 a3 0 o 283 53 0 1 0 o 84 0 0 0 0 o 0 515
715 AM 3 181 ] 0 Q 174 D 183 a4 0 0 267 72 Q 18 ¢ 0 90 0 0 0 1] 0 0 531
730 AM 10 157 0 0 Q 167 1 197 84 ] a 282 54 0 13 o 1 &7 0 Q 0 0 1] 0 516
7:45 AM " 184 o 0 Q 185 1226 &9 o Q 296 62 ] 14 Q 0 79 0 ] Q a 1] 0 570
Total 46 658 0 0 o 704 2 806 320 0 0 1128] 241 3 56 0 1 300 a 0 0 [ 0 Q 2132
8:00 AM 13 147 1 0 o 161 2 189 a8 0 a 239 51 a 22 Q 4] 73 Q o 0 0 0 0 473
8.15 AM 16 175 0 Q o 191 0 205 82 1) [} 267 77 2 15 ¢} 0 94 0 o o 0 3 0 552
8.30 AM 15 194 2 Qo 0 211 1 195 68 [¢] o 265 43 0 18 [} 0 &1 Q o ¢ [} 1 0 537
8.45 AM 12 165 1 0 2 178 1200 74 4] Q 275 45 a 27 0 1 72 Q 0 0 o 2 0 525
Total 56 681 4 Q 2 741 4 788 253 [ a 1048, 216 2 82 o 1 300 o [} Q o 8 0 2087
2:00 AM 13 164 Q 0 0 177 2 182 48 0 0 232 5¢ o 24 0 0 83 0 0 0 0 0 0 492
915 AM 10 127 0 ] 0 137 1 180 a5 0 Q 227 48 0 18 ¢ a 64 o) 0 0 0 0 0 428
9:30 AM 18 123 o [¢] 1 141 2 168 51 0 Q 221 a8 0 15 0 [ 61 0 0 2 0 il 2 425
9:45 AM 20 134 0 ] 1] 154 0 154 47 0 o] 201 42 0 25 o 2 87 0 0 0 0 o 0 422
Total 61 548 [ [ 1 608 5 684 192 0 [ 881 193 o 82 [ 2 275 0 [ 2 o 1 2 1767
~*BREAK™
10:00 AM 1 124 0 ¢} 0 135 3 137 54 ] Q 194 38 0 24 [+ ] 682 Q 1 1 0 0 2 393
10:15 AM 16 150 1 ] 4] 167 1 165 54 0 0 220 57 o 25 0 o 82 1 0 2 0 ] 3 472
10:30 AM 16 133 2 0 o 151 0 144 51 [ 0 185 54 a 23 o] 0 77 0 0 3 0 0 3 426
10.45 AM 13 137 0 0 2 150 1 181 43 ] 0 225 44 0 22 0 ] &6 0 0 1 it} 2 1 442
Total 56 544 E] 0 2 603 5 827 202 1] 0 834 1€3 0 94 0 1] 287 1 1 7 0 2 g 1733
11.00 AM 6 133 1 Q 0 140 1 145 41 o 0 187 50 [ 25 0 0 75 2 0 0 ] o} 2 404
11:15 AM 15 148 2 0 0 165 o 185 34 0 0 189 48 1 23 0 0 72 0 1 1 ] 0 2 428
11:30 AM 5 160 o a o 165 1 161 39 0 Q 201 60 1 16 0 4] 7 0 o 2 0 o} 2 445
11:45 AM 17 135 '] [+ 0 152 1183 31 0 Q 201, 586 0 35 [ 4] 91 1 o 1 0 0 2 446
Total 43 576 3 [} 0 622 3 630 145 0 [ 778| 214 2z 99 0 ) 315 3 1 4 0 [] 8 1723
12:00 PM 18 147 [ o} 0 165 a7 52 1] 0 223 Ll 0 22 0 0 63 0 1 4 0 a 5 456
12:15 PM 16 163 0 0 a 179 2 147 41 0 0 190! 50 0 19 0 ] &9 1] 2 k) [ Q 3 441
12:36 PM 18 186 0 o] 0 204 2 152 55 a 0 209 44 0 24 0 0 68 0 Q 0 o 0 0 481
1245 PM 31191 1 ] a 223 0 151 45 ] 0 186 57 14 18 1] 0 76 o a 1 1] Q 1 486
N Total 83 687 1 a 1] 7 4 B21 193 o 0 818 182 o B4 0 0 276 ] 3 [ 0 0 9 1874
1:00 PM 30 199 1 0 0 230 1 120 39 0 0 160 46 4] 18 1] 0 61 0 0 0 0 0 0 451
115PM 30 184 1 0 0 215 o 142 56 ] a 198 47 1 24 ¢ 0 72 1 0 o] a 0 1 486
1:30 PM 25 182 0 [ 0 207 o0 13 48 0 Q 179 56 1 18 0 [ 75 0 [ 1 0 0 1 482
1.45PM 24 190 2 [ o 216] 0 116 48 0 o 164 63 0 17 0 0 20, 0 o 1 a 0 1 461
Total]l 109 755 4 0 0 868 1 509 191 0 0 701 212 2 74 0 0 288] 1 0 2 0 [ 3 1860
*BREAK™
200PM 26 156 o 0 0 182 0 130 54 o 0 184 68 1 19 0 a B8 ] 0 2 ] a 2 456
2115PM 20 135 2 0 Q 167 Q132 67 0 ] 199 74 ] 23 0 ] 97 1 0 0 ] 0 1 454
2:30 PM 19 132 4 ] 0 152 0 146 59 0 0 205 83 0 19 [} o 102 0 1 2 0 o 3 462
2:45 PM 21 182 A 0 1] 207 Q167 48 0 "] 215 75 ) 28 0 ] 102 1 [ 2 ] 0 3 527
Tota! 86 605 7 o 0 £98 0 575 228 0 Q 803| 300 2 87 0 D 389 2 1 [} [ [+ 9 1899
300 PM FAR A ¢} 4] ] 192 1 172 78 o ] 251 49 0 10 0 o} 59 1 1 0 [+ Q 2 504
315 PM 18 150 0 Q 0 168 a 17 il [ 0 242 a3 1 30 0 0 114 2 1] 1 ] a 3 527
3:30PM 7 177 2 a ] 186/ o 161 85 o 0 226 78 [ 24 0 0 102 0 0 3 [ o 3 527
= 3:45 PM 20 186 1 Q 0 207 1 161 61 0 Q 223 82 ] 29 0 Q 111 2 Q 1 0 0 3 544
Total 76 684 3 0 [ 763 2 6865 275 o 0 942 292 1 a3 o ] 386 5 1 5 a a 1 2102
4:00 PM 28 190 1 0 0 220 0 162 74 0 0 236 €8 0 37 0 [} 105 0 o 0 0 1 0 561
415PM 22 174 2 o} o 198/ 0 158 68 ] 4] 226 &4 0 22 o 0 8e 0 1 2 0 Q 3] 513
4:30 PM 16 184 1 0 0 201 0 154 B5 4] ] 219 75 Y] 27 o ] 102 1 1 4 0 1 [ 528
445PM| 18 181 1 o 1 200 o 168 62 0 o 230 59 Q 11 0 0 70 0 4] 1 o] 0 1 501
Total 85 729 5 [} 1 819’ 0 642 288 [] [ 911| 266 0 a7 [ 0 363 k) 2 7 0 2 10 2103
5:.00 PM 16 158 4] Q a 175 o 158 67 0 0 223 75 ¢ 23 [¢] 0 98, ] ] 0 0 o 0 495
515 PM 21 213 1 0 0 235 1178 79 ] [¢] 258 74 0 26 4] [ 100 2 ] 1 4] [ 3| 595
530 PM 21 197 0 0 [ 218 o 180 68 [ 0 248 g0 0 27 0 o 107 Q o) o 0 [ 0 573
—— 5:45 PM 20 179 o 0 1] 1989 0 172 48 ] 0 220 81 1 36 ] [ 118 [ 0 a [¢] 0 0 537
Total 78 748 1 0 ] 827 1 68 262 0 0 849 310 1 112 0 0 423 2 0 1 [1] 0 3 2202
6:00 PM 6 168 0 0 a 185 o 148 €9 ] o 218 80 0 28 ] o 88 1 2 5 0 0 B 489
6.15PM 16 153 0 0 Q 169 o 172 44 0 ] 216 a1 4] 22 0 0 83 ] o 0 0 1 0 488
6:30 PM 22 164 Q [ Q 186 1 147 53 0 1 201 43 1 23 [} 0 73 0 4] 1 0 o il 481
6:45 PM_ 13 170 Q (1] 0 183 1 118 37 Q Qo 154 44 [1] 13 0 0 57 Q 1] 0 Q 0 0 394
Total| 67 656 ] 0 4] 723 2 584 203 o 1 789 214 1 B6 Q o 301 1 2 6 0 1 9 1822
Grand Total| 846 7871 31 o & 8748 29 7818 2733 o 1 10580 2843 14 1046 0 4 3903 16 1 46 0 12 73 23304
Appreh % 87 900 04 0.0 [«A] D3 73¢ 258 0.0 0.0 728 04 288 00 01 218 151 830 00 164
. Total % 36 338 0.1 co 00 375 01 335 M7 0.0 00 454 122 0.1 45 00 00 16.7 0.1 2.0 02 00 0.1 03
Cars, PU, Vans| 782 7488 31 [ 8311 2B 7458 2538 0 10044 2681 14 83 0 3678 14 1 46 ] 71 22104
% Cars,PU,Vars| 936 951 1000 0D 95.0] 966 954 936 0.0 949] 943 1000 94.0 0.0 842| 87.5 1000 100.0 00 97.3 94.9
Buses 2 32 4] 0 34 0 33 8 [ 4 i ] 7 0 18 0 0 Q o 0 93
%Buses| 02 04 0.0 0.0 0.4 04Q 0.4 03 0.0 04 04 [+X¢] 07 0.0 as 0.0 0.0 Q.0 0.0 00 0.4
Duals 39 255 [} o 294 1238 124 o 364 120 o 42 0 162 2 0 0 0 2 822
%0uals 46 32 0.0 0.0 34 34 3 45 0.0 34 42 00 40 0.0 42 125 () 00 0.0 27 35
TT8T 13 o6 0 ] 109 0 88 43 o 139 N o 14 [ 45 0 o 0 o 0 285
%TTST) 15 12 0.0 0.0 12 oo 11 16 oo 12 11 0.0 13 0.0 12 oo (] 0.0 00 ag 12




24-430097-002

R 114/S Maint St & SR 62/Boston St Day: Tuesday
: Middleton PEAK HOURS Date: 6/4/2024
AM
SR 62/Boston St SR 62/Boston 5t ]
Westbound

I SR 114!S Maint St SR 114/5 Maint St |
Northbound o Southbound
Start Time Left | Thru | Rg [ Uturn [ae vom| Lo Thru | Rat [ Uturn [app Tomll Left | Thru [ Rat [ Uturn [agp T

Peak Hour Analysis from 07:00 AM - 10:00 AM
Peak Hour for Entire Intersection Begins at 0745 AM

T [ Thiu | Ral | Utorn [ase teall It Total

745AM| 11 184 0 o 185 1 226 69 0 208 62 3 1 0 0 [ 0 0 0 570
800AM| 13 147 1 0 161 2 183 48 o 239 51 [ [} [ 0 0 0 0 473
B1SAM| 16 175 Q 0 1 0 205 62 o o267 77 2 15 0 o 0 o [ 0 552
8:30AM| 15 184 2 0 211 1195 89 0 285 43 o 18 0 o 0 0 [} o 537
Total Volume| 55 700 3 [T 4 815 248 0 1067| =233 5 &9 0 0 0 [ ] o] 2132

%Apc. Total| 7.3 623 04 DO 100| 04 764 232 CO 100 759 16 225 0O 00 00 00 00 0
i PHF] 0.838 0.901 0.935
Cars, PU, Vans| 48 642 3 0 893 4 772 221 0 997 22 5 58 0 0 0 0 [ o] 1974
% Cars,PUVans| B7.3 917 1000 00 914/ 1000 947 891 00 934| 948 1000 841 0O 00 00D 00 00 00 926
Buses| 0 8 0 [ 8 0 3 2 0 8 0 [ 4 0 0 0 0 [ 0 20
%guses) 0O 11 Q0 00 14 0O 07 0B 00 07 00 00O 58 00 00 00 00 00 OO 08
Duals 4 39 0 o 43 o 28 12 o 40 10 0 5 0 0 ] 0 [ 0 98
wouash 73 56 00 00 57 00 34 48 00 37 43 00 72 00 00 00 00 00 0O 48
TTST] 31N o o 14 0 9 13 [ 2 0 2 [ 0 0 0 0 0 40
%m1s7| 55 16 0D 00 18 00 11 52 00 21 08 00 28 00 00 00 00 00 0O 19

NOON .
SR 114/5 Maint St | ~ SR 114/5 Maint St SR 62/Bostan St SR 62/Boston St |
Northbound Southbound Eastbound Westbound

StartTime | Left [ Thru | Uturn Japp Te| Lef | Thiu | Rt | Utum [am vem] Left | Thru | Rut | Uturn [app awl Left | Thru [ Rl [ Utuin [aw tou Int. Total

Peak Hous Analysis from 10:00 AM - 02:00 PM
Peak Hour for Entire Intersection Begins at 12:30 PM

1230PM| 18 186 0 0 204 2 152 55 o 24 0 0 0 0 481
1245PM| 31 191 1 o 223 0 151 45 [T} a 1 [ 1 496
100PM| 30 199 1 0 230 1 120 38 0o 15 0 o 0 a 451
115PM| 30 184 1 0 215 0 142 56 124 0 o 0 1 486
Total Volume| 108 760 E] 0 72 3 565 195 1 82 [} 1 [ 2| 181

%Ape Total| 125 7.2 03 00 100 04 740 256 O 04 206 O 00 500 00 100
i FHF | 0.948 0500 0965
Cars, PU, Vans| 104 712 3 o B8 3 53 179 A== 0 3 0 2| 1801
%Cars,PU.Vans| 954 937 1000 DO 939 1000 949 €18 O 1000 915 00 00 1000 _ 00 1000 94.1
Huses 0 5 4 0 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 0 Q 5
%Buses) 00 07 OO DO 06 00 00 00 0O 00 00 00 0¢ 00 00 00 03
Duals 5 27 i o 32 06 2 15 0 5 0 0 a 0 82
wowalsy 46 36 00 00 37 00 39 77 O 00 73 00 60 00 00 00 43
TTST 0o 18 0 o 16 0 7 1 [ 1 0 0 o [ 26
%r1sTI 00 21 00 00 18 00 12 05 0O 0o 12 00 00 00 00 00 14

PM
SR 11415 Maint St SR 114/S Maint St SR 62/Boston St SR 62/Boston St
Northbound Southbound Eastbound

Start Time | Left | Thru | Rl | Uturn [app Tow| Left | Thiu | Rgt [ Utum Jag raml Lef [ Thru | Re: | Utum [ap tom| Left | Thru | Rat | Uturn [ Tea] Int. Total

Peak HourAnaIysls from 02.00 PM - 07:00 PM
Peak Hour for Entire intersection Begins at 05:15 PM

5:15PM 21 213 1 0 235 1 178 78 ¢ 288 74 0 26 o 100 2 1] 1 0 3 596
530 PM 21 197 0 0 218 0 180 68 o 248 80 0 27 Q107 0 0 [ 0 0 573
5:45PM 20 178 Q o 199 o 172 48 o 220 81 1 36 0 118 4] a 0 0 Q 537
6.00 PM| 16 168 [1] 0 185 0 148 69 Q218 60 Q 28 D] 88 1 2 5 0 8 499
Total Volume 78 758 1 0 837 1 679 264 0 0as] 285 i 117 0 413 3 2 6 [ 11 2205

% A Total 93 906 0.1 0.0 100 01 719 280 0C 100 714 02 283 00 100f 273 182 545 00 100
[ Pﬁ' 0850 0.815] 0.875 0.344 0.925
| Cars, PU, Vans| 78 745 1 0 824 1 658 257 0 91| 284 1 13 0 398 2 6 o 11 2148
%cCars P, Vars, 100.0 983 1000 00 984 1000 968 97.3 g7.0| 963 1000 966 00 95.4| 1000 1000 1000 0.0 1000 97.5
Buses o [ a o 0 0 2 o] 0 2 ] o] 0 o Q ] Q ] 0 a 2
%Buses) 00 00 00 00 QO 00 @3 00 00 02| 00 00 00 00 00| 00 0O ao 0o 00 0.9
Duals. ] 10 ] 1] 10, o] 13 6 0 19 9 0 1 0 10 ] o 0 4] o 39
%Duaisl 0.0 13 ¢0 DO 12 00 18 23 00 20 31 00 08 00 24/ 00 00 [} oo @0 18
TIST 0 3 ) 0 3 0 6 1 0 7 2 0 3 [ 5 o 0 Q 0 0 15
%TTST| 0.0 04 00 00 04 o0 08 04 00 07 07 20 28 00 12f 00 0O 0.0 oo 00 07




TEC

Tha Enginesring Corp

Attachment B
Origin-Destination Count Data

Engineering Tomorrow's Solutions Today.



0 1 Q o o 1 o k4 Wd 5bi5
0 Q [} or o 0 Q ve Wd 0¢:5
T T o St T 0 0 | 133 Wd ST:§
1] 1] o 34 0 o 0 _ ov Wd 00:S
0 1 1 k14 (4 Q 0 _ 174 Wd St'p
Q o o St 0 "] Q e Wd 0Fiy
0 z 0 14 T T Q ST Wd STiv
0 T T 62 [ T 0 TE Wd 00
0 0 o A 74 ] _ z Q 9E WV S8
0 o 0 f44 T T [ [43 NV 0E:8
0 1 0 k43 Z (4 Q | 9z WV ST:8
Q 1] ] 91 o [ 0 61 WV 008
0 r4 0 9 o € T 114 WV St
0 z o Fx4 [} 14 T s WV 0€:L
0 (4 o 8¢ 0 T 0 €9 WV ST:L
0 € 0 € 0 T 0 or WY 00:L
o Q 3q wiLo

Aepsan) :Aeg
¥Z0Z/v/9 :91eQ

Apnis uoneunsag wduo

50310495 BUIABAINS 73 E1EQ [SUOREN Aq pRaedalg

Y ‘uorsippiy A
8600£p-pZ W2(0sd




